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Other Engineering Parts (Compressor Parts, Pump Body,
Gate ValveAssembly).

Construction Industry (Anchor Bodies)

Earth Movers Industry (Axle and Transmission castings,
Gear BoxHousing, Drive Head);

Tractor Industry (Gear Box Housing, Hubs, Trumpets,
Support Pulley, Case PTa, Clutch Housing, Transmission
Housing, Cylinder Hydraulic Lift,Rocker and other brackets
etc.);

Commercial vehicle (Suspension Brackets. Wheel Hubs.
BrakeDrum. FlyWheels. Engine BlockCap. Differential Cases.
Crank Bearing Housing. Brake Housing. Differential
Ceaselessly. LiftArms. Hydraulic lift cylinder. Adaptor Plate.
Transmission Parts. EngineMounting Brackets etc.):

Products
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UniversalAutofoundry Limited is a renowned global manufacturer and exporter specializing in
the production of Cast Iron and Ductile Iron castings. Our products cater to various industries,
including automobiles. earth movers. agriculture. railwaysand international markets.

We offer castings in three different conditions: Machined. Semi Machined. and as cast. all of
which can becustomized with surface treatments to meet our customers' specific requirements.
Our diverse range of components. such as Suspension Brackets. Differential Housings. Hubs.
BrakeDrums. Flywheels.Adjuster Nuts. Pulleys.Dampers. and more. are widely utilized in the
commercial vehicle and engineering sectors.

Spanning over an expansive about 30.000 square meters. UniversalAutofoundry houses state­
of-the-art manufacturing facilities.We boast a fullyintegrated casting and machining operation.
ensuring efficient production in an environmentally friendly foundry and machine shop. Our
capabilities extend to the supply of intricate. cored. and fullymachined cast components. with
weights ranging from 4 to 125kilograms.The casting capacity of the Universal Croup reaches an
impressive42.000 metric tons peryear.

Quality is of utmost importance to us. and we have obtained certifications including ISO9001.
IATF16949.ISO14001.ISO45001.as well as the prestigious Aclass approval from railways RDSO.
reaffirming our cornrnitrncnt loexcellencc inallaspects of our operations.

ABOUT US
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Virna]Chand Jain
Chairman and Managing Director
DTN:00295667

Dear Shareholders.
The year FY24presented significant challenges. but as we embark on the new
financial year. we are filledwith optimism and confidence in our strong team.
which bodes well for the long-term future ofourcompany. Despite the hurdles.
we have emerged stronger. enhancing our enterprise's robustness and
operational agility. This remarkable achievement is a testament to the
unwavering focus and tireless efforts of our team. who seized every growth
opportunitythroughouttheyear.
Our unwavering commitment to continuous transformation and innovation
remains a cornerstone of our strategy. Over the past year. we have made

l substantial improvements in how we serve our customers and approach the
market in critical areas of our business. These strategic enhancements have not

only fortifiedour current position but have also laid asolid foundation for future growth.
looking ahead. the opportunities before us are abundant and promising. The expanding automobile
sector. buoyed by the Production linked Incentive (PU)scheme and significant investments. heralds a
bright future for our industry. The Medium and Heavy Commercial Vehicle (M&IICV)industry and
tractor production in India are also on positive growth trajectories. driven by increased industrial
activity. agricultural output. and infrastructure development. These trends are set to create substantial
demand forour high-qualitycastingproducts.
Our focus on innovation. quality. and customer satisfaction will continue to be the driving forces behind
our success. We are confident in our ability to capitalize on these growth opportunities and deliver
superior prod ucts and services to our clients. Bylcvcraging ou r strengths and staying ahead of industry
trends. we arewell-positioned to achieve sustainable growth and profitability.
rwould like to express my heartfelt gratitude to our employees fortheirdedication and resilience during
these challenging times. Their unwavering commitment and hard work have been instrumental in our
success. We remain committed to ensuring the well-being of our employees. recognizing that their
health and satisfaction are crucial to our collective success.
Most importantly. T extend mysincere thanks to you. our shareholders. foryouroverwhelming trust and
confidence. Yoursupport has been adriving force. motivating us to pursue an agenda that alignswith the
long-term interests of the company. We are optimistic that our mutual relationship will continue to
prosper in thcycars to come.
Aswe move forward.we are excited about the possibilities that lie ahead. Together.we will achieve new
heights of success and contribute to the growth and development of the industries we serve.Our journey
isjust beginning. andwithyourcontinued support the future looks brighter than ever.
Sincerely.

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE
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Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Vice-President-Machining
Vice Presidenl-Customer Relation
Finance Controller

1. Mr. Anirudha Kumar Tyagi
2. Mr. Mayank Tyagi

1--=3.;._+_M_:r. Hitesh Choudhury
4. Mrs. Ambika Sharma

DesignationS.No. Name

Our Management Team
(as on 31stMarch. 2024)

S.No. Name of Director Designation
1. Mr. Vimal Chand Jain Chairman & Managing Director
2. Mr. Vinil Jain Wholetime Director
3. Mr. Vikram Jain Wholetime Director
4. Mr. Cajendra Kumar Tyagi Wholetime Director
5. Mr. Kranli Kumar Bakiwala Independent Director
6. Mr. Akhil Jain Independent Director
7. Mrs. Aditi Jain Independent Director
8. Mr. Aditya Jain Independent Director
9. Mr. Anuparn Jain Independent Director
10. Mr. Ullal Ravindra Bhat Independent Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(as on 31stMarch. 2024)
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BRANCH OFFICE (UNIT-Ill)
PLOTNO- A2-4. AI8-20. UDIIYOG VillAR.
SARGOTII. REENGUS,SRI MADIIOPUR.

51KAR- 332404 RAJAST]IAN

8RANCII OFFICE(UNIT-II)
1l-51.SKS INDUSTRIAL AREA,
REENGUS,SIKAR - 332404

RAJASTIIAN

REGISTEREDOFFICE (UNIT-I)
8-307. ROAD NO. 16.VKI AREA JAJPUR,RAJASTHAN-302013

,

HDFC BANK

COSTAUDITORS
MIS GIRDHAR CIIAUDIIARY & CO.

COSTACCOUNTANTS
518. FIFTH FLOOR.CITY CENTRE
ASHOK NAGAR. MAIN ROAD

UDAIPUR-313001 (RAJASTIIAN)

SECRETA.IUAl AUDITORS
MIS ARMS & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
24 KA I. JYOTINAGAR.

JAIPUR-302004 (RAJASTIIAN)

embank r·
PRlNCIPAl BANKERS

INTERNAL AUDITORS
MIS SIIAII PATNI& CO.

CIIARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
S.Il.-ONE. IJAPUNAGAR.

JLNMARC. JAIPUR- 302015
(RAJASTIIAN)

STAnrTORY AUDITORS
MIS GOVERDIIAN AGARWAL & CO

CIIARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
16.KRISIINA NAGARCOLONY.
TEEN DUKAN. SIKAR ROAD.
JAIPUR-302039 (RAJASTIIAN)
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REClSTRARANDTRANSFERACENT
KFINTECHNOLOGIESLIMITED

SELENIUMTOWERB.PLOT31-32.
GACHIBOWLI. FINANCIAL DISTRICT.

NANAKRAMGUDA.HYDERA8i\D - 500 032
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Universal's vision is to pursue and
consolidate our position of leadership
through passion. innovation and
teamwork and make universal one-stop
solution forallmetal related requirements

OUR VISION

Our mission is to maximize wealth
creation for all the stake-holders of the
company through supply of cost effective
products. services and innovative
solutions through integration of people.
technology. processes and business
systems.

OUR MISSION

TRUST

INNOVATION

SPEED

SUSTANIABIlTY

DISCIPliNE

OUR VALUES
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remuneration of Rs. 35.000/- (Rupees Thirty-Five
Thousand only) to MIs Girdhar Choudhary &- Co. (Firm
Registration No. 103888). Cost IIccountants who have been
appointed by the Board of Directors as Costlluditors of the
Company to conduct the audit of the cost records of the
Company for the Financial Year ending 31slMarch. 2024. be
and is hereby ratified and confirmed:
"RESOLVED FURTHER THIIT Board of Directors of the
Company be and are hereby jOintly and severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds. mallers and things
and take all such steps as may be necessary. proper or
expedient to give effectto this resolution:
Item no. 4- Ratify RemunerationofCostAuditor
To ratify the remuneration ofCostlluditors of the company
under section 148ofCompaniesllcL 2013 for Financial Year
2024-25:
To consider. and if thought fit. to pass the following
resolution asan Ordinary Resolution:
"RESOLVEDTHIIT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148
and all other applicable provisions of Companies IICL2013
read with Companies (lludit and lIuditors) Rules. 2014
(including any statutory modification{s) and
reenactment(s) thereof for the lime being in force). the
remuneration of Rs. 35.000/- (Rupees Thirty-Five
Thousand only) to MIs Girdhar Choudhary &- Co. (Firm
Registration No. 103888). Costllccountants who have been
appointed by the Board of Directors as Costlluditorsofthe
Company to conduct the audit of the cost records of the
Company for the financial year ending 31sIMarch. 2025. be
and is hereby ratified and confirmed:
"RESOLVED FURTHER THIIT Board of Directors of the
Company be and are hereby jointly and severally
authorized to do all such acts. deeds. matters and things
and take all such steps as may be necessary. proper or
expedient togive effect to this resolution:
Item no.5-Approval for the related party transaction
The related party transaction recommended and approved
by thelludit Commillee.
To consider. and if thought fit. to pass the following
resolu lion asanOrdinary Resolution:
"RESOLVEDTHIIT pursuant to section 188 and all other
applicable provisions. if any. of the Companies IIcL 2013
read with Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers)
Rules. 2014 including any statutory modifications or re­
enaclment(s) thereof for the time being in force. and as per
Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015 consent of the members of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the
Company to enter into the related party transactions by the
Company with their respective related parties for
maximum amount perannum asset oul in the explanatory
slatement Item no. 5 as omnibus approved by lIudit
Committee is annexed to this notice as ANNEXURE 1with
related parties as defined under various provisions of
Companies IIct. 2013 and as per applicable IIccounting
Standards.

Notice is hereby given that the "15th Annual General
Meeting' of the members of Universal Autofoundry
limited will be held on Friday, 23rd August, 2024 at 11:00
A.M. through Video Conferencingl other audio-visual
means ('VC/OIIVM! to transact the following businesses:
Ordinary Business
Item no.l-lldoption ofFinancial Statements
To consider and adopt the lIudited Financial Statements of
the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31.2024
a nd the reports of the Board of Directors ('the Board! and
auditors thereon.
Item no. 2 - Appointment of Mr. Vinit Jain as a Director,
liable to retire by rotation
To appoint a director in place of Mr. Vinit Jain (DIN:
02312319) who retires by rotation and. bei ng eligible. seeks
re-appoi ntmenl as Wholeli me Director,
To consider and if thought fit. to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
"RESOLVEDTHIIT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152
and other a pplicable provisions. of the Companies Act,
2013 read with provisions of Schedule V of the IIct and the
rules made there under (including any staLutory
modificaLion(s) or re-enactment thereof or any of the
provisions of the Companies IIct. 2013. for the time being in
force). and applicable clauses of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing ObligaLions and Disclosure
Requirements) RegulaLions. 20t5. consent of shareholders
is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Vinit Jain
(DIN: 023t2319) as Wholetime Director of the Company
being liable to retire by fellation. upon the terms and
conditions as recommended by the Board of Directors in
i L.:; meeting.
RESOLVED FURTHER THIIT the shareholders have
approved the terms and conditions as recommended by
Board of'Directors,
RESOLVEDFURTHERTHIITfor the purpose of giving effect
to this resolution. Board of Directors of the Company be
and is hereby authorized. to do all the acts. deeds. matters
and things as he may in his absolute discretion deem
necessary. proper or desirable and to settle any question.
difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard and to sign
and execute all necessarvdocurnents. applications. returns
and writings as may be necessary. proper. desirable or
expedient,"
SPEClAl BUSINESS
Item no. 3- RatifyRemuneration of Cost Auditor
To raLifythe remuneration of Costlluditors of the company
under section t48 of Cornpaniesllct. 2013 for Financial Year
2023-24:
To consider. and if thought fit. to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
"RESOLVEDTHIITpursuantto the provisions of Section t48
a nd all other applicable provisions of Companies IIct. 2013
read wiLh Companies (lludil and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modilication(s) and re­
enacLrnent(s) thereof for the time being in force). the

Notice of the 15th Annual General Meeting
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Registered Office:
B-307, Road No. L6V.K.lArea.
Jaipur-302013. Rajasthan
CIN: L27310RJ2009PLC030038
Website: www.ufindia.com
E-mail: cs@ufindia.in
ConLact:- 014L-4109598

Sdt­
Ambih Sharma

Company Secretary
M_ No. A66863

Iaipur, 03.07.2024

By Order of the Board
For Universal AULofoundry limited

Act') [including any statutory modification(s) or re­
enactmenl(s) thereoffor the time being in force]. the
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors)
Rules. 2014 and Regulation 17 and any other applicable
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing ObligaLions and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations). as amended
from time to time. Mr. Ullal Ravindra Bhat (DIN:00008425).
who was appoinLed as an Independent Director of the
Company for a Lerm of I (one) year commencing from
August 29. 2023 till August 28. 2024 and who being eligible
for re-appointment as an lndependent Director has given
his consent along with a declaration that he meets the
criteria for independence under Section 149(6)of the Act
and the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b)of
the SEBI Listing Regulations and in respect of whom the
Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member
under Section 160(1)of the Act proposing his candidature
for the office of Director and based on the
recommendation of the Nomination &. Remuneration
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company. be
and is hereby re-appoinLed as an Independent Director of
the Company. not liable Loretire by rotation. to hold office
for a term of I(one) year on the Board of the Company
commencing from August 29. 2024 upto August 28. 202S
(both days inclusive).
RESOLVEDFURTHERTHAT the Board of Directors of the
Company (including its CommiUee thereof) be and is here
by authorised to do all such acts. deeds. mallers and things
as may be necessary. expedient and desirable for the
purpc>se of giving effect to this resolution,"

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the
Company be and are hereby jointly and severally
authorized Lo finalize the terms and to execute agreement.
deeds or writings required to be executed in relation to the
proposed related party transactions as approved by the
Audit Commiltee and to do all acts. things and deeds as may
be deemed necessary to give effect to this resolution:
Item no. 6 - Alteration of the Object Clause of the
Memorandum ofAssociation of the Company
To consider. and if thought fit. to pass the following
resolution asa Special Resolution:
-RESOLVEDTHATpursuant to the provisions of Sections 4.
13and other applicable provisions. if any. of the Companies
Act. 2013 (the "Act") read with applicable rules made
thereunder, including any slaLuLory modificalion(s) or re­
enacLmenL(s) thereto for the time being in force. and
subject Lo the necessary approvals. consents. permissions
and sanctions required, if any. by the Registrar of
Companies. and / or any other appropriate authority and
subject to such terms. conditions. amendments Or
modificaLions as may be required or advised by any such
appropriate authontyfies), the consent of Members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to alter the Object
clause of the Memorandum of Association ("MoAI of the
Company by inserting following new sub-clauses under
Clause rn.A. respecLively.
3. "To engage and deal in all aspects of the business.
consultancy, generation, transmission. sale. purchase.
captive consumption. supply and distribution of
Renewable Energy/Solar Power/ElecLricity in India and
abroad by the establishment of solar power plant or any
other type of power generation plant using conventional
and/or non-conventional energy sources as rnay be in use
orwhich may be developed or invented in future."
RESOLVEDFURTHERTHAT the Board of Directors of the
Company (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which
Lerm shall deem to include any of its duly authorised
CommiLLees). be and are hereby severally authorised to do
all acts. deeds. matters and things as may. in their absolute
discretion. be deemed necessary. expedient, pr()per or
desirable to give eflect to the resolution including filings of
statutory forms and to settle any matter. question.
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard and
accede to such modifications and any alterations to the
aforesaid resolution as may be advised by the Registrar of
Companies without requiring the Board to secure any
further consent or approval of the Members of the
Company: and that the Members of the Company are
hereby deemed Lo have given their approval thereto
expressly by the authoriLy of this resolution and acts and
Lhings done or caused to be done shall be conclusive
evidence of'the authorityof'the Compa ny for the same:'
Item no. 7 - To appoint Mr. Ullal Ravindra Bhat (DIN:
00008425) asan Independent Diredorofthe Company
To consider and. if thought fit. to pass the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:
-RESOLVEDTHAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections
149.150 and 152and other applicable provisions. if any. read
a long with Schedule IV to the Compa nies ACL.2013 ('the
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B. The register of members and transfer books of the
company will remain dosed from 17thAugust. 2024. to
23rd /\ugust. 2024 (both days inclusive) forthe purpose
of the 15th Annual General Meeting or any
adjournment thereof.

9. Members wishing to claim dividends that remain
unclaimed are requested to correspond with the RT/\
as mentioned above. orwith the Company Secretary. at
the Company's registered office. Members are
requested to note that dividends that are not claimed
within seven years from the date of transfer to the
Company's Unpaid Dividend /\ccount. will be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF). Shares on which dividend remains
unclaimed for seven consecutive years shall be
transferred to the [EPF as per Section 124 of the AL't.
read with applicable IEPFrules.

10. /\s per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015. the company bas designated email
10: cs@ufindia-in of the grievance redressal divisionl
compliance officer exclusively for the purpose of
registering complaints by investors. Investors are
requested to send their communication on designated
email-id.csseufindia.in.

11. ln compliance with the MC/\ Circulars and SEBI
Circular dated May 12.2020. read with Circular dated
January 15. 2021. May 13. 2022. January 05. 2023 and
October 07. 2023. Notice of the /\GM along with the
/\nnual Report of 2023-24 is being sent only through
electronic mode to those Members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company/
Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and
/\nnual Report of 2023-24 will also be available on the
Company's website www.uf1ndia.com. website of the
Stock Exchange i.e,BSELimited www.bseindia.com.

12. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM
mode 15minutes before and after the scheduled time
of the commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the EGM//\GM through VC/O/\VM will
be made available for 1000 members on first come
first served basis. This will not include large
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
shareholding). Promoters. Institutional Investors.
Directors. KeyManagerial Personnel. the Chairpersons
or the Audit Co m m it t ee . Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Slakeholders
Relat ionship Committee. Auditors etc. who are
allowed toaUend the EGM//\GMwithout restriction on
account of first come first served basis. All the
members who join the video conferencing portal
during this time shall be considered for the purpose of
quorum at the Meeting.

13. In compliance with provisions of section 108 of

2. The respective Explanatory Statement. pursuant to
Section 102 of the Companies Act. 2013. in respect of
the business under lLem No.3. 4. S. 6 and 7 of the
accompanying Notice is annexed hereto.

3. /\ member entitled to attend and vote at the /\GM is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his /
her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company. Since the /\GM is being held in accordance
with the MC/\ and SEBI Circulars through VC. the
facility for the appointment of proxies by the members
will not be available.

4. Participation of members through VCwill be reckoned
for the purpose of quorum for the /\GM as per Section
103 of the /\ct.

S. Corporate members intending to authorize their
representatives to participate and voLe at the meeting
are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution I authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by
email to Milesh KasHwal csmiteshsegrnail.com with a
C()py marked to evotingsensdl.co.in.

6. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and their shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which the directors are interested.
maintained under Section tB9 of the Act. and the
relevant docu ments referred to in the Notice will be
available electronically for inspection by the member
during the /\GM /\11 documents referred to in the
Notice will also be available electronically for
inspection without any fee by the members from the
dale of circulation of this Notice up to the dateof /\GM.
Members seeking to inspect such documenls can send
anemail to csssofindia.corn.

7. The relevant details. pursuant LoRegulations 36 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 20tS and relevant clause
of Secretarial Standard on General MeeLings (5S.2)

I. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('"MCA")has vide its
Genera I Circu lar Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8. 2020 and
17/2020 dated April 13. 2020. in relation to
'Clarification on passing of ordinary and special
resolutions by companies under the Companies Act.
2013 and the rules made thereunder on account of the
threat posed by 'COVTD-19~ General Circular Nos.
20/2020 dated May 5. 2020. 10/2022 dated December
28. 2022 and subsequent circulars issued in this
regard. the latest being 09/2023 dated September 25.
2023 in relation to 'Clarification on holding of Annual
General Meeting rAGM') through Video Conferencing
(VC)or Other /\udio Visual Means (O/\VMr (collectively
referred to as "MCACirculars") permitted the holding
of the /\GM through VC/O/\VM. without the physical
presence of the Members at a common venue. In
compliance with the MCACirculars. the AGM of the
Company is being held through VC /O/\VM. The
registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be
the venue for the /\GM.

NOTES:
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issued by ICSI.in respect to the profileofthedireclorto
be re-appointed is enclosed as Annexure I to the
Notice.



In compliance with section 108 of the Companies Ad 2013
and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules. 2014. (including any sLatutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force) and Regulation 44 ofSEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended).
and MCACirculars in this regard. the Company is providing
facility of remote e-voting to its members with respect to
the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose.
the Company has finalized National Depository Securities
Limited for faciliLatingvoting through remote e-voting.
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E­
VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS
UNDER:-
The remote e-voting period begins on Monday. 19th
August. 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday. 22nd
August. 2024 at 05:00 P.M.The remote e-voting module
shall be disabled by NSDl for voting thereafter. The
Members. whose names appear in the Register of Members
I Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e.
Friday. 16thAugust, 2024. may cast their vote electronically.
The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to
their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date. being Friday. 16thAUb'IJst.
2024.
How do Ivote electronically using NSDLe- Voting system?
The way to vote electronically on NSDl e-Voting system
consists of Two Steps" which are mentioned below:

Step 1:Access to NSDLe-Voting system
A) login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9. 2020 on e­
Voting facility provided by listed Companies. Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised 10 update their mobile number
and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e­
Voting facility.
login method for Individual shareholders holding
securities indemat mode isgiven below:
Type of shareholders
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode
with NSDL
Login Method
1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of

NSDL Viz. hllps:/Ieservices.nsdLcom either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services
horne page click on the "Beneficial Owner- icon under
"Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' section. this
will prompt you to enter your existing User lD and
Password. After successful authentication. you will be
able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on -Access to e-Voting- under e-Voting
services and Vi)Uwill be able to see e-Voting page. Click

Companies Act. 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules. 2014. and
Listing Regulations. the company is pleased to offer
remote e-voting facility for the members to enable
them to cast thei rvoteselectronically on a11resolutions
set forth in the notice,

14. Members holding shares either in physical or
dematerialized form. as on cut-off date. i.e. as on 16th
August. 2024. may east their votes electronically. The e­
voti ng period commences on Monday. 19thAugust.
2024 (09:00 a.rn, 1ST) and ends on Thursday. 22nd
August. 2024 (5:00 p.rn. 1ST).The e-voling module will
be disabled by NSDllhereafter. Amember will not be
allowed to vote again on any resolution on which vote
has already been casted. The voting rights of members
shall be proportionate to their share of the paid-up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off
date. i.e. as on 16th August. 2024. A person who is not a
memberason the cut-off date is requested to lreat this
Notice for information purposes only,

15. The facility for voting during the AGMwill also be made
available. Members present in the AGM through VC
and who have not cast their vole on the resolutions
through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred
from doing so. shall be eligible to vote through the e­
voti ng system duri ng theAGM.

16. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed
Mr. Mitesh Kasliwal. a Practicing Company Secretary
(Membership No. FCS 8233). Partner. MIs. Arms &­
Associates LLP as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the
remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner and he has communicated his willingness to
be appointed and will be available for the same
purpose.

17. The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman
of the Company nhe Chairman") or to any other
person authorized by the Chairman after the
completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (voles cast
during the AGM and voles cast through remote e­
voting). not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of
the AGM. The result declared along with the
Scrutinizer's report shall be cornmunicated to the
stock exchanges. NSDL and RTA. and will also be
displayed on the Company's website
www.ufindia.com.

18. To prevent fraudulenL transactions, members are
advised Lo exercise due diligence and notify the
Company of any change in address or demise of any
rnernber as soon as possible. Members are also advised
Lo noL leave their dernat account(s) dormant for long.
Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained
from the concerned Depository Participant and
holdings should be verified from Limeto time

19. Since the AGMwill be held through VC in accordance
with the Circulars. the route map. proxy form and
attendance slip are not attached to this Notice.

VOTINGTHROUGH ELECTRONICMEANS
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provided by company. On clicking the evoting option.
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e­
Voting service provider forcaslingyourvote during the
remote e-Voling period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. IIdditionally. there is also
links provided to access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers, so that the usercan visit the e-Voting
service providers' website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login &-New System
Myea,i Taband then click on registration option.

4. IIlternatively. the user can directly access e-Voting
page by providing Demat IIccount Number and PIIN
No. from a e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile &- Email as recorded in the Demat IIccounL
lifter successful authentication, user will be able to see
the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress
and also able to directly access the system of all e­
Voting Service Providers.

Type of shareholders
Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat
mode) login through their depository participants
Login Method
You can also login using the login credentialsofyourdemat
account through your Depository Participant registered
with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in. you
will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting
option. you will be redirected to NSDl/CDSL Depository
site after successful authentication. wherein you can see e­
Voting feature. Click on company name ore-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDLfor casting your vote during the remote e­
Voting period or joining virtual meeting &-voting during the
meeting.
Important note: Members who are unable La retrieve User
10/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities
in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDLand CDSL
Login type
Individual Shareholders holding securities in dernat mode
with NSDL
Helpdeskdetails
Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDLhelpdesk bysendinga request at evoling@nsdl.com
orcall at 022-48867000
Login type
Individual Shareholders holding securities in dernat mode
withCDSL
Helpdesk details
Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

Type of shareholders
Individual Shareholders holding securities in dernat mode
withCDSL
Login Method
I. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility.

can login through their existing user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login
Easi /Easiest are requested to visit COSl website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &- New
System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
usernarne&: password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able
to see the e-Voting optic)" for eligible companies
where the evoting is in pr(,)gre~sas per the informal ion

~ Google Play

(I
I!l '

,
• AppStore

NSDL Mobile App is available on

on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e,
NSDLand you will be re-directed to e-Voting website
of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e­
Yelling period or [oining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

2. Ifyou are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at hUps:/Ieservices.nsdl.com.
Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal" or click
athUps:/Ieservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeblldeasDirect
Reg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting websile of NSDL Open web browser
by typing the following URL:
hUps:/Iwww.evoling.nsdl.com/either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e­
Voting system is launched. click on the icon "Login"
which is available under 'Shareholder/Member'
section. A new screen will open. You win have to enter
your User 10 (i.e. your sixteen-digil demat account
number hold with NSDL). Passwor d/O'Tl' and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successfu I authenlicalion. you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voling service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redi rected to e­
Voting website of NSDLforcastingyourvote during the
remote e-Voting period Or joining virtual meeting &­
votingduring the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL
Mobile IIpp "NSDL Speede" facility by scanning the QR
code mentioned below for seamless voting
experience.
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b) Ifyou are using NSDle-VoLingsystem for the lirsltime.
you will need to retrieve the 'initial password' which
was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your
'initial password: you need to enter the 'initial
password' and the system wiDforce you 10 changeyour
password,

c) How 10retrieveyour'iniLiaI password'?

(i) IfyouremaillD is registered in yourdemal account or
with the company, your 'initial password' is
communicated toyou onyouremaillD. Trace the email
sent to you from NSOl from your mailbox. Open the
email and open the attachrnent i.e, a .pdf lile. Open the
.pdf 1iIe.The password to open the .pdf liIe is your 8-
digit client ID for NSOlaccounllast 8 digits of dientlD
for COSl account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdf file contains your User ID' and
your'iniLiaI password:

(ii) If your email ID is not registered. please follow steps
menLioned below in process for those shareholders
whose email ids are noLregistered,

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have noRreceived the
-Inilial password" or have forgouenyour password:

a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Passwordj'Ilf you are
holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
COSl) option ava ilable on www.evoling.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding
shares in physical mode) oplion available on
www.evoting.nsdl.corn.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid
two options, you can send a r e qu e s t at
evotingsensdl.com mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN.your name and your
regisleredaddresselc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Pa~sword)
basedlogin for casting thevoleson thee-VolingsYSlem
ofNSOL

7. Aner entering your password. tid on Agree 10 "Terms
and Condilions"byselectingon the check box.

8. Now,you wiDhave to dick on -Login-buuoo.
9. Aneryou click on the "Login" button, Horne page of e-

Voting will open
Step 2: Cast your vote e1ectronJcally and join General
Meeting on NSDl e-Voting system.
How to cast your vote electronically and join General
Meeting on NSOle-Volingsystem7
I. Aflersuccessfullogin at Step l,you will be able 10!>Ceall

thecompanies-EVEN-in which you are holdin8.har~
and whose voting cyde and General Meeling .. In
active status,

2. Select -EVEN"of company for which you wish to c.I>t
your vote during the remote e-Voting penod and
casting your vote during the General Mecling. For
joining virtual meeting. you need 10 chck on
-VC/OAVM-link placed under "JoinMeeting-

3. Now you are ready for e-voting as the Volins page

Manner of holding shares Le, Oemat (NSOL or CDSU or
Physical
c) ForMembers holding shares in PhY>I~dlForm
Your User TO is:

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with
thecompany
For example if folio number i, 001""" and EVEN is 101456
then userlOis 101156001""'
5. Password details for shareholders other than

Individual shareholders are given below:
a) Ifyou arc "Iready registered for e Voling then you Gin

useryourcxislins passwordto loginOJ nd ca!lLyourvote.

Your User ID is:
16Digil BeneficiaryrO
For example if your Beneficiary 10 ,~ 12·..•••••••••••• then
youruserIDis12··············

Your User ID is:
8CharaderOPID followed by8 OigilClientlD
For example if your DP 10 is IN300""" and Client ID is
12······ thenyouruserlO isIN300···12··......
Manner of holding shares Le. Oemal (NSDL or COSU or
Physical
b) For Members who hold shares In demat account with
COSL

COSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800225533
B) LoginMethod for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting
for shareholders other Ihan rndividual shareholders
holding securities in demal mode and shareholders
holding securities in physical mode.
How to Log-in to NSOle-VotJng website7
1. Visit the e-VoLingwebsite of NSOL Open web browser

by typing the following URL:
hUps:l/www.evoting.nsdlcom/ either on a Personal
Computerorona mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system b launched.
click on the icon -Login-which is available under
'Shareholder/Member' section,

3. Anew screen will open. Youwill have to entervour User
rD. your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen,
Alternatively. if you are registered for NSOLeservices
i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in 31hllps://e.ervices.nsdl.com/
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to
NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials.
dick on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e.Cast
you rvote elect run ically.

4. Your User I0 details are given below:
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSOL or COSL) or
Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with
NSOL
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shareholders holding securities in demat mode. you
are requested to refer to the login method explained at
step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining
virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode.

3. i\lternatively shareholder/members may send a
request to evotingsensdl.com for procuring user id and
password for e-voling by providing above mentioned
documents.

4. In termsofSEBI circular dated December 9,2020 on e­
Voting Facility provided by listed Companies.
Individual shareholders holding securities in de mat
mode are allowed to vote through theirdemataccount
maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are required to update their
mobile number and email ro correctly in their dernat
account in order to accesse-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FORMEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON
THEDAYOFTHEAGMAREAS UNDER:-
I. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the i\GM is

same as the instructions mentioned above for remote
e-voling.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be
present in the i\GM through VC/Oi\VM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolulions through
remoLee-Voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so. shall be eligible to vote through e-Voling
system in thei\GM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting
will be eligible to attend the i\GM. However, they will
not be eligible to vote at the i\GM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any
grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on
the day of the i\GM shall be the same person
mentioned for Remote e-voting,

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR AtTENDING THE
i\GM THROUGHVC/OAVM AREASUNDEIC
I. Member will be provided with a Facility to attend the

i\GM through VC/Oi\VM through the NSDl e-Voting
system. Members may access by following the sleps
mentioned above for Access to NSDl e-Voling system.
After successful login, you can see link of 'VC/Oi\VM"
placed under "Join meeting" menu against company
name. You are requested to click on VC/Oi\VM link
placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for
VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member
login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.
Please note that the members who do not have the User
ID and Password for e-Voling or have forgollen the
User ID and Password may retrieve the same by
following the remotee-Vot:ing instructions mentioned
in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged 10 join the Meeting through
laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and
use Internel with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

opens,

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e.
assent Or dissent. verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on
"Submit" and also "Confirm" when prompted.

S. Up o n confirmation. the message "Vole cast
successf ully' will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you
by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

7. Once you confirm your voLeon the resolution. you will
not be allowed to modifyyourvote.

General Guidelines for shareholders
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals.

HUF. NRI etc.) are required Lo send scanned copy
(PDF/JT'G FormaL) of the relevant Board Resolution/
i\uthority leLter etc, with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signaLory(ies) who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer bye-mail to
cs mit e sheegma il.co rn with a copy marked Lo
evotingssnsdl.corn. InstituLional shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals. HUF. N"RIetc.) can also upload
thei r Board Resolution / Power of i\LLorney / i\uthority
Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution /
i\uthority Letter"displayed under"e-Voting" Labin their
login.

2. It is strongly recommended not La share your
password with any other person and Lakeutmost care
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e­
voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an
event. you will need to go through the "Forgot User
Details/Password?" or "Physical User Reset Password?"
option available on www.evoling.nsdl.com La reset the
password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently
i\sked Questions (Fi\Qs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the
download section of www.evoling.nsdl.com or call on.:
022 -48867000orsend a request to Mr. KartikSharma
atevotingeansdl.corn

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of email ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:
I. In case shares a re held in physical mode please provide

Folio No.. Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (fronl and back), f>i\N(self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), i\i\DHAR (self attested
scanned copy of i\adhar Card) by email lo
cs(~ufindia.in.

2. In case shares are held in demal mode, please provide
DPJl)-CLlD (16digit DPJl) + CUD or 16digit beneficiary
ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated
Account statement, rAN (self attested scanned copy of
rAN card). i\i\DHi\R (self attested scanned copy of
i\adhar Card) 10csseufindia.in. If you are an Individual
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for passing an ordinary resolution as set out at Item No.4 of
the Nolice for ratification of the remuneration payable to
the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year ending 31st March.
2025 as approved by the Board of Directors. None of the
Directors. Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and
their relatives are concerned or interested. financial or
otherwise. in the said Resolution. The Company has
disclosed all the related information and to the best of
understanding of the Board of Directors. no other
information and facts are required to be disclosed that may
enable members to understand the meaning. scope and
i rnplications of the items of business and to take decision
thereon. The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary
Resolution set out at Item NO.4 of the Notice for approval
by the Members.
Item No. S:
The Companies Act. 2013 aims to ensure transparency in
the transactions and dealings between related parties of
the company. The provisions of Section 188(1) of
Companies Act, 2013 and listing regulations that govern the
related party transactions. requires that for entering into
any contract or arrangement asmentioned herein belowat
Annexure t with the related party. the company must
obtain prior approval of the Board of Directors and in case
transactions exceeding prescribed amount, prior approva1
of shareholders is required.
In the light of provisions of Companies Act. 2013 and
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation &­
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 the Board of
Directors of your company has approved the transactions
provided at Annexure 1along with annual limit that your
company mayenterintowith the related parties(asdeflned
undersection 2(76)of the CompaniesAC(2013).

Item No.6:
Your Board in view of cost saving and electricity. solar
power/electricity. intends to setup solar power plant and
Board from Lime-to-time has La consider proposals for
diversification into areas which would be profitable for the
Company as part of diversification Plans. For this purpose.
the Objects Clause of the Memorandum of Association of
the Company ('MOA1. which is presently restricted in
scope. is required Lo be comprehensive so as to cover a
wide range of activities to enable your Company La
consider embarking upon new projectsand activities.
The alteration in the Objects Clause of the MOAas set out in
the Resolution is to reduce the cost and facilitate
diversification. This will enable the Company Loenlarge its
area of operations and carry on its business economically
and efficienLly and the proposed activities can be. under
the existing circumstances. conveniently and
advantageously combined with the presenL activities of the
Company.
The "Main Object" clause of the MOA of the Company is
being amended inserting following new sub-clauses under
Clause Ill.A, respectively.
3. "To engage and deal in all aspects of the business.
consultancy. generation. Lransmission. sale. purchase.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile
Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due
L<>FlucluaLion in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LJ\N
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their
views/have questions may send their questions in
advance mentioning their name demat account
number/folio number. email id. mobile number at
cs@ufindia-in. The same will be replied by the company
suitably.

EXPLi\NATORYSTATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies. Act. 2013. the
following Explanatory statement sets out all the material
facts relating to the Resolution(s) mentioned in the
accompanying Notice:
ltemNo.3:
The Board of Directors. at its Meeting held on 291hAugust.
2023 upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee
has approved the appoinLment and remuneration of M/s
Girdhar Choudhary &- Co.. Cost Accountant. Udaipur as
CosLAuditors of the Company for conducting the audit of
the cost records of the Company. for the financial year
ending on 3tst March. 2024 at a remuneration of Rs
35.000/-. PursuanL to Section t48 of the Companies Act.
20t3 read with the Companies (AudiLand Auditors) Rules.
20t4. Members of a Company are required to raufy the
remuneration to be paid to the Cost Auditors of the
Company. Accordingly. consent of the Members is sought
for passing an ordinary resolution as set out at Item No.3 of
the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to
the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year ending 31st March.
2024 as approved by the Board of Directors. None of the
Directors. Key Managerial Personnel of theCompany and
their relatives are concerned or interested. financial or
otherwise. in the said Resolution. The Company has
disclosed all the related informaLion and to the best of
undersLanding of the Board of Directors. no other
information and [acts are required to be disclosed that may
enable mernbers to understand the meaning. scope and
implications of the items of business and to lake decision
thereon. The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary
Resolution set ouLat Item No.3 of the NoLice for approval
by the Members.
ltemNo.4:
The Board of Directors. at its Meeting held on 27Lh May.
2024 upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee
has approved the appointment and remuneration of
M/sGirdhar Choudha ry &-Co..Cost Accountant. Udaipur as
Cost Auditors of the Company for conducting the audit of
the cost records of the Company. for the financial year
ending on 31st March. 2025 at a remuneration of Rs
35.000/-. PursuanL to Section (48 of the Companies Act.
20t3 read with the Companies (AudiLand Auditors) Rules.
2014. Members of a Company are required to ratify the
remuneration to be paid to the Cost Auditors of the
Company. Accordingly. consent of the Members is sought
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independence under the Companies AcL 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenls)
Regulations. 2015. Further. the Company has also received
his consent toactas a Director in termsofSection IS20fthe
Companies AcL 20t3 and a declaration thaI he is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director in lerms of
Section 164of the Companies AcL2013. In the opinion of
the Board Mr. O1IaIRavindra Bhat fulfils the conditions
specified in the Companies AcL 2013 and rules made
thereunder and SEBI(listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2015.for hisappointmenl asan
Independent Director of the Company and he is
independent of the managemenL Considering his
knowledge and experience. the Board of Directors is of the
opinion that it would be in the interest of the Company 10
re-appoint him asan Independent Director for a period of
One year with effect from August 29. 2024 to AuguSI 28.
2025. Additional information in respect of his
appointmenL pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI(Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations.
2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General Meelings
(55-2). isgivenatAnnexure-llo this Nolice.

Brief profile of Mr.UllalRavindra Bhal isgiven at Annexure­
I Lothis Notice. Except Mr. Ullal Ravindra Bhat. being the
appointee. or his relatives. none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company onheir relatives are
concerned or interested financiaHy or otherwise, in the
resolution seLoutalltem No.7.
Pursuanlto regulation 17(lC)ofSEBI (Usling Obligations (0
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015. the
directorship of Mr.Ulla Ravindra Bhal has 10be approved
by the Members at the next General Meeting or wilhin a
period of three months from the date of appointment.
whichever isearlier. Therefore. your directors recommend
the Resolutions set out in Item No.7 of the Nolice for
adoption by the Shareholders as Special Resolution.

captive consumption. supply and distribution of
Renewable Energy/Sol.r Power/Electricity in India and
abroad by the establish men I of solar power plant or any
other type of power generation planl using conventional
and/or non-conventional energy sources as may be in use
or which may be developed or invented in future.~
The Board at its meeting held on July 03. 2024. has
approved alteration of the MOAof the Company and the
Board now seek Members' approval for the same.
The draft copy of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company with the proposed aiteration is available for
inspection at the registered office of the Company on any
working day during Business Hours till the date of AGM.
The Amendment shall be effective upon the registration of
the resolution with the Reg;,lrar of the Companies. The
proposed change of object clause requires the approval of
shareholders through Special Resolution pursuan; to the
provisions of Section 13of the CompaniesAcl2013.
None of the Directors. Key Managerial Person(s) of the
Company including their relatives are. in any way.
concerned or deemed 10 be interested in the proposed
resolution.
The Board recommends the Special Re.olution set forth in
Item No.60fthe Notice for approval ofthe Members.
ltemNo.7:
The Board of Directors of the Company at il>meeting held
on 03rd July.2024 on recommendation ofNomindtion and
Remuneration Commillee approved reoappointment of
Mr.Ullal Ravindra Bhat as an Independent Director of the
Company for a lerm of I year with effect from August 29.
2024 subject 10 the approval of the Members of the
Company. The Board on recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee have recommended the re­
appointment of Mr.011.1Ravindra Shal d.an Independent
Director pursuant to the provisicns of Secuons 149and 152
of the CompaniesAcL 2013
The Company has received a declaration from Mr UI).,I
Ravindra Bhal confirming that he meets the criteria of
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~~~• ANNEXURE 1
~~~DISCLOSURESREGIIRDINGIIPPOINTMENTORRE-IIPPOTNTMENTOFDIRECTORASREQUIREDUNDERREGULIITION36 ~.~.~~OF SECURITIES liND EXCHANGE BOIIRD OF INDIII (LISTING OBLIGATIONS liND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)

~~~REGULJITIONS.2015 liND SECRETIIRIIILSTIINDIIRD2ONGENERIILMEETINGSISSUEDBYICSI:~.~ ~.~.~~ .~~
NamcorthcOiredor-: Mr.V,ndJ&in Mr. uDal ~ ...ifld,.... Bhal
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Registered Office:
B-301. Road No. 16V.K.I Area.

Jaipur-302013. Rajasthan
CIN: L21310RJ2009PLC030038

Website: www.ufindia.com
E-mail: cs@ufindia.in
Tel. No. 0141-4109598

Sd/­
Ambika Sharma

Company Secretary
M. No. A66863

[aipur. 03.07.2024

By Order of the Board
For Universal Autofoundry Limited

DISCLOSURES REGARDING DETAILSOF RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS AS SPECIFIED AT ITEM NO.5 OF THE
NOTICE

S. TYPE OF NAME OF NATURE OF NATURE. MATERlAL MAXIMUM LIMIT AHYOTHER
NO. TRANSACTION RELATED PARTY RELAnONSHIP TERllSAND (RS.IN CRORE) INFORMAnON

PARTICULARS (PERIOOOF
OF CONTRACTOR TRANSACTION)
ARRANGEMENT

PL<Chase/SaIeI Pmc::ision Auto castings _er'sMajorS1ake Aspercontrad 1.00 1year

JobWorl< Private limited

2 Pun::haseiSale KVG High TechAulo Promotat's Major Slake Asper COIl.1ract 1.00 1year
Componenls Private limited

3 PurchaselSale JainAuto castings _er'sMajorS1ake Aspercontract 1.00 1year
Private limited

4 Purchase/Sale Unicast Promote(sMajor Slake Asper-contract 1.00 1year

5 RentAgreement Indian MetaJfooodry Common Oiredor RenlAgreemenl 3.00 1year
Institute PrivalaLimi1ed

6 Salary Ms.AarushiJain ExeoJtive Maf1wting Salary 0..24 +perquisiles 1year
(RelalNe of CFO)
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2. Change in the Nature of the Business:
There is no change in the nature of Business by the
Company during the period under review.

3. Transfer to Reserves:
YourBoard doesn't propose to transfer any amount to
general reserve for the financial year ended on
March31.2024.

4. Dividend:
With a view to provide cushion for any financial
contingencies in the future and to strengthen the
financial position of the Company.your Directors have
decided not to recommend any dividend for the
period under review.

5. Changes in Share Capital:
During the year under review. there was no change in
the Authorized Share Capital of the Company. the
paid-up capital of the company increased from
1.21.12,500to 1.24.34.500.
Further the Company issued 15.42,000 (Fifteen Lakh
Forty-TwoThousand) equity warrants of face value of
R,.•• to/- (Rupees Ten) each at a price of R.<. t60/­
(RupeesOne Hundred and SixtyOnlyJper equity share
(including premium of Rs. 150/- (Rupees One
Hundred and FiftyOnly)per equity warrant. carrying
an entitlement to subscribe to an equivalent number
of EquityShares having Facevalue of Rs. tOt- (Rupees
TenOnly)each within a period of 18(Eighteen)months

CostForge
fW~t_GuI; .. """~~..._ ..............

withTechnical forum from 4th to Bth june in Germany.Notes:
The above figures are extracted from the audited financial
statements as per IndianAccounting Standards (IndAS)
Equityshares are at par value ofRs.10per share
1. Brief description of the Company's working during

the Year/State ofCompany's affair:
The company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing and export specializing in the
production of Cast lron and Ductile Iron castings.
Company offers castings in three different conditions:
Machined.SemiMachined.and ascast. allofwhich can
be customized with surface treatments to meet our
customers' specific requirements. Our diverse range
of components. such as Housings. Suspension
Brackets, Flywheel housing. Differential Housings.
Hubs. BrakeDrums. Flywheels.Adjuster Nuts. Pulleys.
Dampers. and more. are widely utilized in the
commercial vehicle. tractors and engineering sectors.
Spanning over an expansive about 30.000 square
meters. Universal Autofounchy houses state-of-the­
art manufacturing facilities.We boast a fullyintegrated
casting and machining operation. ensuring efficient
production in an environmentally friendly foundry
and machine shop. Our capablltnes extend to the
supply of intricate. cored. and fully machined cast
components. with weights ranging from 4 to 125
kilograms.
Installed 3rd Iligh Pressure Molding Line. RHINO.
reaching to a total production capacuv of 42,000 MT/
Year
Company is continuous working towards to objective
growth in domestic as well as international markets.
Recently. company has participated in the Event
Named "CastForge"- international FoundryTrade Fair

Share of profit (tom associates
ProCHAnerTax (PAT)

MAT Credit AvaUed
Less:Tax Ex eli (including deferred tax)
Prior Period Items

Less: Interest
Less: Depreciation &- Amortizalion expenses

Profit 8e.fore IntcteSl,. Depreciation &- Amortiution and Tax (POrT)
Total Expenditure
Tot3J Income
Particulars

Amt.inLakh
STANDAWNE

2023-24 21122-23
20321.ll2 23711.85
18735.70 21.155.65
1585.32 2556.20
261.70 3%Sl
633.DJ 682.5'7

690.61 1471.06
0 0
690.61 1477.06
0 0
201..37 428.13
0 0
0 0
489.2. 1048.93

Dearmembers.
The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company \the Company" or
-UniversaIAutofoundryLimited").alongwith theaudited financial statements. for the financialyearended March31.2024.
Results ofour operations and state or affairs

BOARD'S REPORT
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II. Committees of the Board
The Board of Directors has the following ccmrmnees
Audtt Comrniuce:

2. Nomination and Remuneration!Compen"atlon
Committee:

S.No. Name of Person Designation

1. Mr.V.... IChand Jam Challman and
Managlllg 0ttecI0t

2. Mr. V.ut Jain Ch",! Fln8noal otrlCet"
3. Mrs.Ambtka Sharma Company Sectebry

Wholetirne Directorofthe Companyw.e.f. 2S.07.2023.
j) Appointment of Mr. Vikram Jain (DIN 02312298) as

Wholetime Direetorofthe Companyw e.I 25072023
k) Appointment of Mr. Gajendra Kumar Tyagi (DIN:

00371981) as Wholetime Director of the Company
w.e.f. 25.07.2023.

)} Appointment of Mr UIJal Ravindra Bhat lOIN:
00008425) as Independent Director of the Company
w.eJ.29.08.2023.
In accordance with the provisions of section 149. 152
and other applicable provisions of the Compames Act.
2013. one third of Directors are liable to retire by
rotation. shall retire every year and. if eligible. offer
them for re-appointment at every AGM.Consequently.
Mr. Vinit Jain (DIN' 02312319) Wholehme Orrector 01
the Company will retire by rotation at the ensumg
Annual General Meeting and. being eligible. offer
himself for re-appointment. The Board recommend"
the appointment for the consideration of Membel"i of
the Company at the ensuingAnnual General MeetIng A
brief resume of the Director proposed to be re­
appointed. is furnished in the noticeoftheAGM.

9. NumberofMeetingsofthe Board
During the year under review the Board met for 09
Board Meetings. The details of the number of Meetings
of the Board held during the financial year 2023-24
forms part of the Corporate Governance Report. The
Intervening gap between the Meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013 and
the SEBI (listing Obligations and Dtsclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2015.

10. Key Managerial Personnel
Appointmenl and resignation during theyear.-
Mrs. lshu Jain resigned from the post of Company
Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company
w.eJ. Olst January. 2024:
Mrs. Ambika Sharma was appointed as Comp;lny
Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company WIth
eR't'CIfrom 21stMarch. 2024.
Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta (DIN:0029S68S) resigned from
the post of Whole time Director of the Company w e f
08th June. 2023
At present. following are the Key Managerial Personnel
o(theCompany:

from the date of allotment of the Warrants. 10 the
proposed allorrees on a preferential basis for which
Special Resolution was passed by the members of the
Companyon 22.09.2023 by Postal Ballot.
Company also issued and allotted by way of
Preferential Issue 322.000 eqUIty shares of 10 each
upon conversion of equivalent numberofwarrants
This fund raised is being deployed to repayment of
debts. meet increased working capital requirement
and general corporate purpose or such other objects.
as the Board may from nme to lime decide in the best
interest ofrheCompany.

6. Utilization of fund. from proems of Preferential
Issue
As on 31March 2024. Its 23.8310.28191 is utilized from
Rs. 25.68.68.500 raised from the proceeds of
Preferential Issue of shares raised in year 2022-23
towards the objects for which the same were raised
and fultyutllized the amount raised from the proceeds
of Preferential Issue of wa rrants raised du ring the year
under review towards the oblccts for which the same
were raised.

7. Subsidiary Companies! lolnt Ventures! Associate
Companies
During the year under review. there was no associate,
lointVenture and Subsidiary Company.

8. Board of Directors
The following changes look place in the composition
of the soard of Directors during the financial year
ended on 31.03.2024:

a) Resignation of M,'. Vimal Kumar Bordia (DIN:
08207122) from the post of Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f.
29.052023.

b) Resignation of Mr.MoniJ Arya(DIN: 02173945) from the
post of Non Executive Independent Dire~tor of the
Companywe f.29.05 2023

d Resignation of Mr Ki~han Lal Gupta(DIN 00295685)
from the post of Whole time Director of the Company
w.eJ.08.06.2023

d) Resignahon of Mrs Veenu latn(DIN 02312309) from
the Non-Executive directorshIp of the Company w e.f
17.07.2023.

e) Appointment of Mr Akhil Jain (DIN: 09733530) as
Independent Director of the Company w.e f.
30.052023

f) Appointment of Mrs Ad,ti Jain (DIN 07226151) as
Independent Director of the Company w.« f.
14.07.2023.

g) Appointment 01 Mr. Adltya lain (DIN: 08975359) as
Independent Director or Ihe Company w.e f.
25.07.2023.

h) Appointment of Mr. Anupam lam (DIN. 09730662) a.
Independent Director of rhe Company w.e.I,
25.07.2023.

I) Appointment of M,'. Vi"il lain (DIN: 02312319) as
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report and no adverse remark/comment has been
made in the said report by the Statutory Auditors The
report is self-explanatory and do not call for any
further comments.
The Statutory Auditors were appointed by the
members of the Company to hold office for a period of
fiveyears. from the conclusion of thrsTwelfthAGM1111
the conclusion of Seventeenth AGMof the company at
such remuneration as may be mutually agreed
between the Boardof Directors and the Auduors"
DUring the financial year 2023-24, no fraud was
reported by the Statutory Auditor of the Company In
their Report.

(h) Secretarial Auditorand their report
In terms of Section 204 of Companaes Act 2013 and
rules made there under. the Company has appointed
MIs Arms & Associates LlP. a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report
submitted by them in the prescribed form MR-3 IS
enclosed as ...NNEXURE.....and forms part of this
report. Noadverse comment has been made in the !>aId
report by the PracticingCompanySecretary.
During the financial year 2023-24. no fraud was
reported by the Secretarial Auditor of the Company in
their Report.

(e) CostAuditor and their Report
The cost accounts and records as required to be
maintained under Section 148(1)of Companies
Act.2013 arc duly made and maintained by your
Company.
Inaccordance with the provisions of Section 148ofth e
Actand rules made there under, the Boardof directors
of the Company has appointed M/sGirdharChaudhary
& Co.. Cost ...ccountants as the Cost Auditor of the
Companyforthe financlalyear2023-24
The Company has received COSIAudit Report on the
cost accounts of the Company for the financial year
ended on March3t.2024.
The Board has re-appointed MIs.GirdharChaudhary&
Co..CostAccountants (FRN103888)a~Cost auditor 10
conduct the audit of cost records ofyour company for
the financialyear2024-25.
The payment of remuneration to CostAud,lor requires
the approval/ranficanon of the members of the
company and necessary resolunon in thiS regJrd has
been included in the notice of the ensui ng ...nnual
general Meetingof the Company.
During the financial year 2023-24. no fraud
wasreported by the Cost Auditor of the Company an
thcirAudi!Report.

[8. Internal Audit and Controls
YourCompany has appointed MIs Shah Patnl & Co as
its Internal Auditor, During rbe year. the company
continued to Implement their suggestio", Dnd
recommendations to improve t he Coni rol
environment. Their scope of work includes review of

3. Shareholder's Relationship Committee;
4. Corporate SocialResponsibilotyCommitlee.

The details of the Committees along with their
composition. number of meetings and attendance at
the meetings are provided In the Corporate
Govemance Report.

12. BoardEvaluation
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act.2013
and the SEBI (listing Obligation~ and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 201S. the Board has
carried out an annual performance evaluation of Its
own performance. the directors indiViduallyasweUas
the evaluation of the working of its ...udit. Nomination
& Remuneration Compensation. Corporate Social
Responsibilityand Shareholder's/Investor's Grievance
Committees The manner Inwhich the evaluation has
been carried out has been explained In the Corpora te
Governance Report.

13. Declaration by an Independent Director(.) and re­
appointment.lfany
AllIndependent Directors have givendeclarations that
they meetlhe criteria of independence as provided in
sub section (6)of Section 149of the Companies Act.
2013 and Regulation 16(b)of SEIII(ListingObligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations.2015.

14. Nomination and Remuneration Polley:
The policyofthe Company on Director's appointment
and remuneration. including crlterl, for determining
quallficatlons. positive attributes. independence of a
Director and other matlers. as required undcr sub­
section (3)of Section 178of the Companies Act. 2013
adopted by the Board ISavailable on the follOWing
weblink:https:/lufindia corn/codes-and-pohcles/

15. FinanceScAccounls
Your Company prepares its Financial Statements in
compliance with the requirements of the Companies
Act.2013and Accounting Standards Tneestimates and
judgments relahng to the Financial Statements are
made on a goingconcern basis, so as to reflect in a true
and fair manner The form and substance of
transactions reasonably present the Company's slate
of affairs. profits and cash flows for the year ended
March31.2024

16. Awards and Recognitions
During the year under review.Yourcompanv has been
awarded Star Performer Award an Product Group for
2018-19.51s1Export Awards In Sanitary & Industrial
Castings - large Enterprise category by EEPCIndia
(Engineering Export Promotion Council) at NewDelhi
on 18tnJanuary'2024

17. Auditors
(a) Statutory Auditorand their report

The Statutory Auditors of thc CompJny MIs.
Goverdhan Agarwal & Co. Chartered Accountants.
(FirmRegistration Number 006519C)have audited the
Financial Statements of i he Company. The
Independent Auduors Reporl forms a part of this
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under the provisions of section 186of the Companies
Act.2013are given in the notes to financial Statements.

i) No loanwas given toanycompany
26. Details/Disclosures ofRatioof remuneration

The statement of disclosure of remuneration under
Section 197of the Companies Act.2013and Rule5(1)of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
ManagerialPersonnel) Rules.2004 ismade thereunder
'ANNEXURE-C

27. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related
parties
Alltransactions entered with the RelatedParties during
the financial year were in the ordinary course of
business and on arm's length basis and do not attract
the provisions of section 188of the Companies Act.
2013and rules made there under ANNEXURE-D.
Related party transactions have been disclosed under
the Note no. 39 of significant accounting policies and
notes forming part of the financial statements in
accordance with "AccountingStandard 18~Astatement
in summary form of transactions with related parties
in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length
basis is periodically placed before theAuditcommittee
for reviewand recommendation to the Board for their
approval. None of the transactions with related parties
were in conflict with the interest of the company. All
the transactions are in the normal course of business
and have no potential conflict with the interest of the
company at large and are carried out on an arm's
length basisorfairvalue.

28. Corporate Governance
As per Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations.201S.aseparate section on
corporate governance practices followed by the
Company. together with a certificate from the
Company's Auditors confirming compliance forms an
integral part of tlus rcport.
Company has submitted corporate governance report
forevery quarter within the prescribed time.

29. Environment and Safety
The Company is conscious of the importance of
environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company Policy requires conduct of operations in
such a manner. so as to ensure of all concerned.
compliances. environmental regulations and
preservation of natural resources.

30. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and RedressalrAct, 2013
Under the Sexual Harassment ofWomen atWorkplace
(Prevention. Prohibition and Redressal)Act. 2013said
Act every company having 10 or more employees is
required to set up an lnternal Complaints Committee
to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment
at work place ofanywomen employee.
The Company has been employing women employees
in various cadres within the factory premises. Your

processes for safeguarding the assets of the company.
review of operational efficiency. effectiveness of
systems and processes. and assessing the internal
control strengths inallareas. Internal Auditors findings
are discussed with the process owners and suitable
corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit
Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency
in operations.
During the financial year 2023-24. no fraud was
reported by the Internal Auditor of the Company in
their Report.

19. VigilMechanism/Whistle BlowerPolicy
In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9)& (10)of
the Companies Act. 2013. a Vigil Mechanism for
directors and employees to report genuine concerns
has been established. The VigilMechanism Policyhas
been uploaded on the website of the Company
http://www.ufindia.com

20. Annual 'Return
In accordance with the provisions of Companies
(Amendment) Act.2017.read with Section 134(3)of the
Companies Act.2013the copyof Annual Return under
section 92(3)is hosted on the Company's website viz.
https:/Iufmdia.com/annual-return/

21. Material changes and commitments. if any. affecting
the financial position of the company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the
company towhich the financial statements relate and
the date oflhe report
There were no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company which
hove occurred between the close of the nnand.1 year
till the date of this Report.

22. Details of significant and material orders passed by
the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company'S operations in
future.
There arc no significant and material orders passed by
the Regulators/courts that would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future
operations.

23. Penalty
Company has received a Notice from Bombay Stock
exchange regarding fine levied for Non-compliance of
Regulation 2012)/(2A)with respect to constitution of
stakeholder relationshi p committee for the quarter
ended tunc. 2023 as per SEBt circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P!2020/t2dated January22.
2020. Company has deposited nne and addressed the
same in the BoardMeeting.

24. Acceptance ofDeposits
The Company has not accepted deposit from the
public falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the
Companies act. 2013and The Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits)Rules.2014

25. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments
Details of loan. Guarantees and investments covered
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35. Transfer of Amounts to Investor Educalion and
Protection Fund
YourCompany did not have any funds lYingunpaid or
unclaimed fora period of seven years.Therefore.there
were no funds which were required to be Iransferred
10Jnvestor Education and Protection Fund((EPA

36. Management Discussion and Analysis Report
The Managemenl Discussion and AnalYSiSRepon as
required under regulation 34t3)read with Schedule V
of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented in the
separate section forming pan of thisAnnual Report.

37. Statutory Information
As per section 134(3)of Ihe Companies Act, 2013read
with Rule8(3)of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.
the information on conservation ofenergy. technology
absorption and foreignexchange earnings and outgo IS
annexed in ANNEXURE '8' an integral pan of this
report.
In terms of provisions of section 197(12)of the
Companies Act.2013read with Rule5(2)and 5(3)of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Manageria) Personnel) Rules, 2014 a statement
showing the names and other particulars of the
employees drawing remuneration in excess of the
limitsset out in the said rules are provided hereunder,
Further, the disclosures pertaining to remuneration
and other details as required under section 19/(12) of
the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules. 201~ is annexed in
ANNEXURE'Can integral part of this report
The Business Responsibility Reporung as required
under Regulation 34(2)of the SEBI(usting Obhgations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015IS nol
applicable to your company for the finanCial year
2023-24

38. Cautionary Statement
Statement in Ihe Management's DiSCUSSionand
Analysis Report detailing the Company's objectives.
projections. estimates, expectations or predicnons are
"forward-looking statements" within the meamng of
applicable securities laws and regula lions Actual
results could differ materially from those expressed or
imphed Important factors that could make a
difference to the Company's operations include global
and Indian demand-supplvcondltions. finished good.
prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's
principal markets, changes in Gove rnrnent
regulations, lax regimes, economic development. In
India and other factors such as litigation and labor
negotiations.

39. The details in respect of adequacy of Internal
financial controls wilh reference to the financial
slatemen Is:
The Company has adequate inlernallinancial ccnrrols
beside timely statutory audit, limited reviews and
internal audits takingplace periodically

Company has set up Internal Complaints Committee
for implementation of said pohcy. Complaints
received. ifanyare regularlymonitored bywomen line
supervisors who directly report to the Chairman &
Managing Director. During the financial year 2023-24
your company has not received any complaint of
harassment and hence no compliant is outstanding as
on March31.2024 for redressal.

31. Corporate Social Responsibility
A brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR)policyof the company and the irunanves taken by
the company are set out in Annexure E of this report in
the format prescribes in the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules. 20t4, For other
details regarding CSRCommittee. please refer to the
Annexure E. forming a part of this annual report.
Further, the CSR Policy is also available on
http://www.ufindia.com

32. Secretarial Standards
The Company complies with all the applicable
rnandatory secretarlal standards issued by the tnstitutc
of theCompany Secretaries of India (ICSI)

33. Details in respect of frauds reported by the auditors
under seclion 143(12)ofcompanies act. 2013
There arc no frauds reported by the Auditor which arc
required 10 be disclosed under Seclion 143(12)of
CompaniesAcl.2013,

34, Director's Responsibility Statement
The Dlrectors' ResponsibilityStatement referred to in
clause (e) of sub-section (3) of Secuon 134 of the
CompaniesAct,2013,sh.1IstJtethal

(i) thai in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures:

(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and esnmares that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the finanCialyear and of the
profit and lossof the company for lhat period

(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufhcseru care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provrsrons of Ihis Act for
safeguarding the assets of rhe company and for
pr eve nt mg and derec ung fraud and ot he r
irregularities:

(iv) the directors had prepared Ihe annual accounts on a
goingcone..rnb.,..:

(v) the directors had laid down Internal financial controls
to be followed by the company and that such internal
financtal controls are adequare and were operating
effectively;and

(vi) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions 01all applicable laws
and Ihal such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.
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Sd/­
V1m~1Ch~nd lain

Chairman
DIN:00295667

laipur.03.07,2024

For&: on behalf of the Board

difference exists in the books then it was only against
the purchase return and pricing difference and debit
notes were also issued for them.
On30th October. 2023, the company received a Notice
from lain Autoeastings Private Limited under
provisions of section 18(1)of delayed payment to MICro
Small Enterprises of MICro Small and Medium
Enterprises Development ACL2006, regarding non­
payment for supplied goods to the Company as per
work order within 45 days. for which the company
replied on 8th November, 2023. that payment had
been made and if still difference existing In the books
then it was only against the purchase return and
pricing difference and debit notes were also issued for
them.
MIs Precision Autocasting Pvt. Ltd has filed an
Application under section 12Aof the Commercial
Courts Act, 2015 before Rajasthan High Court
MediationCentre, Iaipurntled as PrecisionAutocasting
PvtLtdvsUniversalAutofoundry LIdfor recovery of Rs
9.74.244/- on the pretext that out of total918numberof
goods. 336 have not been received back by the
Applicant upon which the present dispute has been
filed under the Commercial Courts Act Since before
filing of any suit before Commercial Court. an
Application under section 12Ahas to be filed before
Mediation Centre. therefore this Application has been
filedforrecoveryofRs. 9,74,244/-
Further it is informed that the time period of
transactions in all the above cases falls between (une
2022 to lune 2023 and in matter of ease filed by
Precision Autocasungs Private Umited the period of
transactions is from lune 2022 to September 2023 The
point to be taken note of is that Mr. Kish.n LalGupta
was the Chairman of UniversalAutofoundry trmued
till December 23. 2022 and was awhole-tome director
of the company till(une08. 2023

40. Statement for development and implementation of
risk management policyu/s 134:
As per Regulation21of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation. 2015 the top 1000 listed
entities needs to adopt RIsk Management Policy.
Therefore. the Company is not required to adopt RIsk
Management Policy as company does not comes
under Top1000 listed companies

41. AppreciationandAcknowledgments:
Your directors place on records their deep
appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard
work. dedication and commitment The Board places
on record its appreciancn for the support and co­
operation your company has been receivmg from its
Suppliers. Retailers. and Dealers If< Distributors and
other associated with the Company The Directors also
take this opportunity to thank all Investors. Clients.
Vendors. Banks,Government If< RegulatoryAurhonties
and Stock Exchangefortheircontinued support

42, Miscellaneous:
The shareholders are hereby informed that Mr.Kishan
LalGupta. who is one of the rromo: er of the Company
and his familymembers through their Cornparues ILl',
companies having thelr controll has had flied many
frivolous complaints against the company which are
ongoing before diffcrpnt authorities to the extent of
approx. Rs 4.50 crores the details of which are gIVen
hereunder:
On 29th September 2023, the company received a
Notice from the National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT) regarding application filed by Precision
Autocastings Private Limited (Operational Creditor)
under Section 9 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code.
2011) to initiate Company Insolvency Resolution
Process against Outstanding dues of supplies made by
Precision Autocastings Pnvare Limited to Universal
Autofoundry Limited,theCase isstilipending.
On t2th October 2023. the company received a Notoce
from KVGHighTechAutoComponents Private limited
under provisions of section 18(1)ofdelayed payment to
Micro Small Enterprises of Micro Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act. 2006. regarding non­
payment for supphed goods to the Company as per
work order within 45 days. for which the company
replied on 8th November. 2023, that payment had
been made and if there were still difference exists on
the book. then itwas only agaon.' the purch ase return
and pricing difference and debit notes were also
issued for them
On 17thOctober, 2023, the Company received a NotICe
from MIs Uniea5tunder provislon» of section 18(1)of
delayed payment to MicroSmall Enterprises ot Micro
Small and Medium cnterprlses Development Act.
2006, regarding non-payment for supplied goods to
the Company a. per work order wilhin 4S days, for
which the compnny replied 0" 8th November, 2023,
that payment had been made and If there were still
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers.
Regulations.2011;

b The Securities and Exchange Board of lndra
(Prohibition of Insider Trading)Regulations.1992.

c. The Securities and Exchange Boord of IndIa (lssue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulanons.
2009:

d. The Securities and ExchangeBoardof tndia (Employee
Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Schemel Guidelines. 1999: Not Applicable as the
Company has not granted any Options to its
employees during the financial year under review.

e. The Securities and ExchangeBoardof India (Issue and
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations. 2008 (Not
Applicable as the Company has not Issued any debt
securities during the financial year under review

f. The Securities and ExchangeBoard oflndia (Registrars
to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulation».
1993.regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client to the extent of securities issued

g. The Securities and Exchange Boordof India (Delishng
of EquityShares) Regulations.2009. NotApplicable as
the Company has not get dellsted Us equity sha~
from any stock exchange during the financial year
under review.

h The Securities and Exchange Boord of IndIa (Buyback
of Securities) Regulations. 1998.NotApplicable u the
Company has not bought back any of its securities
during the financial year under review

vi. We have relied on the representation made by the
company and its officers for systems and mechanism
formed by the company under other applicable Acts.
laws and regulations to the company. The lostof major
head/groups of AcIS. laws and Regulations to the
Company isgiven inAnnexure-A:

vir, We have also examined compliance WIth the
apphcable clauses/Regulations of the followmg
Secretarial Standards issued by The In~tltute of
Company Secretaries of India.

ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (LIsting
Obligations and Disclosure Req uir eme nt s)
Regulations.Z015("listingRegulations").
During the period under review. the Company has

To.
Members
UniversaIAutofou ndry l.J mued
(CIN:L27310R12009PLC030038)
B-307.RoadNo.IS.V.K.IArea.
Iaipur, Rajasthan-302013
Wehave conducted the Secretarial Auditof the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by MIs Universal Autofoundry
Limited (CIN L27310RJ2009PLC030038) (hereinafter
called "theCompany").Secretarial Auditwas conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the Corporate Conducts/ Statutory Compliances and
expressing myopinion thereon.
Based on our verification of the Universal Autofoundry
Llmited books. papers. minute books. forms and returns
filed and other records maintalned by the Company and
also the information provided by the Company. Itsofficers.
agents and authorized representatives durong the conduct
of Secretarial Audit.we hereby report that II) our opinion.
the Company. has during the audu period coverong the
financial year ended on 31stMarch. 2024. complied with
the statutory previsions lisred hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board process and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent. in the manner and
subject tothe reporting made hereinafter
We have examined the books. papers. rmnute books. forms
and returns filed and other records mamtamed by
Universal Autofoundry limited (lhe Companyl for the
financial year ended on 31stMarch. 2024. according to the
provisionsof,
i The Companies Act. 20t3 (the Act)and the rule; made

there under:
it. TheSecurities Contract5(Regul.llon)Acl. t956 (,SCRA)

and the rules mode there under
iii. The Depositories Act. 1996and Ihe Regulallons and

Bye-lawsframed- thereunder
iv Foreign ExchangeManagement Act.1999and the Rules

and Regulations made there under 10 the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment (FDl)and Overseas Direct
Investmentnnd ExternalCommercial Borrowlngs-

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescrlbed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of lndin Act.
t992rSEal Act,)-

SECRETARlAlAUDIT REPORT
FORTHE FlNANClAL YEARENDED 31STMARCH, 2024

FormMR-3
(Pursuant to Section 204(1)of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules. 20141

ANNEXURE-A
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Place:Ialpur
Oat,,:02/07/2024

Sd/-
(Mitt'ShKasliwal)
fCS8233
CoP.No.9320
UOIN:F008233F000652987

ForARMS&:AssociatesUP
Company Secretaries
IC51URN:P20llRI023700

i. FactoriesAct.1960
io. Industries(Development and Regulation)Act.1951
iii. Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to

labour and employ ees appoint ..d by the company
euhcron its payrollor on contractual basisas related to
wages. provident fund. gratuity. ESIC.compensauon
etc.

iv. Acts prescribed under prevention and control
pollution.

v. Actsprescribed under Environmental protection.
vi. Acts as prcscrlbed under DirectTaxand lndirect Tax.
vii. Land revenue lawsof respective states.
viii. LabourWelfare Actof respective States.

Listofapplicable laws to the Company:

C.P.No.9320
tnDIN:F008233F000652987
Place:Iaipur
Date:02-07-2024

Sd/-
(Mitesh Kasliwal)
FCS8233

ForARMS&:AssoclatesLLP
Company Secretaries
TCSTURN:P2011Rf023700

complied with the provisions of the Act. Rules.
Regulations. Guidelines. Standards ere. mentioned
above.
This report is to be read with our letter of even date
which isannexed as 'Annexure -8'and form an integral
part of this report,
We further report that:
The Board of Directors of the Company IS duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors. Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. Adequate notice 15 grven to all directors to
schedule the Board Meelongs.agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance orat shorter notice wherever applicable. and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.
However durong the year some of the Independent
Directors have resigned from the post which resulted
in dissolution of committees but the Board has
reconstituted the committees before three months of
the creation of vacancy. BSEhas also imposed penalty
on the Company for non-compliance with the
constitution of stakeholder relationship committee as
per the Circular no. Si!III/IIO/CFO/CMO/CIRI
P/2020/t2 dated Ianuary 22. 2020 which was duly
discharged bythe company.
Majorily decisions lire carried through while the
dissenting members' views are captured and recorded
as part of Ihe minutes.
We further report thai Ihere are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operation of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance wuh applicable laws. rules.
regulations and guidelines'
We further report that:

(i) The Company has it. authorozed share capital of Rs.
15.00erores divided Into I.SO.OO.OOO(one crore Fifty
Lakhs)Equityshares of Rs 101 each.

(ii) During the penod Ms lshu '~in. Company Secretary
resigned from the post of Company Secretary and
Comphance Officerand whereas Mrs AmbikaSharma
has been appointed as Company Secretary and
CompllanceofficeroflheCompany.
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saz-
(Milesh Kasliwal)
FCS8233
C.P.No.9320
ODIN: FOO8233FOOO6S2987
Place: Jaipur
Dale: 02/07/2024

For ARMS IloAssociales lLP
Company Secretaries
ICSI URN: P201lRJ023700

Our report of even dale is 10be read along with this letter,

To.
The Members.
Universal Autofou ndry Limited
(CrN:~7310RJ2009I'LC030038)
8-307. Road No. is,V.K.IArea.
Jaipur. Rajasthan-302013

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
LIMITED

ANNEXURE-8

6. The Secretarial Audil Report is nerther In assurance as 10 the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness wit hwhich theManagemenl has conducted thearrairsoftheCompany.

5. The compliance of the Provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws. Rules. Regulations. standards is the
responsibilityof'the ManagemenL Our examination was limited to the verification of procedu res on test basis.

4. Where ever required. we have obtained the Management representation aboullhe compliance of Laws. Rules and
Regulations and happeni ng of event. etc.

3. We have not verified thecorrectness and appropriateness of'financial records and Books of Account, of'thecompany.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verifications were done on test basis 10 ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices. we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion,

I. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
expressanopinionon these Secretarial records based onouraudiL



DIN:0029S667
Jaipur.03,07.2024

saz-
Vimal Chand Jain
Chairman

For If:on behalf of the Board

152.63 J 14.94lakh
14.26Cr

2023-24 2022-23Particulars

(C)Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

ANNEXURE-B
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Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earning and Outgo (As per section 134(3)of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rilles, 2014)
A) Conservation of energy:
(0 the steps taken or impact on conservation ofenergy:

· More kaizen and improvement done (or energy saving by Reduce motor currenl ampere for same work at belt
conveyor motor. Save Energykwh per month.
· Pouring time reduces and fast pouring done by two ladle at a time simultaneously so material empty time saveand
energy save by temp. reduction andcyde lime reduction.

(n) the steps taken by thecompany(orutoliLingaltemate sources or energy:
·Noany Alternatesource utilized during the year

(Ill) thecapital investmenl on energyconM!rvationequipmenl;
·There is no anycapital investmenl made by the company on energy conservation equipmenL

B) Technology absorption:
(0 the efforts made towards technologyabsorption

·More latest machine's liMe's, VMe'. and washlng machines added in machine shops for enhancing productivity and
quality or product nlso Equipment's in use Latest inspection method introduces with enhancement of quality
inspection equipment introduced l.e.Contour tester and Leakage testing.

(II) the benefits derived likeproduct improvement. cost reduction, product developmenlor import substitution:

· New parts development and new customer added for export business share improvement. Also expansion of
business in new segment for non ferrous components has been initiated.

(In) 1n case of'imported technology(imported duri ng the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the linancial year)
N.A.

(IV) Theexpenditureincurrcd in Research and Development Nll,



DIN:00295667
Jaipur.03.07.2024

Vimal Chand Jain
Chairman

For &- on behalf ofthe Board
saz-

Note:
(a) The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are entitled for silting fees and commission as per statutory provisions

and within the limits approved by the shareholders. The ratio of remuneration and percentage increase for Non­
Executive Directors is therefore not considered for the above purpose.

(b) The median remuneration of employees of the companywas Rs. 2.54.844/-.
1. The percentage increase in the median remuneration ofEmpJoyees for the financial yearwas 10.6196.
2. TheCompanyhas 167permanent Employees on the rollsofCompanyason March 31.2024.
3. The remuneration paid is determined keeping in view the industry benchmark. the relative performance of the

Company to the industry performance and review of remuneration packages of employees/managerial personnel of
other organizations. During the year. similar approach was followed Lo establish the remuneration
increases/decreases to the employees.

4. Variable compensation is an integral part of Company's total remuneration package and isdirectly linked 10business
performance.

S. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries oft-he employees other than the Managerial Personnel in the
last Financial Year and its comparison with the percentile increase in Managerial Remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are anyexceplional circumstances for increase in Managerial Remuneration:Theaverage
annual increase in the salaries of employees was around 5.52% other than the managerial personnel. Percentage
increase in the manageria 1 rernu neration is stated above in the table.

6. It isherebyafrirmed that the remuneration paid during the year isas per the remuneration policyoftheCompany.

'Mr. Kishan La!Gupta resigned from the post of Whole time Director of the Company w.eJ. 08.06.2023
'Mr. Vinit Jain was appointed as Wholetime Director of the Company w.eJ. 25.07.2023
'Mr. Vikram Jain was appointed asWholetime Director of the Company w.e.L25.07.2023
'Mr. Gajendra Kumar Tyagi was appointed as Wholetime Director of the Company w.e.f 25.07.2023
'Mrs. Ishu Jain resigned from the post of Company Secretary &- Compliance Officer w.e.L 01.01.2024;
'Mrs. Arnbika Sharma" appointed as Company Secretary &- Compliance Officer w.e.f.21.03.2024

NA
NA

NA
Mts.lshuJain*
Mrs. Ambika Sharma."5

NA
NA

Mr. ~iendr.Kumar-''yagi·

20..32

24.28
--'11'020",.58

CJuirman &: Manay...m; Director
Whole Time Director and Chief Fimnria)

, 0'!I0

remuneration 0(
I emeloy:eero
oWhole Time Director

media:nName or Director/ KMP Pef"C.'e.f1tageinaeasefdectuse in
remunention lot the FY~2"

Jb:tio or
remuneration 0(
e~chDirector to

Designation
s.
No.

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197(12)of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1)of Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2004
1. Ratio of the remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of the Company

for the financial year 2023-24. the percentage increase/decrease in remuneration of Executive Directors, Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financial year 2023-24.

ANNEXURE-C
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NILn
27'{)S-2024Dateof approval by the Boarde)

JobWork Contracts: -
Payment on completion of Job.
Actual drawing and specification shall be
provided on each job allotted.
The price shall be on arm's length basis based
on the existing terms in the market.
Annual contract for casling isdrawn and then
divided into production schedule and
specification based on each month.
Casting/ Machining job based on specifications
from the Customer.

ANNUAL CONTRACTDuration of the
contracts/arrangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

d)

contracts/arran emenlS/transaction
b) Nature of As per Annexure 2

a) Name (s)of the related party Ii: natur As per Annexure 1
of relationship

S.No. Particulars Details

Amount paid as advances, ifany

c)

2. Details or contracts or arrangements or transactions atArrn's length basis.

S.No. Particulars Details

a) Name (s)of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NIL

transaction including the value, ifany
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or NIL

arrangements or transactions ,

0 Date of approval by the Board NIL
g) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in NIL

General meeting as required under first proviso to section
188

1. Detailsof contracts or arrangements or transactions not atArm's length basis.

FormforDisclosureofparticularsof contracts/arrangements entered intobythecompanywith relatedpartiesreferred to
in sub section (1)ofSection t88of theCompaniesAct.2013includingcertain arm's length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134of the Act and

Rule 8(2)of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

ANNEXURE-D
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Jain Autocasting Private Limited (till 08.06.2023)
1-----1

Indian Metal Foundry Institute Private Limited

Wife of Vikram JainVeenu Jain

Wife of Vioit Jain
Daughter of Vinit Jain

Preeti Jain
Aarushi Jain

(e) Enterprises having Common Key management personnel andlor their relatives---- ------_,Precision Autocastings Private Limited (till 08.06.2023)
f,---+=KVG JTighTech Auto Components Private Limited (till 08.06.2023)
1----+Unicast (till 08.06.2023)

Wife of Vimal Chand JainMani Jain
Brother of Vimal Chand JainPrakash Chand Jain

Name Of the Relative Relationship
I---+'

(8) Relative of Key Management Person & Directors
Ambika Sharma
Ishu ain

AkhiJ Jain
Aditi Jain Independent Director

Independent Director
-~""7

Independent Director
1----+ Aditya Jain

Anu amJain

Independent DirectorUUalRavindta Bhat

Independent DirectorVimal Kumar Bordia
MoniJ Arya
Kranti Kumar BakiwaJa

Non-Executive DirectorVeenuJain
Other Directors

Wholetirne DirectorGaiendra KumarT i
Wholetirne DirectorVikramJain
Chief FinancialOfficer and Wholetime DirectorVinit Jain
Wholetime DirectorKishan LalGu ta
Chairman &Managing DirectorVimal Chand Jain

Wholetime Director

DesignationName Of the Director

(A) KeyManagement Personnel & Director

Annexure-l
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Sd/-
Vimal Chand Jain
Chairman
DIN: 00295667
Jaipur.03.07.2024

For &: on behalf of the Board

0.00 0.00

35.11 0.06
137.22 I 6.38

I 5.32 : 5.32

5.21 Dr

SOl.72Preclsio. Autocasli.g, Priv.tt 8.09
Limited

Pureb,""of
Goods (.-ithour
taxes)fpaymcnt
on bebalfof

I related parties

Name of Enterprises Job Work
Expen,cst
\behining ExpJ
Orber Expenses
(,.ilboul taxes)

Ami in INlt Lakhs.
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1. II brief outline of the Comp,my', CSR policy, ineluding overview of projects or prog'" ms proposed to be undertaken
and a reference to theweb Ionk10 the CSRpol icyand projecl or programs.

Universaillutofoundry Limited adopted CSR Policy on 29lh July, 2018. As per applicability of provision. of Section 135
of the Companies Act. 2013 Eo the Cornpanie» (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2011 the company duly
constituted CSR Commit tee (reconstituted on 27.08.2020) and was actively engaged in CSR activities given under
Schedule VIIoft he lIel.
Majorarens intowhich the companywus involvedwere:

Nil

S,59)WU5a) Total amount to be spent (or the
financial year

b) Amount unspent, i( any;

c) Manner in which the amount "pent
during the financial ye,,, is detailed
below

3 Average net prollt o( the Company (or Rs. 4,.29,97,472.39
Iast three fin..ncial .Years,

4 Presoibed CSR Expenditure (two NIL
percent 0( the amount as in item 3
above).

5 Detail. o( CSR spent during tbe flnanciill ye.,.,

The company's CSR Policy including overview o(
projects or programs are provided on the
com an swebsite: h t/www.ufindia.com

2 The Composition o( the CSRCommittee. 1. Mr. Vimal Chand Jain (Chairman)
2. Mr. VilcramJain
3. Mr. Vinit Jain
4. Mrs. Aditi Jain

• Promoting education and enhancing other
vocational skills among children;

• Empowering women
• Promoting healthcare;
• Advancement of education

Major areas into which the company was
involved were:

Unrversal Autofoundr YUmited adopted CSR
Policy on 29 do July, 2018. As per appliabiJjty 0(

provisions of Section 135of the Companies Art,
2013 &. tbe Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 tbe company
duly constituted CSR Committee (reconstituted
on 27.08.2020) and was actively engaged in CSR
activities given onder Schedule vn of the Act.

1

ParticularsSr.
No.

ANNUAL REPORTON CSRACTNITlES OFTHE COMPANY
for the Financial Year 2023-24 as per Rule 8 of Companies

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.

ANNEXURE-E
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Nil NilNilNilNil8,63,000
transfer
Date ofAmount.Amount Date of

transfer

Total Amount Amount Uns ent (in Rs. :Nil~~~~~~~~~~~-.~--------~--~----~~--~~----~
Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Unspent CSRAccount as per under Schedule vn as per second proviso to
Year.(in Rs.) section 1356 . section 1355).

Name of the
Fund

8. (a) CSRamount spent or unspent for the financial year.

6. Average net profit of the companyas persecLion 135(5):Rs.4.29,97,472.39
7. (a).Two percenL of the average neLprofit of thecompany as per section 135(5):8.59.949.45

(b). Surplus arising ouLof'the CSRprojects orpr()grdms or activiliesoflhe previous financial years: NIL
(c)AmounL required to besetoff for the financial yea r:NIL
Total CSRobligation for the (inancial year(7a+7b-7c): 8.59.949.45

TOTAL
Nil1. 2022-23

SI.No. Financial Year Amount available for set -off from
preceding financial years (inRs)

Amount required to
be set -off for the

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of the CSRCommittee. CSRPolicy and CSRProjects approved by the Board is
disclosed on the website of theCompany:
The composition of the CSRCommillee and the CSRPolicy can be accessed at the link hLLp:/Iwww.ufindia.com

4. Provide the details of the Impact assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule 8 of the
Companies(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules.2014. ifapplicable (attach the report): NA

5. Details of the amount available for set olT in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014 and amount required forseL olTfor the financial year. if any

Designation / Number of Number of

51. No. Name of Director Nature of meetings of C5R meetings of C5R

Directorship Committee held Committee attended
due durin

1. Me. Vimal Chand Jain Chairman 2 2
2. Me. Vinit Jain Member 2 2
3. Me. Vikcam Jain Member 2 2
4. Mes. Aditi Jain Member 1 1

2. The Composition of the CSRCommittee:

Promoting education and enhancing other vocational skills among children:
Empoweringwomen
Promoting healthcare:
Advancernenlof education
The company's CSR Policy including overview of projects or programs are provided on the company's website:
hLtp:/Iwww.ufindia.com
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(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years ({iii)-(iv)J

NILSurplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
revious financial ears if an

3,000
8,63,000

Two ercent of avera 8,59,949.45er section 135(5

3,000

(iv)

Amount (in Rs.)ParticularSI.

(d) Amountspent inAdministraLiveOverheads: Nil

(e) Amountspenton ImpacLAssessmenl.ifapplicable: lOA
(f) Total amountspenl forLhe Financial Year (Bb-Bc-Bd-Be): NIL

(g) Excess amount for set-off ifany

Nil

CSR
registration
number.

NameSlate

Amount Mode of Mode of
spent for implemen implementation -

Ibe tation .. Througb implementing
project Direct agency.
(in R.s.) (Y~o).

(8)(7)(6)(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)

S.No. Name of Item from the Local area Location of the
the list of (Yes/No). project.

Project. activities in
Schedule vrr
to the Act.

(c) Details ofCSRamounL spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

.,_,..
Amoun• """"'n< ......"""..

""'" of_&Om l.I:>Qdon of "'*" aDOCIIiIled i:w ........... """"'CSJl ............ Mode of Itnp~tion -lbrouth........... """"" """""'.""ee lblQ{ ...,__
(In"""

...,__
'""""" ...,__~.... """" tmplem.enlint AgenCy

SJ.Ho Hotme of the Proft:cl >ctMU~.. l.oaI~, (.._
Yea' On Lla;) ....- (l'cslMQJ.

"""""" (Yes/no)
VlllO the US(I;)(In_

""-

Stale Olsltict ....... csa Re(lstr'atlOn
nutrtbet

1
pattmatjan

Yes Rajasthan Iyeat 200000 200000 0 Oired Parlmatjato CSROOO26423Charitable Trust Charitable Trust

SMC Government SMC eo-n......2 Ptlnary School Yes Rajasthan Iyeat 11000 11000 0 Direct eo..mmenl ScbooJPrimary SChool

3 "I'M Akshay POItra Yes Rajasthan 22000 22000 0 Oiftct Tbe Alshay Patra csaOOOOO286Foundalion FouhdaUotl

4 laghu Udyot, Yes Rajasthan 100000 100000 0 Direct Laghu Udyoe CSROOOOM88Bhatti 1Shartl

5 Parlmatian Yes Rajasthan 400000 400000 0 Direct Parlmatjan
CSROOO26423Charitable Trust Owitable TI"USI

shrl Digambat Shrl Dlgam.bar
JaIn Aad.arsh Jati'l Aad.a.rsh

6 MahUs Yes Rajasthan 130000 130000 0 Db.... MahUa CSJt00042100
Mahavidyalaya Mahavidyalaya

semtn samiti

(b) DetailsofCSRamounLspentagainstongoing projects for the financial year:
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Chairman, CSRCommittee and Chairman &Mana in Director of the Com an
DIN: 00295667

Vimal Chand Jain
Sd/-

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through
CSRspenl in the nnancialyear(assel-wisedeLails):
(a)Dale of creation or acquisilion of'the capital assetls); NA

(b)Amounl ofCSR spenL for creaLion or acquisiLion of capital asset: NA
(cl Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their
address etc.: NA
(d) Provide details of the capital assetls) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital
assetl:NA

11. Specify the reason(s). if the company has failed to spent two per cent of the average net profit as per sedion 135(5):Not
Applicable
The CSRCommitlee confirms Lhatthe implementation and monitoring oftheCSR Policy is in compliance with theCSR
objectives and Policyofthe Compa ny

Status of
the project
Completed
IOngoing.

(9)(3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Amount Cumulative

Total spent on amountFinancial amount the spent at theName Year in project inSI. Project of the which the Project allocated the end of
No. ID. Project. project was duration. for the reporting reporting

commenced. project Financial Financial
(in Rs.). Year (in Year. (in

Rs). Rs.)

NA

(b) DetailsofCSRamounL spenL in the financial year for ongoing projecLsofthe preceding financial yeans): N.A

2022-23

Amount
(in Rs).

Date of
transfer.

Name
of the
Fund

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule vn as
per section 135(6), if any.

Amount
remaining to
be spent in
succeeding
financial
years. (in Rs.)

Amount
spent in
the
reporting
Financial
Year (in
Rs..

Preceding
S.No. Financial

Year.

Amount
transferred to
UnspentCSR
Account
under section
135 (6) (in Rs.)

TOTAL

9. (alDeta ilsof Unspent CSRamount for the preceding three financial years:
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Indian Casting Production (Million tonnes per annum)

The industry is large and mostly unorganized, WIthmajorityofthe foundries beingsmall-scale units,
The Indian foundry industry has rebounded lmpressrvely over the past two years after a slowdown due to the COVlD 19
pandemic. This growth i. driven by robust demand from the automotive industry and increased government
infrastructure spending.
The automotive induslry. a ,igniflUnl consumer of metal castings. has fueled expansion as vehicle produdion rises,
Additionally. government investmeru m mfr .. tructure has increased the demand for machinery and equipmenL further
boosting foundryproduclion.

"i..a."'-
I..dl • l.!.~

l.'.I~

l Economic Outlook
During 2022- 23. the global economy showed resilience with steady growth. supported bydeclining inflation, increased
governmentspending. consumerspending.and higherlaborforce participation. The IMF predicts a 3.2% growth rate for
2024-2025. below historical averages due to high borrowing costs and fiscal tightening. India's economic resilience.
supported by prudent policies and a revitalized private sector. will see GOP growth moderate to 6.8% in FY2S. Factors
like disinOation. favorable agricultural conditions. and increased private capex will support growth India aims for a S7
trillion GOP by FY31.driven by manufaduring and services. but faces challenges like geopolitical tensions and dimate
change.

2. IndustryStructur e and o...v...loprnl."nt
Foundries are pivotal to the casting Industry. functioning as facilities where metals aremelted. moulded. and solidified
to produce metal castings.
The Indian foundry industry is the world'. second-largest producer of castings. with an annual output of about 14.2
million tonnes. Grey iron castings dormnate, making up 69%oftotal production.

World Casting Production (Million tenner per annum)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 2023-24
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The key segments within the Automotive industry that the company operates in are Medium and Heavy Commercial
Vehicles and Tractors.
Indian Medium and HeavyCummercial Vehicles Industry
India's Medium and Ileavy Commereidl Vehicles (M&HCV) industry is vital to its economy, being a global leader in heavy
vehicles and cuntribuling7.I%tOlheGDP. Employingdround 19million people. the sector saw domestic CVsalesgrow from
around 718 thousand unites in FY20 nearing I million units in 2023-24.During 2022-23. the CV induslry rebounded with
3596growth, nearly matching the pre pandemic peak of I million units in FY2024. The lCV segment. making up over half of
the vehicle sales. declined by 396.while ihe M&HCVsegment showed stable growth.and bus sales increased by2~.

Indian Commercial Vehicle Sales ('000 Units)

Source: Foundry mrormaucsCentre

Machines,

~sanita,g~%

AUlo,32'1i

Valves,S%

Pumps &
Compressor

5,5%
Railways,

IndustrloP% Pipes &
Machines. Fittings, 8%

Power ,4%
Others, 5%

Others, 11%

Sector-wise consumers of Casting
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The automobile sector is the largest consumer of casting products in India. accounting for nearly one-third of total
consumption.



3. Opportunities and Threats
India's casting industry is set to grow due lo the expanding aulomobile sector. supported by the PlI scheme and
significant investments, 8yFY28, the auto induslrywill invest USD7billion to localize components. reducing imports
The Medium and Heavy Commercial Vehicle (M&HCV) industry is poised for growth, with CRISIl forecasting a 2-4%
CAGR from FY24 to FY29, driven by industrial activity, agricultural output. and infrastructure developmenL Tractor
production in India is expected to grow at a 4% CAGR. reaching approximately 1,326.000 units by FY29.This growth is
driven by the agricultural sector's significance. government initiatives. technological advancements. and evolving
farming practices. ChaHenges like dependence on monsoon and rural infrastructure investment remain which needs to
beaddressed for sustained Lraclordemand. supporling India'sagricultural economy.

4. Company Overview
The company is a globally recognized manufacturer and exporter specializing in Grey Iron. Ductile [ron. and SG [ron
Casting. Our extensive product portfolio serves diverse industries including automotive. agriculture. railways.
earthmoving. and international markets.
The comprehensive range of components, such as Suspension Brackets, Differential Housings, Hubs. Brake Drums.
Flywheels, IIdjuster NuL,.Pulleys. and Dampers. play pivotal roles in commercial vehidesand engineering applications.
The c()mpany has three integrated manufacturing facilities with a combined built-up manufacturing area of around
30000sq. meters.
The company supplies inlricale, cored. and fully machined cast components weighing from
5 to 150 kgs, withe caslingcapacilyof 42.000 metric tons per year.
The cornpany maintains long-sta nding partnerships with adiverse arrayof esteemed clients in prominent sector'S.

S. Segment ..wise and Product-wise Performance

During the financial year 2023-24. total sales for the Company registered a decline from Rs.2371t.8lakh in 2022-2310 Rs.
20321 Lakh in 2023-24. Profitability was also impacted during the given period. Profit after Tax (PAT)for the period
declined from Rs.1048.9lakh in 2022-2310 Rs, 489.2lakh in 2023-24.
More than two-thi rds of the Company's revenues come from the dornestic comrnercial vehicle and tractor industry,
Leveraging the wide product range and custornization capabilities. the company has strategically diversified its
presence across different industries to mitigate concentration risks. The company currently serves a wide variety ()f

end-user industries. These include tractors, Commercial Vehicles. Heavy Earth Moving. Construction .. Industrial
Machinery eLc. This strategic shin is aimed at ensuring sustainable growth and reducing dependence on any sing1e
industry

Source: TMAIndia

Indian Tractor Sales
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Indian Tractor Industry
The Indian tractor industry. vital for the rural economy. has grown significantly due lo favorable monsoons. increased farm
mechanization. and rising rural incomes. India. the largest global tractor market now produces over 1 million units
a nnually. growing ata 4.3%CAGRover the past decade. Despite an 11.6%production decline in FY24.the industry has shown
substantial growth. driven by government initiatives. technological advancements. and accessible financing. Tractor
production increased from 872.000 unils in FYl9lo 965.000unils in FY24.Sustained rural spending. farm mechanization.
and labor scarcity are expected to drive continued growth inagricultural tractor demand.
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The company encounters significant competition from newly established foundries backed by strong financial
resources, as well as from players in the unorganized sector

Fluctuations in the prices of raw materials. power, freight, and other input costs pose a persistent threat. Additionally.
rising input costs. ineluding labor, contrast with customer demands for annual price reductions. thereby compressing
profit margins
The foundry industry continues to be perceived as a "dirty- industry. with insufficient returns deterring youth from
entering the field
The industry's reputation and lack of attractive financial incentives contribute to this challenge.
The company's dependency on relaled party companies increases its vulnerability in an increasingly globalized world.
where opportunities and threats can emerge from any segment of the global industry

Addressing these issues is crucial for maintaining competitiveness and ensuring sustainable growth in a dynamic and
challenging market envi ronrnent.
9. Internal Control Systems

The Company has adequate internal control systern.cornmensuratewith the size of its operations.Adequaterecordsand
documents are maintained as required by laws.The Company strives to put several checks and balances inplace to
ensure that confidentiality is maintained. The AudilCommiUee reviews adequacy and effectiveness of theCompany's
internal control environment and monitors theimplemenlalion of audit recornrnendations. The AuditCommilteegives
valuable suggestions from lime to time forimprovement of the company's business processes.systems and interna1
conl rols.All efforts are being made tornake the internal control systems more effective.

IO.LookingAhead & Conclusion
With an installed casting capacity of 42.000 MT/Year, the company has recently added a third High-Pressure Molding
Line, RHINO.furtherenhancing its production capabilities.
The company has ambitious plans to significantly enhance its machining capacity by the end of FY2S. reflecting its
growth strateb'Y and dedication 10 meeting the evolving needs of its customers. The company is well-positioned 10
improve its capacity utilization. leveraging its state-of ..the-art facilities and experienced workforce and thereby
improving profitability through operati ng leverage,

CII Annual Report 23-24

Trade PayabJesTurnover Ratio 10.12 10.59
Net Capital Turnover ratio 9.65 7.13
Net Profit Ratio 0.02 0.01
Return on Capital Employed 0.09 0.17
Return on Investment NA NA

8. Threats

7. Ratios

Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Current Ratio 1.58 1.52
Debt- Equity Ratio 0.51 0.91
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 2.37 2.8
Return on Equity (ROE) 0.07 0.26
lrwentory Turnover Ratio 9.11 11.75
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 1.76 6.1

6. Financial Performance

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total income 20321.02 23711.81
Earnings before interest. tax and depreciation 1585.32 2556.2
Depreciation 633.01 682.57
Finance Cost 261.70 396.57
Profit before tax 690.61 1477.06
'fax 201.37 128.13
Profit after tax 489.24 1048.93
Other comprehensive income -1.18 7.90
Total other comprehensive income (including pAT) 488.06 1056.83
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The details of each member of the Board along with the number ofDirectorship{s)/Committee Membership(s) and dale
of joining the Board are provided herein below:

Systemsand processes in placeforintemal control.and
Proper business conduct by the Board. senior
management and Employees,

Areport on compliance of corporate governance as prescribed
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India in Chapter 'V
read with Schedule Vofthe Usting Regulations isgiven below:­
GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
TheCorporate Governance structure at UniversalAutofoundry
Limited isas follows:
1. Board of Directors:

The Board is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of
the management. general affairs. directions and
performance of the Company. As its pnmary role is
fiduciary in nature. the Board provides leadership.
strategic guidance. objective and independent view to the
Company's management while discharging its
responsibilities. thus ensuring that the management
adheres to ethics. transparencyand disclosure.

2. Committees of the Board:
The Board has constituted the following Committees Viz.
Audit Committee. Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. Stakeholders Relationship Committee and
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. Each of the
said Committee has been mandated to operate within a
given framework.

THE BOARDOFDIRECTORS
Composition of the Board and categoryofDirectors:
The Board has a good mix of Executive and Non Executive
Directors including Independent Directors..As on March 31.
2021. the Boardconsists of Ten Directors out ofwhich Sixare
Independent. One Chairman & ManagingDirector and three
are Whole time director of the Company. The composition of
the Board represents an optimal mix of professionalism,
knowledge and experience in their respective fields.

The Directors present the Company's Report on Corporate
Governance for the year ended March 31.202.", in terms of
Regulation 31(3) read with Schedule V of the SEB' (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 20lS
("ListingRegulation"),
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY
Transparency and Accountability are the two basic tenets of
Corporate Governance. We. Universal Autofoundry Limited
("theCompany') make sure rransparencywhich ensures strong
and balanced economic development. The Company also
ensures that the interests of all shareholders (majority aswell as
minority shareholders) are safeguarded. We ensure that all
shareholders fully exercise their rights and that the Company
fully recognizes their rights. The Company believes that good
Corporate Governance is a continuous process and strives to
improve the Corporate Governance practices to meet
shareholder's expectation,
The Company aims at not only its own growth but also
maximization of benefits to the shareholders. employees.
customers. government. stakeholders and also the general
public at large. For this purpose. the Company continuously
strives to Improve its level of overall efficiency through good
corporate governance. which envisages transparency.
professionalismand accountability in all its operations.We are
committed to good corporate governance and itsadherence to
the best practices oftrue spiritsat alltimes,
The Company's governance framework is based on the
following Principles:

Appropriate composition and size of the Boord.with each
member bringinginexpertise in their respectivedomains:
Availabilityof information to the members of the Board
and Board Committees to enable them discharge their
fiduciaryduties;
Timely disclosure of material operational and financial
information to the stakeholders:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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a) "Resigrration of Mr. Vimal Kumar Bordia(DlN: 08207122) from the post of Non-Executive Independent
Di rector of'the Cornpa nyw.eJ. 29.05.2023.

b) Reslgnation of Mr. Monil Arya(DlN: 02173945) from the post of Non-Executive Independent Di rector of the
Companyw.e.f.29.05.2023.

c) Resignation of Mr. Kishan LalGupLa(DlN: 00295685) from the post of Whole time Director of the Company
w.e.f.08.06.2023.

d) Resignation of Mrs. Veenu Jain(DIN: 02312309) from the Non-Executive directorshipofLheCompanyw.e.f.
17.07.2023.

S.No. Nameof Director
No. of BoardMeetings Attendance of the last AGM held on

Attended 11.07.2023
Mr. KI5HANLALGUPTA'

1 1 Present as a Promoter
DlN:00295685
Mr. VIMALCHANDJAIN

2. 9 Present
DIN:00295667
Mrs. VEENUJAIN'

Resignedbefore AGM3. 1
DIN:02312309

Mr. KRANTIKUMARBAKIWALA
4 8 Present

DIN:00126013

Mr. MONILARYA'
Resignedbefore AGM5 0

DIN:02173945

6. Mr. VIMALKUMARBORDIA' 0 Resignedbefore AGM
DIN:08207122
Mr. VINITJAIN

Present as a Shareholder7 7
DIN:02312319

Mr. VIKRAMJAIN
68 Present as a Shareholder

DIN:02312298

Mr. GAJENDRAKUMARTYAGI
Not aDirector on the date of AGM9 7

DIN:00371981
Mr. AKHILJAIN

10 8 Present
DIN:09733530
Mrs. ADITIJAIN

Not aDirector on the date of AGM11 7
DIN:07226151
Mr. ADiTYAJAIN

Not aDirector on the date of AGM12 7
DIN:08975359
Mr. ANUPAMJAIN

13 5 Present asa Shareholder
DIN:09730862

14 Mr. ULLALRAVINDRABHAT 5 Not aDirector on the dateof AGM
DIN:00008425

Board Meetings

The Board meets at regular intervals Ladiscuss and decide on business strategies/policies and review the financial
performance of the company. The notice of Board MeeLing is given well in advance Loall the Directors. The agenda of the
Board Meetings is set by the Company Secretary in consultation with the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company.
The agenda for the Board Meetings includes detailed notes on the iLems Lo be discussed at the meeting to enable the
Directors to takean informed decision.
During the financial year ended March 31.2024. 09 Board Meetings were held on 30th May. 2023. 25th July. 2023. 10th
August. 2023. 29lhAugust. 2023. 13th October. 2023. 09th November. 2023. llthDecember. 2023. 07lhFebruary. 2024 and
21sLMarch.2024.

The maximum interval between any two meetings was well within the maximum allowed gapofl20days.
Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and the lastAnnual General Meeting (AGM)
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Each Director informs the Company on an annual basis
aboul the Board and the Commillee positions he occupies
in other Companies including Chainnanships and notifies
changes during the year. The Members of the Board while
discharging their duties avoid conflict of interest In the
decision-making process. The members of the Board
restrict themselves from any discussions and voting in
lransactionsthat theyhaveconcemorinterest.
InsiderTradingCode
The SEBIhas notified the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (SEBI) (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations.
2015 ("the PIT Regulations") on January t5. 20t5 errective
from May 15.2015 which has repealed the SEBI(I'rohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulalions.I992.
The Company has adopted a code of conduct to regulate.
monitor and report trading by insiders (the Code") in
accordance with the requirements of'the I'ITRegulations.
The Code is applicable to the Promoters and Promoters
Group. all Directors and such designated employees who
are expected LO have access to unpublished price sensitive
information relating to the Company. The Company
Secretary is the Compliance Officer for monitoring
adherence to the said regulations.
In compliance with the aforesaid I'IT Regulations. the
Company has also formulated the Code of I'ractices and
Procedures for fair disclosures of Unpublished Price
Sensitive InformaLion. This code is displayed on the
Company's website viz. hllps:llufindia.com/wp
conlent/uploads/2023/06/Code-of-Conduct for
Prevention.pdf.
SEBI (I'rohibilion of Insider Trading) Regulatrons.
2015.<hereafler referred to as -PIT regulations; whIch sell.
clear rules and procedures for dealing in securities by the
Promoters, Directors. Key Managerial I'ersonnel (KMP)and
other Designated Persons those who have access 10
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information(UPSI
information which is nol published. but which mayarrect
the share price when it gets published) in anOrganizahon
SOD is a kind of Digital Database which is maintained
internally in a non-tarnperable rnanner along WIth ume­
stamping and audit trail. The Data base contain the name
and I'AN number of Persons with whom the UPSI have
been shared.
COMMTTTEE50FTHE BOARD
The Board of Directors has constituted Board Commutees
to deal with specific areas and activities which concern the
Company and requires a closer review. The Board
CommiUees are formed with approval of the Board and
function under their respective Charters. These
Commillees play an important role in the overall
management of day-to-day affairs and governance of the
Company. The Board Committees meel at regular inlervdb
and take necessary steps to perform its duties entrusted by
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professional. courteous and respectful manner. The code is
displayed on th e website of the Company
viz. h tIp s : / / u f n d i a . com / w p -
conlenl/uploads/2023/06/Code-of-Condu<ipdf.
Conflict of Interest

The important decision taken at the Board/Board
Committee meetings are communicated to the concerned
departments/divisions.
Board Support
The Company Secretary attends Board/Board Commillee
meetings and advises un Compliance. wIth applicable laws
and governance.
Independent Directors
The Non-Executive Independent Directors fulfill the
conditions of independence specified in Section 149(6)of
the Companies Act, 20t3 and Regulation 16 of the SEBI
(lODR)Regulalions.2015.
limit on the numberofDirectorship
In compliance with the Listing Regulations. Directors of the
Company do not serve as Independenl Director in more
than seven Listed Companies or in casehe is serving as a
Whole-time Director in any Listed Companies. does not
hold such position in more 1han 1hree Listed Companies.
Maximum Tenure ofIndependent Directors
The maximum tenure of Independent Directors of the
Company is as per Companies Act. 2013 and SEBI
Regulations.
Independent Directors'Meeting
During the year under review. the Independent Directors
met on 2IstMarch.2024. inter alia.to drscuss.

Evaluation of the performance of Non Independent
Directors and the Board of Director> as awhole.
Evaluation of the performance of the chairman of the
Company. taking into account the views of the
Executiveand Non-execulive director>
Evaluation of the quality. quantily and umelmes offlow
of information between the Management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to errecllvely and
reasonably perform its duties

Except two Independent Directors. Mr Kranti Kumar
Bakiwala and Mr. Anupam Jain. all the Independent
Directorswere presentat the MeeLJng
GOVERNANCECODES
Code ofBusiness Conduct &:Ethics
The Company has adopted code of Business Conduct &
Ethics ('Ihe Code") which is "ppllcable to the Board of
Directors and Senior Molnagement Team (One level below
the Board) of the Company. The Iklllrd of Director> and the
members (If Senior Management te.lm are required to
affirm semi-annual ccmplionce of this code. The code
requires Directors and Employees 10 "ct honestly. fdirly.
ethically and with integrily. conduct themselves in

The Company provides the information a. set out in
Regulation 17 read with I'art A of Schedule II of Listing
Regulation to the Board and the Board Committees to the
extent it is applicable and relevant, Such information is
submitted either as part of the agenda paper> in advance of
the respective meetings or by way of presentations and
discussions during the meeting.
Post Meeting Mechanism

Information Given to the Board



• Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults Inthe
paymenl to the depositors. debenture holders.
shareholders (in case of non-paymenl of declared
dividends}andcredilors:

• Reviewing the funclioning of the Whistle Blower
mechanism, incase thesame is existing:

• Approving the appointmenl of the Chief Financial
Officer (i.e. the whole-lime finance director or any
other person heading the finance funclion) after
assessing the qualifications. experience and
background. etc ..ofthecandidale:and

• Carrying out any other function as is menlioned on the
terms of reference of the Audil Commillee or contamed
in the SEBI (lisling Obligalions & Di.cfo.ure
Requirements) Regulalions. 201S as and when
amended from lime to lime.

,.. Further. the Audit Committee shall mandalorily
review the following:

• Reviewing the findings of any internal investigal ions by
the internal auditors into matters where there i!>
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of inlernal
control .-ystems of a material nature and reporung the
matterlo the Board:

• Discussing with the statutory auditors before the aodu
commences. aboul the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audil discussion 10 ascertain any area of
concern;

•

requirements relating to financial statements:
(Odisdosureof any related party transactions: and
(g)Qualifications in the audit report,

• Reviewing. with the management. Ihe quarterly
financial statements before submission 10the Board for
approval:

• Reviewing.withthemanagement.thestatemenlofuses
I application of funds raised through an issue (poblic
issue. rights issue. preferential issue. etc.Lthe stalemenl
offunds utilized for purposes other than those staled in
the offer documenl/prospectus/notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency moniloring the
utilization of proceeds of a poblic or rights issue. and
making appropriate recommendations 10 the Board 10
take up steps in this matter:

• Reviewing. with the management performance or
statutory and internal auditors. and adequacy of the
internal control systems:

• Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function. if
any. including the structure of the internal audit
department. staffing and seniority of the official
heading the department. reporting structure coverage
and frequencyofinlernal audit;

Discussing with the internal auditors any significant
findings and follow up there on:

• Approving paymenl 10sial ulory auditors for any other
services rendered by Ihe stal utory auditors:

• Approving initial or any subsequent modification of
Lransac1ionsoflhecompanywith related parties:

• Scrutinizing inter-corporate loans and investments

• Valuation of undertaking. or a"".,t. of the company.
wherever it is necessary:

• Monitoring the end use offund. rarsed through public
offers and related rnauers

• Reviewing. with the management. the annual firwncldl
state men Is before submi .. ion 10 the Board for
approval. with particular reference 10.
(a) mailers required 10 be included 10 the Director's
Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's
report in terms of clause (c) of sub secuon 134of the
Companies Ac1.2013:
(b)changes. if any. in accounling policies and practices
along with reasons f(,)rlhe:uJme;
(c)majoraccounling entries involving estimates based
on theexcrciseofjudgment bymanagement:
(d) significanl adjustments mode in the flnanci"1
staLemenlsarisingoulofnudillindil1gs:
(e) compliance w it h IbLing and ot he r leg"1

•

the Board. The Board Committees can request special
invitees tojoin the meeling.asappropriate.
The Board currently has the following Commiuees:
L AUDITCOMMIlTEE

Composition
Audit Committee of the Board ofDirecto", i. entrusted
with the responsibility to supervise the company's
inlernal controls and financial reporting process, The
Audit Commillee is headed by Mr. Kranti Kurnar
Bakiwala with Mrs. Aditi Jain. Mr.Virna IChand Jain. Mr.
Akhil Jain. Mr. Anupam Jain and Mr. Vinit Jain as its
Members. Allthe members of the Audil CommiUee are
financially literate and having accounting dnd related
Administralive and Financial Managemenl Expertise.
Ms. Ishu Jain Company Secretary acts es the Secretary
to IheAudil Commillee.
Term of'Reference

)- The Audil Committee of the Compdny i. entrusted
with the responsibility to supervise the Company's
inlernal controls and financial reporting process and.
inter alia. performs the following functions:

• Overseeing the company's flnanciJI reporting process
and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and
credible:

Recommending to the Board. the appointment. re­
appointment and. if required. the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor and the [ixation of
audit fees:
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Review and suggest revision of the total remuneration
package of the Executive Directors keeping in view the

•

•

Define and implement the Performance linked
Incentive Scheme (including ESOP of the Company)
and evaluate the performance and determine the
amount of incentive of the Executive Directors for that
purpose.

Decide the amount of Commission payable to the
WholeTime Directors.

•

•

•

•

Identify persons who are qualified to become directors
and may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the Criteria laid down. recommend to
the Board their appointment and removal and shall
carry out eva luation of every director's performance.

Formulate the criteria for determining the
qualifications. positive attributes and independence of
a director and recommend to the board a policy relating
to the remuneration for directors. KMPs and other
employees.

Determine our Company's policy on specific
remuneration package for the Managing Director I
Executive Director including pension rights.

Decide the salary. allowances. perquisites. bonuses.
notice period. severance fees and increment of
ExecutiveDirectors.

•

The role of Nominal ion and Remuneration/ Compensation
Committee is as follows:

2.

• The Company continuously invests in strengthening its
internal control and processes. The Audit CommiUee
along with the CFO formulates a detailed plan to the
Internal Auditors for the year. which is reviewed at the
Audit Committee Meetings. The Internal Auditors
attend the meetings of Audit Committee at regular
intervals and submit their recommendations to the
Audit Committee and provide a road map for the future.
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATIONI
COMPENSATIONCOMMITTEE
Composition
The Nomination and Remunerationl Compensation
Committee comprise Mr. Kranti Kumar Bakiwala as
Chairman. and Mrs. Aditi Jain. Mr. Vimal Chand Jain
and Mr. Akhil Jain as members of the Commillee. In
terms of Section 178(1)of the Companies Acl2013 and
Regulation 19 of SEBI (listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015. the
Nominalion and Remuneration Committee should
comprise of at least three Directors: all of whom
should be Non-Executive Directors. At least half of the
Committee members should be Independent with an
Independent Director acting as the Chairman of the
Committee.

Term ofReference

Internal Controls

-NED- Non-Executive Director
'WTD- Wholetime Director

S.No. Name or the I)irectors Position No. of Mc.eling!i
Attended, Mr. Kranti Kumar UakiwBJa
CISaICISChainnan

II)

2 MNI.Aditi Jain 00 o(CI4MemberNEI)
3 Mr. Vimal (;hand Jain

ClSaiCISMt"mber
MD

• Mr. Akhil Jain Mt>mber 04 0( (14
II)

5 Mr. AnupamJain Member 04 alCI4
II)

6 Mr. VinHJain (),aI04M<>mberwru

'ID -I ndependent Director
• MD- Managing Direclor
Revised Composition of Audit Committee w.e.!. 2SthJuly.
2023

S.No. Name of the Directors .'osition

1.
Mr. Kranti Kumar Baki\vala
LI) Chairman

2.
Mr. Violal Kumar Bordta
IL) MC"JnIx-J

Mr. Vimal Chand Jain
3. MI)

MC"tnbc-r

The Audit Committee met5(Five) times during the financial
year 2023-24. The CommiLLeemet on 30th May.2023. 10Lh
August. 2023. 29thAugusl2023. 09th November. 2023 and
07th February. 2024 to deliberate on various matters. Also I
resolution was also passed by Circulation dated 26th
August. 2023. The maximum gap between two Audit
Committee Meetings was not more than 120 days. The
necessaryquorurn was present for all meetings.
Composition and attendance of the Audit Committee
members ason OlstApriJ. 2023:

•

•

•

•

• management discussion and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations:

statement of deviations:
(a)quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report
of monitoring agency. ifapplicable. submitted to stock
exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).
(b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document!
prospectusl notice in terms ofRegulation 32(7).

management letters I letters or internal control
weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors:

internal audit reports relating to internal control
weaknesses; and

the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration
ofthechiefinternal auditor.

Meetings and Attendance
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•

•
Minirnize complexity and ensure transparency

Link to long term strategy as well as annual business
performance of the Company

Reflective arline expertise. market competitiveness so
as to attract the best talenL

•

Aligning key executive and Board Remuneration with
the longer-term interests of the Company and its
Shareholders

•

the members of the Company. During the year under
review Non-Executive Directors -independent Director
are paid remuneration byway of siLLingfees. The Company
pays sitting fees for each Board meeting and all other
commiUee meetings attended by the Directors except to
Executive Directors. The Independent Directors do not
have any material relationship or transaction with the
company.
Remuneration to Executive Directors
All decisions relating to the appointment and
remuneration of the Executive Directors were taken by the
Board of Directors of the Company in accordance with the
Share holders' approval wherever necessary. The Executive
Director gels a monthly salary. perquisites and
performance pay as per the policies of the Company. Salary
as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Compensation Commillee and approved by the
Shareholders of the Company.
Remuneration of the Managerial Persons is within the
limits approved by the Board and Shareholders. The
remuneration is directed towards rewarding performance
based on review of achievements. Presently the Company
does not have a Scheme for grant of Stock Options or
performance linked incentives foritsdireclors..
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel (KMP).
Senior Managementand other Staff:
The Remuneration to KMP. Senior Managemenland other
staff will be determined by the Commillee and
recommended to the Board for approval. KMPand Senior
Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration
as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation
of the Committee in accordance with the statu lory
Provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the rules made
there under for the time being in force.
Key principle of the Remuneration for Key Managerial
Personnel, Senior Management and other employees, the
following set of principles act as guiding factors;

'CMD- Chairman and Managing Director
REMUNERATION
Remuneration to Non-ExecuLive Directors
The Non-ExecuLive Independent Directors are eligible for
silting fees and commission nell exceeding the limits
prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013. The
remuneration paid Lo Non-Executive Directors is decided
by the board of directors' subject to the overall approval of

Name of the No. of
S.No. Directors Position Meetings

Attended
Mr. Kranti Kumar

L Bakiwala Chairman 02 of 03
ID
Mr. Vimal Chand

2 Jain Member 03 of 03
CMD

3
Mr. Akhil Jain

Member 03 of 03
ID

4
Mrs. Aditi Jain

Member 03 of 03
ID

'ID - Independent Director
Revised composition of the committee w.e.f. 30th May.
2023

S.No. Name of the Directors Position

1
Mr. Kranti Kumar Bakiwala

Chairman
ID
Mr.Virnal Kumar Bordia

Member2
lD

3
Mr. Monil Arya

Member
ID

performance of the Company. standards prevailing in
the industry. statutory guidelineseLc.

• To formulate and administer the Employee Stock
OpLion Scheme.

Meetings and Attendance
The Nomination and Rernuneration/ Compensation
CommiUee met four limes during the year on 25th July.
2023. 29th August. 2023 and 21st March. 2024. The
necessaryquorurnwas present for the Meetings.
Further the composition of the committee isas follows:
Composition of Committee as on OlsLApril. 2023:
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Name Salary. benefits. Commission Sitting Feesbonus etc.
Mr. KISHAN LAl GUPTA
DIN:0029568S - - -
(Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 08'" June. 2023)
Mr. VIMAL CHAND JAIN

SL78Lakh - -
DIN: 00295667
Mrs. VEENU JAIN
DIN: 02312309 - - -
(ceased to be Directorw.e.f.17'" July. 2023)
Mr. KRANTI KUMAR BAKIWALA

1.20 Lakh- -
DIN:00126013
Mr. MONILARYA
DIN:02173945 - - -
(Ceased to be Director w.e.f, 29'" May. 2023)
Mr. VlMAl KUMARBORDlA
DIN:08207122 - - -
(Ceased to be Director w.e.£. 29'" May. 2023)
Mr. AKHIl JAIN
DIN: 09733530 - - 1.20 Lakh
(Appointed as Director w.e.f 14'" July. 2023)
Mrs. AD!TI JAIN
DIN:07226151 - - LOSLakh
(Appointed as Director w.e.f 14'" July. 2023)
Mr. VlNITJAIN
DIN: 02312319 61.88 Lakh - -
(Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25 IhJulv. 2023)
Mr. VlICRAMJAIN
DIN:02312298 52.44 Lakh - -
(Appointed as Director w.e.f. 25"' July. 2023)
Mr. GAJENDRAKUMARTYAG!
DIN: 00371981 14.86Lakh - -
(Appointed as Director w.e.f 2S IhJuly. 2023)
Mr. ADITYAJAIN
DIN: 08975359 - - 1.05 Lakh

(Appointed as Director w.e.f 25"' July. 2023)
Mr. ANUPAM JAIN
DIN: 09730862 - - 0.7S Lakh
(Appointed as Director w.e.f 25"' July. 2023)
Mr. UlLAl RAVlNDRA BRAT
DIN: 00008425 - - 0.75 Lakh
(Appointed as Director w.e.f 25 IhJuly. 2023)
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·CMD ..Chairman and Managing Director
Details of Shareholders' Complaints Received. Solved and
Pending as on March 31.2024
The Company expresses satisfaction with the Company's
performance in dealing with investor grievance. The
Company has not received any complaints during the year.
Hence there were no complaints outstanding as on March
31.2024.

Revised Composition w.e.f. 25th July. 2023
No. of

S. No. Nam€! o( tbe [)u'ectors Posotion M~n8S

1) Mr. Anupam Jain Chairman 000(01

10

2) Mr. Vimal Chand Jain Member 010(01

CMO
3) Mrs. Adlti Jain Mombcr 01or 01

ID
4) Mr. Aditya Jan Member 010(01

10

·ro-Independent Director
·MD-Managing Director

Wholetirne Director
3) MemberMr. Kishan LalGupta

MD
2) MemberMr. Vimal Chand Jain

I) ChairmanMr. Monil Arya

S.No. PositionName of the Directors

ro

The Table below provides the Allendance of the
Stakeholders RelationshipCommittee:
Composition of commillee as on Olst April. 2023

•

• Any other power specifically assigned by the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time by way of
resolution passed by it in a duly conducted Meeting.

Carrying out any other function contained in the equity
listing agreements as and when amended from time to
time.

MeetingsandAttendance
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met once
during the year on21st March. 2024. The necessary quorum
was present for the Meeting.

•

Transfer Agent and also review and take note of
complaints directly received and resolved them.

Oversee the implementation and compliance of the
Code of Conduct adopted by the Company for
prevention of Insider Trading for listed Companies as
specified in the newly amended Securities &- Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations.20lSasamended from time to time

Oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share•

•

•

lssue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on
spli t/ consolidation/ renewal. etc.: and

Review the process and mechanism of redressal of
Shareholders IInvestors grievance and suggest
measures of improving the system of redressal of
Sha reholders /1nvestors grieva nces.

non-receipt of share certificaLe(s), non-receipt of
declared dividends. non-receipt of interest/dividend
warrants, non-receipt of annual report and any other
grievance/complaints with Company or any officer of
the Cornpany arisi ngout in discharge of his duties.

•

Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission,
spliLting of shares. changing joint holding into single
holding and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares in lieu
of those torn. destroyed. lost or defaced or where the
cages in the reverse for recording transfers have been
fully utilized.

•

• The Committee looks into the matLers of
Shareholders/Investors grievance along with other
matters listed below

Composition
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprise Mr.
Anupam Jain as Chairman and Mr. Vimal Chand Jain. Mrs.
Aditi Jain and Mr. Vimal Chand Jain as members of the
Committee,

Term of Reference

Performance Evaluation
In terms of the requirement of the Companies AcL 2013
and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations. 2015 the Board carried out the
annual performance evaluation of the Board as a whole.
Board Committees and the Directors.
During the year. in terms of the requirements of the
Companies Act. 2013 and SEBT(Listing Obligalions and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 the Board
Evaluation cycle was completed by the Company internally
which included the Evaluation of the Board as a whole.
Board Committees and Directors. The exercise was Jed by
the Independent Director of the Company. The Evaluation
process focused on various aspects of the functioning of
the Board and Committees such as composition of the
Board and Committees. experience. performance of
specific duties and obligations. governance issues etc.
The results of the Evaluation were shared with the Board.
Chairman of respective Committees and individual
Directors. Based on the outcome of the Evaluation. the
Board and Committees have agreed on an action to rurther
improve the effectiveness and functiorung of the Board and
Cornrn i tt ees. The Chairman of respective Board
Committees also shared the results of evaluation with the
respective Committee Members.
3. STAKEHOLDERSRELATlONSHIPCOMMTTTEE
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S. DisclosureofAccountingTreatmenl
In the preparation of the Financial Statement, the
Company has followed the Accounting Standards
referred to in Section 133of the Companies AcL2Ot3.
The Significant Accounting Policies which are
consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

6. RiskManagemenl
Business risk evaluation and management is ongoing
process within the Company. The Assessment is
periodicaUyexamined by the Board.

7. Non-mandatoryrequiremenls
Adoption of non-mandatory requirements of Usting
Regulation are being reviewed by the Board from
urne-to-time.

8. Commodity price risks/Foreign Exchange Risk and
Commodity hedging activities
The Raw material and consumable or the Company i~
purchased regularly. as per purchase guidelines or the
company. The Company's performance may gel
impacted in case of substantial change in prices or raw
material and consumables or foreign exchange rate
fluctuations or Ocean Freight, The Company does not
undertakecommodityhedgingadivities.

Alltransactions entered into with the Related Partiesas
defined under the Companies AcL 2013 and Listing
Regulation during the financial year were in the
ordinary course of business and on arm's length ba.is
and do not attract the provisions of section 188of the
CompaniesAcl.20t3.
Related party transactions have been disclosed under
the Nole no. 39 of financial statements in accordance
with "Accounting Standard t8". A statement in
summary form of transaclions with related parties in
the ordinary course of business and arm's length basis
is periodically placed before the Audit committee for
review and recommendation to the Board for their
approval. None of the transactions with related parties
were in conflict with the provisions laid in the
applicable laws.

3. Details of non-compliance by the Company.
penalties imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchange or SEDTor any Statutory Authority. on any
malterrelated to capital markets. during last year
The Company has complied with all requirements of
the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock
Exchange as well as the regulalions and guidelines of
SEBI. Consequenlly. there were no strictures or
penalties imposed by either SEBI or the Stock
Exchanges or any slalutory AUlhority for non­
compliance of any rnanerrelated to the capital markets
during the last three years. Further the fines imposed
by SEBIand Stock Exchange Me disclosed below in
Shareholders's Information,

4. VigilMechanism!Whistle Blower Policy
Pursuant to section tn(9) and (10)of Compdnies Act.
2013 and Regulation 22 of the Llshng Reguldtoon. the
Company has formulated Vigil Medwnosm!Whostle

The Company is in compliance with all mandatory
req uiremenls of ListingRegulalion.

2. Related PartyTransactions

I. Compliance with Governance Framework
AFFIRMATIONSANDDISCLOSURES:
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Blower Policy for Directorsand Employees to report to
the management about the unethical behavior. fraud
orviolation of Company"s code of conduct.
The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards
agains! victimization of employees and Directors who
use such mechanism and makes provision for direcl
access to the Chairperson of the Audit CommiUee in
exceptional cases. None of the personnel of the
Company has been denied access to the Audit
Committee.



HOOKCU)SUItEDATI!

2j)23-Z4FINANCIAL Yl~AR

VIDEO("'ONfI!RHNCING/(rrH£RAUDIO-VISUALM~ANS(VqOAVM)VI:!NUi!

11:00 A.M.'rlMI!
I;riday, 21'" August, 2024DAY ANU DA'rli

ANNUALGENERALMEETlNGFORTHEFINANClALYEAR2023-24

The Board of Directors had appointed Mr. Mitesh Kasliwal {Membership No. 8233& Firm Registration No
P2011RJ023700)ParLner.Mis. Arms & Associates. Company Secretaries, as Scrutinizer for conducting the postal ballot
voti ngprocess in a fairand transparent manner.

Date of Postal No. of Votes Percenta e

Ballor Notice
Agenda Headings In Against In Favour Against

Favour
1. To appoint Mr. VinitJain «()IN: 0'D12319) as Wllnlelime I)ireclor and 6,9013.720 0 100 0
shall continue al' Chjef Financial ()ffioer oIlhe <..:ompany

2. To appoint Mr. Vikram Jain (OIN: ODl22'J8) as WhoJt'lime l>ireclnr of (,.983,,720 0 100 0
the Company.
3. '1'0appoint Mr. (_;ajendra Kumar-''yagi (OIN: lXrrTl9S1) ali \Vooletime 1,983.720 0 100 0
Director,

Z5,h July, 2023 4. To appoint Mr, AdiLya lain (I)IN! lWTl53.9J)es an IndPpMldent IJirnctor 6,983:no 0 100 0
o( the Company.
5. '1'0appoint Mr. Anupam Jain (OIN: 097308lJ2)a!i an IndePf!rldent 6,9013.720 0 100 0
Director o( tht' Company,
6.. '1'0 il'lotT'ea:Seoverall maxinllfm managM'ial remunerauon payabk> to Ks, 1....)13.319 .wI 99!J'J4 !1.006
IH8 lakh.pPr annum.
7. To approve TMnlflW'ralionof ~1r. Virnal Chand Jain (OIN: (lJ2tJ5661). 6.'J83,.12O 0 100 0
Chairman and Managi'ng l)ill'lCtolro( the Company,

POSTALBALLOT
Details of shareholder's approval received through Postal BalloLduring Lheyear2023-24

2023'2>1

1.lsswll'k"l':of &rutty W;s:mu'll:$uI the Cump;ury tualrtain idm.tif'ied ~ I d1
rhmugh Vidw Con(l~n.·ncinsH~'tt.odat un f'fd'tlreIltW &sill.

Kcghih,.cd tlfRw ~2::.-=r.:::,,:::pp<="=':'M='=.lJ)"'I'-,'::":-vU><l-:·-:-n-.="'-.-:,(U='N""::OOY="'::2S)::::-U-~-:-I ....-:- ... -, ....:-,."u;::-·_....,.w--j
the CUlupan .

llale and-nme

J~riday.22"'* Scph.-tnbl!r.
202J lIi 11«JA.M.

EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

Details of Extra-Ordinary General Meeting conducted during theyear 2023-24

2.02()'ZI

Friday, 17th
September,
2021 at 05:00

P.M.

1.Continuation 01directMship of Mr. Vimal Kumar 6ordia, Independent Director in
terms of Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities and Exchange Board of 100.. (Listing
()bligations and Disclosure Requirements) Kegulationo;"2015;

rhmugh Video Conferendng
Hosted at Kegistered office

2021-22

No Special Resctubon passed in this AGf\1
Radisson Ilotel jetpcr City

Center, J<hasa Koth. Circle, MI
Road. jaipur, 002001(Kajaslhan)

Friday, 30th
September,
2022 at (15.00

P.M.

3. Re-eppctntment of Mr. Kranti KumarUaJdwala as an Independent Director

'tuesday, ]1110

July. 2023 at
l1:IXIA.M.

2022-23
1.Appointment of Mr. Akhil Jain as an Independent Director.

Through Video Conferencing
2. Appointment of Mrs. Aditi Jain as anlndependent Director.Hosted at Kegisteredoffice

Details 01Speci:aJ Resolution PassedVenueDate and
TIme

Financial
Yea,

GENERAL BODY MEETING
Details of last Annual General Meeting and the summary of Special Resolutions passed therein as under:

SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
L,.,TED



As stipulated by SEBI.a qualified Chartered Accountant/ Practicing Company Secretary carries out La reconcile the total
admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)and Central Depository Services (India) Limited and
the total issued and listed capital. The audit iscarried out every quarter and the report thereon are submitted to the Stock
Exchange where the Company's Shares are listed. The audit confirms thai the total listed and paid-up capital is in
agreement with the aggregate of total number of shares in Dematerialized form (held with CDSLandNSDl).

Without Gmu ;n WithGrou On
S.No. Description No.oreases Total Shares " Equ;ty No. ofCases TotalSh~ " Equ;ty
1 PROMOTERS « DIRECTORS 1 1605000 12.91 1605000 12.91
2 PROMOTER GROUP 5 3282503 26.1 1 3282503 26.1
3 PROMOTERS BODIES CORPORATE 262500 2.11 262500 2.11
1 DIRECTORS JlND TI IEIR RELJlTIVES 186250 1.5 186250 1.5
5 RESIDENT INDMDUJlL~ 5190 6397219 51.45 5091 6397249 51.15
6 NON RESlDENTINDlJlNS 55 54014 0.13 55 54014 0.43
7 NON RESlDENTINDlJlN NON REPJlTRIJlBlE 21 12879 0.1 21 12879 0.1
8 BODIES CORPORJlTE.~ 27 145850 1.17 27 145850 117
9 RESIDENT INDMDUJlL~ 5 315471 2.54 5 315471 2.54
10 lIur 141 172784 1.39 141 172784 1.39

Tolal: 5447 12434500 100 5347 12434500 100

RECONCILIATIONOFSHARECAPITALAUDITREPORT

SHAREHOLDING PATTERNCATEGORY·WISEASOFMARCH31.2024

4 persons rrom PromolerGroup category does nell haveanyshares but they are still in Promotergroup category

Category of Shareholder
No of No of fully paid up

Category Shareholders equity shares held
(I) (II) urn (fV)

(A) Promoter & Promoter Group "10 5).50.003
(B) Public 5.341 72.84.497
(C) Non-Promoter-Non Public
(Cl) Shares underlying DRs 0 0
(e2) Shares held by Employee Trusts 0 0

Total: 5,351 1,24,34,500
-Note:

DISTRIBUTION OFSHAREHOLDINGAS ON MARCH31.2024

In or before the fourth week of Ma ,20252.
DIVIDEND
The Board ofDirectors of the Company does not recommend dividend for the Financial Year2023·24.

1.

Particular of Quarter Tentative Dates

Annual Results

Inor before the second week of Augw,t.24,
November-Zd, Februa ·25

Quarterly ResuJts

S.No.

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
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TENTATNE CALENDARFORFINANClALYEARENDING 31STMARCH. 2024
The tentative dates of meeting of Board of Directors for consideration of half yearly financial results for the financial year
ending March 31.2024 areas follows:



Month
BSE

High (Rs.) Low(Rs.) Total Turnover IRs.)
168.95 146.15 16508670
163.75 135 14622664

Jun-23 153.7 115 11689550
Jul-23 162 134 22657307
Au -23 309.45 129 680613652
Sc -23 3012 241 111841134
Oct-23 295 245.6 49967133
Nov-23 270 219.2 47658465
Dcc-23 226.95 182 306606237
Jan-24 222.9 186 236828814
Fcb-24 210 156.65 139131256
Mar-24 187.6 151 100379309
Closin Share Price as on March 31. 2024 (In Rs.) 151.45
Market Ca italization as on March 31, 2024 (In Cr.) 195.18

SHAREPRICEDATA
The monthly high and low prices and volumes of shares of the Company at BSELimited (BSE)for the year ended March 31.
2023 are as under.

The Annual Listing Fees for the financial year 2023-24 has been paid to the Stock Exchange

539314
BSE Limited

Floor 25, Phiroze Jeejeebboy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 (Maharsblra)

Stock CodeName and Address of Stock Exchange

DETAILSOFSHARES LISTEDON STOCKEXCHANGEASON MARCH31.2024

1,24,34,500Grand Total
1,24,34,500Total (A)+(B) 100%

68.95%B. CDSL 85,73,554
A. NSDL 31.05%38,60,946
DematSe ent
Physical Segment

No. of SharesParticulars

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
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BIFURCATIONOFSHARESHELD IN PHYSlCALANDDEMATERlAllZED FORMASONMARCH 31,2024



[ mail: support@lufindia.com
Wcbsi~:www.ufindiil.com

(mail: ...yasanlha.godavarthi@kfint~ch.comE-mail;~ufindia.in

R~"L'it(:rcdoffice of the Company B-.3CYl. Road
00.16, VJ(J An:a. JaipuT-302013

(Ra;a...dlan)

"Selenium 'rower B". PLot31....12. C.achibuwll, Finaoc.al
));strict,

Nanakramguda.Hyderabad - 500m2
Company Secretary&.
Compliance Officer

J(Fin 'l"echnuiogicli Limited
(Formcrlyknowna5'KFin Tcchaolegies Private Umited)

Mrs. Ambika Sharma

Conetipondence with the Comp.anyCompliance Offi.cer

J'hon<,,()141-4101l598rho",,:04O 6716 2222

Universal Auto(oundry Llretted

RTA

Phtln(~01414109S98

Company has [iled thecornpliance to the exchange and has also paid the penalty.
Address for Correspondence:

(for the half year ended on
30th September, 2022)

Non-compliance with d isclosure of
related party transactions on
consolidated basis.

171100

Total Fine
payable(Rs.)

26100145000Non-SubmissionRs, 5,000/- per day till the
date of com liance.

Regulation 23 (9)

GST@
18%

64000Regula lion 2O(2)/(2A) Rs.2,000 per day Non-Submission
~~~~~~~~~~~~~l_~~~Non Compliance with constitution of (computed till quarter ended
stakeholder Relationship Committee June 2(23)

Fine payable by the company
(inclusive of GST@ 18%)

Status of
Compliance

Fine prescribed

Basic
Fine(Rs.)

Applicable Regulation of SEDI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015

7552011520

MEANS OFCOMMUNJCATIONTO SHAREHOLDERS
Effective communication of informaLion is an essential component of Corporate Governance. It is a process of sharing
information. thoughts. ideas and plans to all stakeholders which promotes management-shareholder relations. The
Company regularly interacts with shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as results
announcement, an nual report. media releases. Company's website.
I. The Unaudited half yearly results are announced within Forty-Five daysofthe close of the half year. The audited annual

results are announced within sixty days from the c1osureofthe financialyearas per the requirement of theSESI (LODR)
Regulation. 2015.

2. The approved financial results are forthwith sent to the stock exchange and displayed on the Company's website­
www.ufindia.corn

3. Managerial Discussion and IInalysis Report forms part of the IInnual Report. which is sent to the Shareholders of the
Company.

4. The half yearly results, Shareholding pattern. quarterly/half yearly/yearly compliances and all other corporate
communication to the stock exchange viz. SSE Limited of India are filed electronically. The Company has complied
with filing submissions through SSE's SSEListing Centre.

S. A Separate dedicated section under "Investor" on the Company's website gives re1evant information ofinleresllo the
investors/public like shareholding pattern. half yearly results. etc.

SHARETRANSFERSYSTEM
lis all the shares are held in Demat mode. the transfer takes place instantaneously between the transferor. transferee. and
the Depository Participant through electronic debit/credit of the accounts involved. In compliance with the listing
Regulation. a Practicing Company Secretary carries out auditofthe system and a certificate to that effect is issued.
NOMINATION
Nomination facilityin respect of shares held in electronic form is available with the Depository Participants as per the bye­
laws and business rules applicable to NSDLand CDSl. Nomination form can be obtained from the Company's Regislrarand
Transfer Agent.
SERVICEOFDOCUMENTTHROUGH ELECTRONICMODE
lis a part of Green Initiatives. the members who wish to receive the notice/documents through e-mail. may kindly intimate
their e-mail address to the Company's Registrar and Transfer IIgent.
DETAIlS OFNON-COMPUANCE BYTHE LISTEDENTITY.PENAlTfES. STRICTURES IMPOSED ON THE LISTEDENTITY
BYSTOCKEXCHANGE(S) ORTHE BOARD ORANY STATUTORYAUTHORITY.ON ANY MATTERRElATED TO CAPITAl
MllRKETS. DURINGTHE lASTTHREEYEARS
Pine levied for non/late compliance with Regulation 23(9) for the half year ended on 30lh September. 2022 by Bombay
Stock Exchange

UNIVERSAL
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For Universal Autofoundry Limited

ScI/­
Virnal Chand Jain

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00295661

Date - 03.07.2024

Sd/-
Vimal Chand Jain
Chairman and

ManagingDirector

I hereby confirm [hal all the Directors and In general Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance WIth
Universal Autofou ndry Limited Code of Bu»,nes» conduct and Ethics for the yearended March 31. 2024.

Declaration by the Managing Director to Compliance with the Code of Business Condud and Ethics

sez-
VinitJain
CFoand
Wholetime DirecLor

Place: - Iaipur
Date: - 03.07.2024

To.
The Board of Directors.
UniversalAutofoundryLimited
We. Vinit Jain. CFo (Chief Financial OffICer)and Wholetime
Director and Virnal Chand Jain. Chairman and Managing
Director of Universal Autofoundry limited hereby certify
thaI:
a) We have reviewed Financial Statement.> and the Cash

Flow Statement for the financial year ended March 31.
2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(il These statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(iiI These statements together present d true and fair view
of the Company"s affairs and are in compliance wiLh
exisLing accounLing standards. applicable laws and
regula Lions.

b) There are Lothe best of our knowledge and belief no
transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent. illegal or viola Live of the
Cornpanv's code of conduct:

c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls fur lindncial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the
internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the

Auditors and the Audit Commil1ee. deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls. if any. of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take Inrectify these deficiencies:

dl We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit
committee that;
there have been no significant changes in internal
control over financial reporting during theyear:
there have been no significant changes in accounting
policies during theyear: and
there have been no instances of signifx:ant fraud of
which we have become aware and the involvement
therein. if any. of the management or an employee
having a significant role in the Company"s internal
control system over financial reporting.

MD & CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
LIMITED



Place: Jaipur
Dale: 13.07.2024

saz-
MITESH RASLIWAL
(PARTNER)

fCS No.:8233
C.P.No.: 9320
UDIN: 1'0082331'000734860

for ARMS&rAssociales LLP
Company Secretaries

To.
The Member. of
UNTVERSAlAUTOfOUNDRYLIMmD

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
LIMITED

We further state thnt such compliance b neither-an assurance as 10 the Iuture viability of the Company nororlheefficiency
or effectiveness withwhich the management has conducted the affairsor the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our inforrnatior, and according to the explanations given La us. and the representations
made by the Directors and the management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry or Corporate ....ffairs
and Securities and Exchange Board or lndia, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corpora Ie
Governance as stipulated in the SEBILbling Regulations fortheyearendedon March 31.2024.

The compliance of the conditions or Corporate Governance is the responsibilityof the managemenL OurexaminaLion was
limited to the review or procedures and implemenlation thereof. asadopted by the Company rorensuringcompliancewith
conditions of Corporate Governance. II is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

We have examined the compliance of the conditions or Corporate Governance by Universal ....utofoundry Limited (the
Company 1 for the year ended on March 31. 2024. as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27. clauses (h) 10 (i) and (I) or
Regulation 46 (2) and para C. D Eo- E or Schedule V or the Securities and ExchangeBoard of India (Usting Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements] Regulalions. 20IS{"SEBIUsting Regulationsl.

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE



Name: c.s,MITESH KASLIWAL
Membership No: 8233 CP No: 9320

UDlN: F008233F00064S397

Place: Jaipur
Date: 01.07.2024

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibilitvis to expressan opinion on these basedon ourverification. This certificate
is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
managernenL has conducted the affairs of'the Company.

Sr.No. Name of Director DJN
Date of appointment in

Com any
I. Vimal Chand Jain 00295667 8110/2009
2. Vinit Jain 02312319 25/0712023
3. VikramJain 02312298 25/0712023
4. Gajendra Kumar Tyagi 00371981 25/0712023
5. Kranti Kumar Dakiwala 00126013 28/0912018
6. Akhil Jain 09733530 30/0512023
7. Aditi Jain 07226151 14/0712023
8. Aditya Jain 08975359 2510712023
9. Anupam Jain 09730862 25/0712023
10. UlJal Ravindra Dhat 00008425 29/0812023

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors
IdenlificalionNumber(D1N) status althe portal www.mca.gov.in)asconsidered necessary and explanations fumished to us
by lheCompany &- its officers. we hereby certify thal none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year endi ng on 31st March. 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appoinled or continuing as
directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. Ministry of Corporate Affairs. or any such other
Statutory Authority,

We have examined the relevant registers. records. forms. returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Universal
lIutofoundry Limited having CIN L27310RJ2009PLC030038 and having regislered office at B-307. Road No. 16V.lU. Area
/aipur-302013. Rajasthan (herei nafter referred to as 'the Company). produced before us by the Company forthe purpose of
issuing this Certificate. in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 100i)of the Securities
Exchange Board oflndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015.

UNlVERSALAUTO FOUNDRYUMITED.
B-307. Road No.16V.K.I.llrea.
Jaipur-302013. Rajaslha n,

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015)

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
L,.,TED

To.
The members of



Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of UNIVERSALAUTOFOUNDRYLIMITED(the "Company'],
which comprise the BalanceSheet as at March 31.2024, the Statement of Profitand Loss(including Other Comprehensive
lncornc). the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the "the financial
statements").
In our opinion and to the best of Our information and according to the explanations given to us. the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act.2013(the "Act")in the manner so required and givea true
and fairview in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules.2015.as amended. (TndAS")and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31.2024 and its profit. LOLalcomprehensive income.
changes inequity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
BasisforOpinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SA's)specified under
section 143(10)of the Act.Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Auditof the FinancialStatements section of Ourreport. Weare independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethir..sissued bythe Institute ofChartered Accountants of India ("ICAJ')togetherwith the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of theActand the Rulesmade thereunder. and we
have fulfilledour other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAfsCode of Ethics.We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forOuraudit opinion on the
financial statements.
KeyAuditMatters
Keyaudit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment. were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon. and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Wehave determined the matters described below tobe the keyaudit matters to be communicated inour report:
KeyAuditMatter
Revenue Recognition: Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price. which is the consideration. adjusted for volume
discounts. rebates. scheme allowances. price concessions. incentives. and returns. ifany.as specified in the contracts with
the customers. The risk is. therefore. that revenue may not be recognized in the correct period or that revenue and
associated profit ismisstated.
Auditor's Response
Our audit procedures included the following:. Understanding the policies and procedures applied to revenue
recogniLion.as well as compliance thereof. including an analysts of the effectiveness of controls related to revenue
recognition processes employed by the Company.. On sample basis. examining supporting documents for the sales
transaction occurring during the year and near the end of the accounting period including the credit notes issued after
period end to verify the occurrence and accuracy of revenue. whether revenue recording was consistent With the
conditions. and whether itwas in compliance with the Company's Policy.. Performed analytical procedure to identify the
unusual trends and also tested journal entries recognized in revenue focusing on unusual or irregular transactions .. On
sample basis,examining supporting documents/approvals and calculation ofdiscounts. claims. rebates etc.
Emphasis ofMalter
We drawattention 10FootNoteNo.20 10 the financial statement wherein it has stated that some ofthe balances ofvendors
arc not completely reconciled forthe reasons as stated in the said note,
Our report isnot modified (or the above matter.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's ReportThereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,Board's ReporLincluding Annexures to Board'sReport.

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERSOF UNIVERSAl AUTOFOUNDRYLIMITED

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
L,.,TED
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Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report. Corporate Covernance and Shareholder's Information. but does not
include the financial statements and ourauditor's report thereon.
Our opin ion on the financialstatements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form ofassurance
conclusion thereon.
Inconnection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other information and. indoing so.
consider whether the other information ismaterially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course ofour audit or otherwise appears to be materiallymisstated.
If.based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there isa material misstatement of this other information. we
are required to report that fact.We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities ofManagement and Those Chargedwith Governance for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance.
including other comprehensive income. changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the IndAS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate internallinancial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records. relevant LOthe preparation and presentation of the financial statements that givea true and fairview
and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraudor error.
Inpreparing the f nancial statements. management isresponsible forassessing the Company's ability to continue asa going
concern, disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Boardof Directors either intends to liquidate the Companyor to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to
doso.
The Boardof Directors isalso responsible foroverseeing the Company'Sfinancial reporting process.
Auditor's ResponsiJbilitiesfor theAudit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are toobtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asawhole are free frommaterial
misstatement. whether due Lafraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAswill always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud orerror and are considered material if.
individuallyor in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basisof these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SA~.we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. Wealso:
). Identifyand assess the risksof material misstatement of the financialstatements. whether due to fraud or error. design

and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis forour opinion. The riskof nOLdetecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
One resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the
override ofi nternal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)oftheAct.we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

)00 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the management.

),. Conclude on the approprlareness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based on the
audit evidence obtained. whether-a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that maycast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a goingconcern. Ifwe conclude that amaterial uncertainty exists.we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such
disclosu res arc inadequate. to modifyou r opin ion.Om conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However. future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to contmue as a
goingconcern.

J,. Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements. including the disclosures. and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.



(iv) (a) The Management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
note 2.24to the FinancialStatements, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to 01' in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (Tnterrnedlaries'L
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall. whether,
directly or indirectly lend Orinvest in other persons 01' entities identified in any manner whatsoever byOron
behalf of the Company (·UltimateBeneficiaries, or provide any guarantee, security or the likeon behalf of the

position in its financial statements.(i) The Company has disclosed the impactofpending litigationson its financial
Refernote no,3Scontingent liabilities to the Iinancial statements.

(ii) The Companydoes not have any long-term contracts requiring a provision formaterial foreseeable losses,
(iii)The Company docs not have any amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that. individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced.
Weconsider quantitative materialityand qualitative factors in(i)planning the scope ofour audit work and in evaluating the
results ofourwork: and (ii) to evaluate the effect ofany identified misstatements in the financial statements,
vVecommunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identifyduring our
audit.
V';e also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought LObear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance. we determine those matters that were of most
Significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when. inextremely rare circumstances, we determine that amatter should not be communicated inour report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Cornpaniesfxuditor's Report)Order, 2020 (the "Order') issued by the Central Government in terms

of Section 143(11)of the Act,we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.
A. Asrequired bySection 143(3)of the Act,based on our audit we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.
b) Inou ropinion, proper books ofaccount as requ ired bylawhave been kept bythe Company so faras itappears from

our exarnination of'those books.
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of

Changes in Equityand the Statement of Cash Flowsdealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) Inour opinion. the aforesaid financial statemenLscomplywiLhthe IndASspecified under Section 133of theAct.
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2024 taken on

record by the Boardof Directors. none of the directors isdisqualified as on March31,2024 from being appointed as
ad irector in terms ofSection 164(2)of the Act

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Companyand the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in"AnnexureB':Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16)of theAct,asJmended:
In Ouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid bythe Companyto itsdirectors during the year isin accordance with the provisions of seclion 197of theAct

B.With respect to the other matters to be included in theAuditor's Report inaccordance with RuleIIof the Companies
(Auditand Auditors)Rules,2011, asamended, inour opinion and tothe best of our information and according to the
explanations givento us:



UDIN:24410615BK£XU3344

Date: 27.05.2024
Place:Jaipur

Sd/-
(MUKfSHKUMARGUPTA)
PARTNER
M.No.: 410615

ForGoverdhan Agarwal« Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 006519C

ulnmare Beneficia";cs:
(b) The Management has represented. that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds (which are material

either individuallyor In the aggregate) have been received by the Company from anypcrson or entity, including
foreign enliry rFunding Parties']. with the understanding. whether recorded in writing Orotherwise. Ihat the
Company shall. whether. directly or Indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding PartyCUllimate Beneficiaries'I or provide any guarantee.
securiryor the likeon behalf of the UltimateBeneficiaries:

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances.
nothing has come to our notice that h..scaused us to believe that the representations under sub-clausetiland (u)
of RuleII(e).as provided under(a)and (b)above. contain anymatcrial misstatement,

v. Nodlvidend has been declared or paiddunng theyear by the Company.The Boardof Directors of the Company has
not proposed anydividend for the IinanciaJyear2023-2024.

vi.The reporting under Rule1Uglo(the Companies (Audit«Auditors) Rules.2014isapplicable from 1stApril.2023
Basedon our examination, which included tet checks. except for the instances mentioned below. the company
has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31 2074
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) faciliry and the same has operated throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded Inthe respective software.
a, The feature of recording audit trall (edit log)facllirywas not enabled at the database level to logany direct data
changes forIhe support ingaccount ingsoilware.
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AUTOFOUNDRY
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•As informed bythe management. the discrepancy ison account of the details being submitted on the basis of provisional
books/financial statements. Adjustments pertaining to cut offs. overhead allocation on work in progress and finished
goods. etc. are done onlyon finalizationof books ofaccounts/financial statements .
.. Asinformed bythe management. the discrepancy ison account of the details being submitted on the basis of provisional
books/financial statements. Adjustments pertaining to cut offs. billsdiscounting. forex restatements. rejection. provision
of price variation due to price decrease &other adjustment etc. are done onlyon finalization ofbooks ofaccounts/financial
statements.

3452.403743.2031-Mar-24
2896.703985.37031-Dcc-23
3742.704201.3030-Scp-23
3452.704283.8630-lun-23

Trade Receivables"

1663.801850.1631-Dcc-23
1552.60
2047.402032.4130-lun-23

Inventories'

Value as per quarterly
statement (Rs. In lakhs)

1791.6130-Scp-23

Value as per Books of
Account (Rs. in lakhs)Month

1627.701699.4531-Mar-24

With reference to the Annexure Areferred to in the Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Companyon the
financial statements for theyear ended 31March2024.we report the following:
I. In respect ofCompany's Property.Plantand EquipmenL Intangible:
a. (A)According to the information and explanation given to us. the Company ismainlaining proper records showing full

particulars, ineluding quantitative details and situation of Property.Plantand Equipment:
(B)According to the information and explanation given to us. the company ismaintaining proper records showingfull
particulars of Intangibleassets;

b. The management. during the year. has physicallyverified the Property. Plant and Equipment of the Company and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanalionsgiven to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company. the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

d. As informed and explained to us. the management has not revalued its property. plant and equipment (including
Right-of-use assets)during theyear.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ourexaminaLion of the records of the
Company. no proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act. 1988 (previously known as benami transactions
(prohibition)Act.1988)and rules made thereunder.

2. In respect of the Company's Inventory
3. As expla ined La us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals,

In our opinion. the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate.. No discrepancies
of 10%or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were notice during such physical verification by the
management.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ourexaminaLion of the records of the
Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees. in aggregate. from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current asseus, In our opinion. the quarterly returns or
statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions are not in agreement with the books of
account of'the Company and the deLailsareas follows:

(Referred to in paragraph 1under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
of our report to the Members of Universal Autofoundry Limited of even date)

ANNEXURE 'A'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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10.

9.
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given Lous. the Company has not defaulted in the

repavrnentof'loans or other borrowi ngsor in the paymentofinterest thereon toany lender.
(b) According to the informalion provided to us by the management. the Company has not been declared as a wilful

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.
(e) The lerm loanswere applied for the purpose forwhich the loanswere obtained.
(d) The short-term loanswere applied for the purpose forwhich the loanswere obtained.
(e) The Company has no subsidiaries. associates or joint ventures. Accordingly. reporting under this clause is not

applicable.
(0 The Company has no subsidiaries. associates or joint ventures. According1y, reporting under this clause is not

applicable.

B. According to the explanations and information given La us by the management and as verified by us. there are no
transactions which were not recorded in the books of account and have been surrendered or disclosed as income
duringtheyearin the tax assessments under the IncomeTaxAcl.19Gl.

Name of the Statute Nature ofthe dues Amount (Rs.) Period to which Forum where dispute is
amount relates pending

Excise &- Service Tax Service Tax Rs.3.94.287/- F.Y.2013-14&- F.Y. Excise&- Service Tax
Department Demand 2014-15 Department Oaipur)

Income tax" Income Tax Rs.43.30.720f- EY.2013-14 Commissioner of Income
Department Demand TaxDepartment

UNIVERSAL
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3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the books and records
byus.

(a) (A) The Company has not granted any loans or provided advances in the nature of loans. or stood guarantee. or
provided security to its subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates during the year.Accordingly.reporting under this
clause isnot apphcable.

(8)The Company has not granted any loans or provided advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee. or provided
security to parties other than substdianes. joint ventures and associates during the year.Accordingly.reporting under
this clause isnot applicable.

(b) During the year. Company has not made any investments and not any guarantee provided. Accordingly. reporting
under this clause isnot applicable.

(c) The Company has not granted any loans and advance in the nature of loans to the companies. limited liability
partncrsbips or any other parties. Accordingly. the requirement under this clause and cJause(d).(e)and (0 are not
applicable.

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us. the Company has complied with the
provisions of Sections 18Sand 186of the Companies Act.2013during the year.

5. TheCompany has not accepted any deposits under the provision of section 73 to 76or anyother relevant provision of
the Companies Act. 2013and the rules framed there under. and as such the question of the compliance under the
Companies Act.2013or anyother directives or order does not arise.

6. As inform and explain to us, the speclfied accounts by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)of the Companies Act are under preparation.
However. the same has not been reviewed by us.

7. (a)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of books of
accounts. records of the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and ServiceTax.provident fund. employees' state insurance. income-tax. sales-tax. service tax. value added
Tax.duty of customs. duty of excise and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authority. According to the
information and explanation given to us. no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at
March31.2024 for a period of more than sixmonths from the date onwhen theybecome payable.
(b)According 10 the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of books of
accounts. records of the Company dues which have not been deposited on March 31.2024on account of any dispute.
are as follows:



16.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management. the Company is not required to be

registered under section 45-IAofthe Reserve Bank of'India Act, 1934.
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management. the Company has not conducted any

Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without avalid Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of! ndia Act. 1934.

(c) According to the information and expla nations given to us by the management. the Companyisnola Core Investment
Company(CIC) as defined in the regulat ions made by the Reserve Bankof'India.

11.
(a) During the conduct of our examination of the books and records of the Company. carried out in accordance with the

generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanation given to us. we have
neither come across any instances of fraud by the Company noticed or reported during the year. nor have we been
informed of any such cases by the management.

(b) No report under sub-section (12)of section 143 of the Companies Act.2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT 4 as
prescribed under rule 13ofCompanies(Audil and Audilors) Rules. 2014with the Central GovernmenL

(c) As per our information and according to the expla nations given to us, no whistle blowercomplainLs were received by
the Company during theyear.

12. As the Company is nola NidhiCompany. hence reporting under this clause and (b)&(c) is notapplicable.
13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company. transactions with the related pa rties are in compliance with section 188of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards. Section 177of the Companies Act,2013 nol applicable 10the Company.

14.
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by managemenL Lhecompanyhasan internal

audit system commensurate with the sizeand nature of'its business.
(b) The reports of the Inlerna IAuditors for the period under audit were considered by us.
15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company. the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directorsor persons connected with him
as referred to in section 192of the Companies Act,2013.

As explained by the management to us the funds were raised for repayment of debt, to meet the increased working
capital requirement a nd general corporate purpose orany other objects as per the board decision.

Rs.0.00 lakh
Rs. 1003.20 lakh

Remainin fund to be utilized

Rs. 1003.20 lakh

As explained by the management to us the remaining fundofRs.185.58Iakh raised from the issue of Equity Sha reswill
be utilized for a combination of part fu nding of the expenditure for expansion. for increasing production capacity and
MachiningShop. and other general corporate purposes or any combination thereof and to pursue the main object of
the company as stated in its memorandum of association in the F.Y.2024-25.
(ii) The Company had issued convertible warrants during the F.Y.2023-24 year.

The Company has issued 15.42.000 convertible warrants at Rs. 160.00 per warrant (Face Value of Rs, 10each &- share
premium of Rs. 150.00 per warrant). Out of these 3.22.000 warranls were converted in fully paid-up equity shares
during the yea r,Tota IamountofRs.1003.20 lakh were raised.

Rs. 185.58lakh
Total fund utilized till audit com letion date

Rs.2568.68 lakhTotal fund-raised including share premium
Rs.2383.10 lakh

Remaining fund to be utilized

(a) The Company did not raise any money byway of initial public ofTeror further publicoffer(including debt instruments)
during the yea r,

(b) (i)The Company had made preferential allotment of equity shares during the FY. 2022-23 year. The Company has
issued 19.75.000 equity shares ofRs. 130.06 (Face ""Iue ofRs. 10each share &- share premium ofRs. 120.06 pershare)
and raised Rs.2568.681akh from the non-promoter for Cash.
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(d) According to the information and explanations given to us by the managemenL theCompanyis not a part of any group:
hence reporting under thisdause is not applicable to the Company.

17. The Company has not incurred any cash 10",," in the current financial year and the immediately preceding financial
year.

18. There has been no any resignation of the statutory auditors during theyear.
19. On the basis of the financial ratios. ageing aod expected. dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of

financial liabilities. other information accompanying the financial statements. in our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management ptans, we are of the opinion that no malerial uncertaintyexisls as on the date of the audit
report thai Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existingalthe dale ofbalanee sheetas and when they fall due
within a period of one yea r from the balance sheet date. We. however. state that this is noIanassuranceas to the future
viabilityofthe Company. We further sale thai our reporting is based on the facts up to the dale of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance thai all the liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balancesheel date. will gel diM:harged bytheCompanyas and when they fall due.

20. According 10 the information and explanations given to us by the managemenLand on the basis of ourexamination of
the records of the company. the company has spent the entire amount as per the requiremenl of section 13Sof the
CompaniesAcl. 20t:l. a nd therefore sub-clauses (a)and (h)of clause (xx) ofpara :lare nol applicable.

21. According to the informaLion and explanations given to us by the management. the Company isnot a part of anygroup
Since this report is being issued onrespect of financial sLatementsofthe Company. hence reporting under this clause ts
not applicable.
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Place: Jaipur

Sd/-
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ANNEXURE 'B' TOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to inparagraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements' section
of our report to the Members of Universal Auto foundry Limited of even date}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UNIVERSALAUTOFOUNDRYUMITED ('the
Company') as of 31st March. 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibilityfor Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls. These
responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to company's
policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act.
2013.
Auditors'Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Jnternal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing. issued by ICAIand deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10)oftheCompaniesAct, 2013. to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit
of Internal financial Controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance 168Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures toobtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal finandal controls
over financial reporting. assessing the risk that amaterial weakness exists,and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning ofInternai Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes inaccordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.
Inherent Limitations ofln ternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibiHtyof collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions.
orthat the degreeofcompliancewith the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
Tn our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31March 2024. based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential componento; of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Cha rtered Accountants oflndia.
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Malerial Accounting Policies see accompanying Notes to the 1:i.nanciaJ 1- 46
Statements

Asper-our Report of even date attached

10.384.0633

10.384.06
33

1056.83488.06
ltY.>6.83488.06

1048.92489.24
1048.92489.24

1056.83488.06

7.90(1.18)

11.14
(3.24)

(1.63)
0.45

1048.92489.24
428.13201.37

301.91
126.22
0.00

241.83
(4289)

2.43

32
14T/.06690.61

14T/.06
0.00

690.61
0.00

22234.1919630.41

15623.14
fr..iO.42)
2119.28
396.57
682S1
4163.64

11506.78
332.02
2704.19
261.70
633.01
4192.71

26
27
28
29
30
31

23711.8420321.02

23617.n
94.13

20250.84
70.18

24
2S

Earnings per Equity Share (for Continuing Operation]:
8aslcl Diluted (in lots.)
Earnings per equity share (for Discontinued and Continuing Opc_ration):
Uasicl Diluted (in Rs.)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period ALlributablc to:
- Owners of the Company

Profit for the Period Attributable to:
- Owners of the Company

lola) Comprehensive Income for the Period (IX..V11+V111)

Profitt (Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (111=1-11)
Add: Exceptkmalttcms (IV)
Profitl (l()SS) Before Tax (V-Ill-IV)
Less-Tax Expenses

Current 'lax
Deferred 'fax
Earlier year lax difference

'Ictal To. (vI)
Profit for the Year (VII ..V-VI)
Other Comprehensive Income
IlemsJha!-wHlnoLbc_rcclassific.d.subscqucnlly (9 grofil or Jos_!
Rcmeasurements of the defined benefit plans
Income tax relaling to rtems that will nol be reclassified to profit Or loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income (VIII)

Tolat Expenses (11)

.Expenses
COO-Iof Malerial Consumed
Changes: In Inventories of work-m-Progress IE Firushed C()()(Js
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
Depreciation and Arnortlsatlon Expense
Other Expenses

Total Income (1)

Revenue from Operations
Other tncorne

Year ended
March 31. 2023

Noles Year ended March
31. 2024

(Amount in INk Lakhs.unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Profit and Lossfor the year ended on March 31,2024

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
LIIIITED



515.20 2568.69
488.00 0.00

396.80 (184.42)
(2171.99) 1047.60

0.00 (7.20)
(261.70) (392.54)

(1033.69) 3032.13

.cashFlQlMa.kom FinanciogActi.lliti!:s.
Proceeds from issue of equity instruments of the Company
Proceeds from issue of equity instruments of the Company
(convertible warrant)
Proceeds from/ (repayment) of long term borrowings
Proceeds from/ (repayment) of short term borrowings
Expenses on Equity Issue
Interest and Finance Charges
Net (Used in)/ Gen.erated in Financing Activities- (C)

17.72 7.17
(3588.01) (254.02)

6.26 0.00
0.00 (3.32)

(3564.03) (250.16)

,C~omJ=s~ctill.itles.
Interest received
Payments for property. plant and equipment (including advances)
Proceeds from disposal of property. plant and equipment
PaymenL<ifor intangible assets
Net Cash (Used in)/Gi!nerated by Investing Activities- (B)

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes (paid)/ Refund received
Net Cash Generated by Operating Activities - (A)

1017.02 (ln4.10)
156.92 146.76

329.61 (63B.m
(135.20) (392.62)
(748.61) 140.34

13.26 (10.65)
633.00 (2528.43)

2197.89 32.47
(168.56) (299.61)
2029.33 (267.14)

(Increaser/Decrease in inventories
(Increascl/Decrcase in other aSSCL.(current ££ non current)
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade and other payables
Incrcasc/Ipccrcasc) in other liabilities ££ Provisions
Cash Generated from Movements inWorking Capital

Movements inworking capital:
(Increase) I Decrease in trade receivables
Increase / (Decrease) in other liabilities (current ££ non current)

4B9.24 I04B.92

201.37 42B.l3
261.70 396.57
(1772) (643)
633.01 6B2.57
(1.0B) 0.00
(1.63) 11.14

1564.89 2560.90

CaSh Flows from Operating Activities
Profit for the period
Adjustments for.
Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit Or loss
Finance COSh;recognised in statement or profit or loss
Interest income recognised in statement of profit Or loss
Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets
(Profit)/Loss On sale of Fixed Assets
Rerneasurcrnents of the defined benefit plans
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Year ended March Year ended March
31. 2024 31. 2023

(Amount in lNR Lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year ended on March 31.2024

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. whereby profit for the year is adjusted for the effect of transactions of a
non-cash nature. any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or
expenses associated with investing or financing cashflows. The cash flows from operating. investing and financing activities
of the Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.
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Sd/­
(Ambika Sharma)
CompanySecretary

Sd/­
(Vinit Jain)
Director &- cro
01N : 02312319Place: [aipur

Date: 21.05.2024

Sd/-
(Vimal Chand Jain)

Chairman & Managing Director
DtN: 00295661Sd/-

(MUKE5HKUMARGUPTA)
Partner
M.No.410615

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Universal Autofoundry LimitedFor GOVERDHAN AGAAWAL &: CO.

Chartered Accountants
FRN : 006519C

Asper our Report of even date

Cash and Cash Equivalents for statement of cash flows

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand
BalanceswiLh Banks in current accounts

Particulars

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period

E!TccL,of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash and cash
equivalents held in foreign currencies

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
(2568 ..39) 2514.82
2510.48 55.66

0.00 0.00

2.09 2510.48

Year ended March Year ended March
31.2024 31.2023

1.66 1.36
0.43 2569.11

2.09 2510.48

Net Increase/ (Decrease) inCash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
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Balance as al March 31.2024 124.3.4.5

6. OTHER EQUITY
l~a..-ljculat'S seccrmes Keralned Other Sharetssue Mooey"""'_' Total

·Premlum £amJn,s Comptebens1ve Cost agalnsa wananl
ueeesve Income I""e

Batance as &1AprU 1,2022 64.63 1102.11 4.44 0.00 0.00 nll24

!'rofit for the year 0.00 1048.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 1048.92
Other comprehensive income for the period. net of income 0.00 0.00 1.89 0.00 0.00 1.89
lax

1~al coolerehenslve Income for the f!::rloo 0.00 1048.92 7.M 0.00 0.00 1056.81

Add • Issue ofequitysharC!l on a righL'I basis 2371.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2311.19
tess . Dividend 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less. Share issue expenses (/.201 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 V.2OI
tess 'Transfer (0 retained earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Balance as al Mardl 31, 2023 2428.62 2151.09 l2.33 0.00 0.00 4S92.04

Profit fer the year 0.00 189.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 489.24
Other comprehensive income for the period. net of inoome 0.00 0.00 (1.18) 0.00 0.00 U 18)
.. x
'Ibfal colnerehen!ll~ Income for the E!!:nod 0.00 489.24 (l.18) 0.00 0.00 .as.06

Add. Issue of equlrysberes against corwernble warrants 483.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 483.00

Add. MOOeyKccciYcd 3p,3insl warrant issue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1003.20 1003.20
Less.Warrant convened into f.quity Shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .32.20.1 (32.20)
(£!IS .Security ('(cmium on warrant convened into f..q:uity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ,.&:1001 '4B100)
rcss , Uivldcnd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less. Share issue expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less .1i'ansfer 10 retained earninp ..s 0.00 0..00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

'Balanceas al Maidl 31.2024 2911.62 2640.33 n.is 0.00 4siS.oo GOSL.lO

0.00
0.00
32.2

Changes in f.quiryShare due to prior period errors
Kestated balance at the tx:p,inningof the current rcpon:iop,period
Chanp,cs in t.quirySh.are Capital during the current year

121125'aalance as at Matdl 31.2023

0.00
0.00

191..50

Changes in £quity Share duc to prior period errors
Restaled balance et the beginning of the current rcpctrting period
Changes in £quiry Share Capital during the current year

1013.75Balance as al April 1. i022

Equity Share
Capi:raJ

l~rtlculat'S
A. EQ01TYSflAR£ CAPITAl

Statement of changes in equity (SOCE)for the year ended March 31.2024
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0.000.00

,..so
0.00
(18.90)

000
000
0.00

Opc!ning &Iauce as ..t April 1.2023
ChOl'~ in anow.u~ rur (·llJ.M·dedCft·dlilos....
r,u'lll~ion/(r_t!NWO el(all(rw.,jl)(~('If elllpd;ll!d t.,rf>diIICII:&

Asa' MII..reh Sl.
202'

AJl al Mardi SI.
ZOZ'"

Particular.!

9(Hi)The Cotnpany is m....in.gprovisiom on Irade reedvdbles wsed on EafM!CledCredit l.cmI{[Cl) model..
The rt!COrw:iUationof Eel is as (ollows:

4760.22
0.00

4760.22

0.000.000.5111.70...7...a.01Tolal
Add: UnbiUe!ddues
C·ran 'Olb

lJndisputtodTrdde rt!l:t'fvahlt!s c:;:ou!lklt!lt'd SCXld
lJndisput~Trndt' R('c;t'w.lbles Cft'dillfUj);lirtod
()jspult!dl·,...d~ Rt'(:e,"ablc'!s cbn!Jideroogoud

~1I1h1tn6 6 months- 1YeII.r 1-2~ ..r.! 2-Syel.l"'S Morelhlm ToW
months Sy..n

"1...8..01 11.70 0.51 0.00 0.00 4760.22
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ODO 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Particul:sr.!

374120
0.00

374120

33&4.81Tolal
Add: UnbiUed dues
Crandtola.l

374120
0.00

33&4.8.1
0.00

iAfi6
0.00
0.00
0.00

Totlll2~Sye.ll.J"S More than
lye."

o.a 61RS
0.00 ODO
0.00 0.00
0.00 ODO
0.14 0.00
0.00 ODO
0.14 0.00

JlliOd 33.&
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
:10.00 3Za.2S
0.00 0.00
:10.00 3Za.2S

Mil
0.00
0.00
0.00

UndbPut~Tr3de recewables (X)nstden~dgOOd
Undi!lf)utedTnlde R~rv.sble!l Cfedit unp;tinod
Oispult-dTr.tde IiteU:wdbles (!onstden<dgoud
l>i!IfJuledTrddeR~ivables Cn'~d'l,nlpairOO

6 mont);: I YeI.r 1-2yea.nPartic:ular.! LeuthIIn 6
months

.9(0Trtlde..R'CriVllblo ageing schedule ror Ihe yeM ended don March 31. 2024

..760.22314.1.Z0TOTAL

476022
0.00
ODO

4760.22
0.00

,./43.20
0.00
0.00

314320
0.00

Truck receeeables CUftS.deredp,uod- ureecured
Tr:.deR.edliv.Jbleswinch have ~fl1fic:anl increase ill ceedu fie."
Trude ~fvablt!s Crt>d,1bUjJ.sin:d

Tulal
~: l'TOvlfilonrOreepeeted c:redltb."

0.000.000.000.000.000.00l-= Allowance for E.peeled CrtIdii LMII

As IJlMlltdi 31,
2023

All al March 31.
2024

Particulanl

NOTE:9
TRADE RECEIVABLES- CURRENT

tarnle I'Iltlth8d OJ vaiuallrln 01lrlYt"'nlOrie!l hidC:;n MatecJ"' Note 3.5
(ii) ForSt:cunlyd ..use. refer Nult: No. 16

2029.061699.45TOTAL

'04.T.l
788.83
964.64
0.3.

120.19
50.33

131.77
99422
427.23
0.76

109.47
36.00

(At lower of co!4 and NRV)
Raw Material «OOrfllJ(HltlnlS
Finle.hGoods
Work in process
rdd:.IIP. MalE:rbl
SIOn!!i,Spart!ll & Cun:.urnaLIes
Mochillt! Rtl,x-ur lIefnl$« r..rts

Ai atMiidi!it
2023

Ail ai Mii'Ch i(
2024

Pltrticu.llSn

t_lOTE :8
.I_!.1YEID:O_.gtE.$

59L064.96.25TOTAL

2lL9S
371.96

7.H
0.00

285.17
17174
9.fi1
29.fi1

Secunly Ikpc)m.1.s
CIlp,lal Advafl(!e~
rrepa.d tlxpenSt!ll
Eledot.1ty F.xpen~$ (AchroS'.ce)

As41 Marc:::h 31,
2023

As at MIlf'Ch 31.
2024

P'.u1icuJan

NOTE:7
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Notes to Financial Statements
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12.1l.2512112500114:1.4512434.500

1013.15
0.00

"87.50
0.00

K)l31SOO
o

1915OOO
o

1211.25
0.00
0.00
32.20

12112500
o
o

322000

f.qlJllySII,U"","illlllf' btop,i"ninxulthe yt'lJI

S•...,r~bSurtJ during lilt' yetil (RO"~
Shal~ 1!I~K<ddurir't the v&lr(Prt.(t"'t'tlli.aII~IJt!)
Sh"ut!!lbs.W't.ldurir IIIe IH(Co"verlibkow&rf,tnl:.)

No.S ""'COCap"""
(in1.skh!.,\

No.
:n.2024

and al the! end 01the r
Asat Ma

14.1Rt'Conciiiallor! ur the num~f' ur lIha.re uu~l.and in al the
PlJrlicuan

1211.2S1243.45TOTAL

1500.001500.00

AulhoriJ.ed
Eqully SIIa,esoi Rs.lOI each
IS()()()()QO (IS()()Q()()() Equity Sll3r~

Xi ••Mara; 31.
2023

Xi II' MiliCh it
2024r-oirtic:ullsn

,NOTE:'"
EgUITY SHARE CAPITAL

'n~ Cornp:uty hie! not MfYtlnany advance!llodlre£julStK other urrllUef5U( U~ CUll1p.!nyur anyo( 1!ttl"1elUIef'~t!r ..ny or r')utlty willt any othd per.>orll>()faciV:;U1U5to
finn$ or pnvate oornp3"ifS r~pt!t:lllrely '" whkJ, any director IS8 p,U1ne,.CHa diredor or a n~'nbcr-.

UtlSll!Cured, c:onllidert'd Zood
rrepaid EIIPtlll~
CentralExuse I)uly Rt:«!Iv ...LIe{J\p~O
Duly Ornwb3(:k ROCJi!fv..blt!
Stlrvi(:e hili (Under Appt-~O
InU')lIItlTuxRd'urm;)bltl

Particular.!
All al Mllrc:h 31. As al M.rch 31,

2024 2023

14.51 20.23
0.08 0.08
3.0< l31
0.01 0.01
".77 0.00

37.4' 21.64TOTAL

NOTE:13
OniERCURRENT ASSETS

1211.251243.45

bllUed Subscribed &: Puid up
t!qlJlly SI,;utosl){R~.101each
12434,SOO(lZI12S00) r:qullVshares fullyp.ud up

Cun't:n,·ra. AilSt!l.. curr~ll pcHhOf
Curren' TaxAssel'l(non-curre;nt .bon)

bdieu)"'01
Allal March :U. Ai atMan:h 31.

202. 2023

181.81 319.44

181.81 319....

181.81 319.44
000 0.00

TOTAL

NOTE 12
CURR£NTTAX ASSETS

Advanc!d receeereble (Unsecuft:d)
l.e!lS: l·ruvd.un.:'tp,itinSl eJ(pt!dt:d crt'd,lloe;:s

kJ.al March 31. A:s at Mard. 31,
202. 2023

2.1.Q6 6ZT
moo 0.00

TOTAL-A 11.06 6.27

TOTAL-6 13.90 ....
TOTAL (A.S) 24.96 tD.95

Pllrliculan

IiQlJW
OnlER.fINAN_CIALS ASSETs_(eU U£Nl)_

2570."2.09TOTAL

2S611J.l1
l36

0.43
1.66

B3b •soe, w,lh Bank!lm Curren.1Actluunl
Cashcm hand

As atMa.!d.31.
2023

kalMarch 3L
2024Particular.!

NOTE:IO
CASH &- CASH EQUIVALENTS
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20S2.51 1=71

.. 6.42

826.82

......
1=.59
408.70

637.65

6:f/.65

TOTAl~A !:.."I".. ".. ,,-
(iI)Un!it!CU",d Lean- al l:llnorli.s.rdcO!il.
IAIlUI~frc},n rd:dt>d p'lfbi."S

r/69.45
35459

Ii) St:t.:unod- at an,onist:d (lO~1
Trnn l.tMn(fOfntl.tnk in lNIt
l.eos :A,n(lunllr.tnS(""rmlIO cUriel'll Lorn_IlIYo!! (reCt" nCAt!19)

AJllal Marchll.
2024hdiculafll

NafE :16
NON~CURRENTIlORROWINCS

<':Lc~inp'tbbnoe ui PrOfil &- I.us.~Accuurll

Surplus in Slalcmftll u(Profd tr LouAccounl
O~ninp' 8.alllnce
Add. Nt'I Prufil/(Nel t.uss) (OrIIw Cun~nl ~riod
Add (I.b~;OUIEl,C(.rnprt!lwns.ive InCt:Nllr(JO&.)Ior the ye:t,

&L!tr.ce a( t he ~ncJof U.e y(!3r

5eeuritit:ll Premium Accuu.nl
BaLu.ot- Bt!P.i .. " "., or Ih~ve..t
A&J :AnlOunt ,~oelYl!'ddurlnp, the ~r
tA":2;:- Expen.'OeS(ur tSSue of :.har~

bdiculafll

2.163.42 U06.60
489.24 1048.92
(U8) 7.90

TOTAL-a 26SL48 2163.4:2

TOTAL (A.a) 5563.10 4592.04

Allal Matcit 31. AJI.I March ".
2024 2023

2428.62 64.63
483.00 237L19
000 720

TOTAL-A ~11.62 2ua.62

"Cha.nze dwina:
"of Hokiin£ theyeu

ODO
10.801

1325
l41

13.25
8.13
6.37
.. 6S
1.47
O!TI
7.40
9.46
000
000

UITY
NOTE:IS

12.91
0""'"

Y"nal Chand Jain
Ke.hlSnLal Cuplu

" of HoidinzN;snwuf SharehohJen No. of SMre
Hold

14.4 Shan!holdinr,: of Promolt"f"

Y"n:sl Chand lain
r¥IGupCa
AUlilGupta
M3niJaiu
Kia.han L.tlGuplu
UnniiaGuplu
Y,kn}rnlollll
Yinliiallt
A:!lhbh Ka{:holiu
Madhuhka Ar,arwal

No.ofsha..re "of HoldingHold

1605000 12.91
0 0.00
0 0.00

6.41
0 0.00
0 0.00

1133126 9.JI
114562' 921
1034353 8.32
1034353 8.l2

Name or Sharehulders

14.3 iklaiLs..of marc:s..hdd by..c.ach lIhllr:eholdcr.holdinz more.JlutnS%~3res

OUrtl'lp,Ute f.Y. 202:l-2-1wrnpany had issued lS"-lOOOOOnvrtLtble w$rmnLSdurinp' Uk")it:ar 81 Jb._ 160 per w:tr~~l1 (r;nclucLngSIeO.Jnt.esprcrnllUrnof ItS. ISOper wa.mimf).
Oul oIlh~ 31.2000 wSmlnts were cerwerted ,,,to 322000 fully p:uu up equdy l'oh&.reI dunng the yelIr (1,1Rs. 160 pt:r stlo:Jretuvmg a beev;)}ueol is.to per share
(indudltlp. secunues IJfoi!l'tUUI'I1of Its. 150 per shtlfl~. In the ~nl th"l. a W;u'tilnl holder does not ex.en:ise the WarranLSWlU.,.. It:penod oil8 (¥~rl) monlhs rrurn!he
d.tl~ of :slloln-.enl of sud, W;urunl$, d.e unt:xercilSed Warr.tnlS shalllap6le and the anlOunl paid by lh~ warrllul holders on sud! ~mlnts sh:tll sL&:ndr~ by
eutuJXtuy.

Dunn?, O.e f.Y.2022-23 wn,p3"y t""d essued 19,75,000:JWlfe!lOl~pr-eferenhsl b3si!:1Cullypaid al Rs. 1.30.06 per shaee h.:lvlng Jo rl1~ v:duC"of Its. to pee-:J~ (I:ncludlng
prerniuul ur h 120.06~ :.h&re).

In theevenl of ltl.luldtJlion ur (he u.up:.ny. au: hoidt:rui Equity share will be enhtled 10 ~ye rellUel1l.ne~ of the COfUpany tine.- deJ.nbubon of 3Dp~wJ
tll'floulIl a.rld th~rern;).iuil'l bsblloe is; drSLribuled If' JI I(J the number of 11 shares held the Ult Sh3.ni~holders.

J4.2Terms.!Ri hb l1uKh~ In E uil sha..rn
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4U2

62.9B
(2laQ

6L63

6L63

r"~pt"rty, pbnt atllJ cquipnwnt
Intanv.ibka~;~s
r.xPr'l:t~ (:redil 1(l1l:Ion actv.. n(_~giYcn
[)nub.(u I dlt'tltll
Offinrll) bco,W'fit ubl1g;;.lion
Oll""t l'inancilllibbilitir'$
(A)
Tax IfIIIsr.5
MA'r Crrllfit Entit"'uwnl
(0)

Oe(~~ blx Oi:ibiiities)/llOel5 in ~Ialion 10:

PZll1icuLl ... Openi,. Jt..:.cofnn;;ld in p;og; or )ou dOScneiiGnee
Balance

(t.251lij !I7.TI tK:.d$
2.5'9 0.08 2.Ii7
0.12 10 121 Q.OO
0.00 2..711 2.'"
t!U6 2.83 2....
0.00 0.00 0.00
41.12 U3< 2..2)

0.00 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 000
0.00 0.00 0.00
11.l2 '3.3< 2..2)

18:O}_Year Ended March 31 2024

Tht: c:arryil1gam(,..nt 0(dd"er~ lax :t:;~S is revit'wc:dalth!! t!nd o( each ITpUl1in,. period and redut.-ed to theer:ltnllh:Jt it is nu loti£"" ~bIit' tt.:.t suff'1Cien1':;JIlQbk
rur"lI will bc~vanable to allow all or art CliItlot' i:lS!Ot't to be ~tt"d.

Oc(el'n':d tax ~bi and dd'erl'l'!d tax liabiliticll haW! beenu(fsd wtM!t't!Ye'rthe-Co,nf»"Y h~ 3IcvDyenlo~b1e ri,.ht ttt ~ ocr currenl blt ~s agaire;t nJtn"1'Mt;sx
Iwbililirs and where Iheckfrrtt"d lax iII~lI and deferred taxlbbililic:s rdale to inc:ome taxI'S ~ bV the 5i:Itnc'taxation authurity.

w.
(2.2S)

25.21
ur.....)

[)ereNt!d Tax Liab,I,Lat>:i
oererred 'litx A!.'St'ts

M.t March 31..
2023

Allal March 31..
2024r-.srticlJ.lan

N.OJ:UB
D£EERR£D_TA)C8ALANCES

56.92TOTAL

56.92rn:wisiOIl ((Ifpj'lth.uly(Re(er Nutl'!36)

AIi,;,1 Maud! 31..
2023

As at March 31..
2024P;srticlJlar.s

NOTE:17
f.ROY.ISION5=..NQN_CU.RR£NT1ROYJSION.S.

e l.u3nsla 'ro.nH!"Le parli(S~unuull", .. tC)RS.61Z6S IS leo ,nLcrl'Sll2%p.a blMa, l201.3;R$.826.82 a.
r((No CU.i B:t, ,k ,. l'IOfC Ra. ,k and ..ne to be rt!p..tid ..~, repay"'t!1l I u( SIeO.Jred ioatlS I1tken rm,n Cih &Ink.

4.34202<4-15

II}'lSblein monthly in!IbJln'k'nb ubelow:
Amount b...,

d)Tenn 1000nfrom XoCal.Mllhindnl 8.IInlt (Itltte of toreeest 8%
firutnci..al YelSr

Z20.6J
240.n
262.62
286.51
312.59
9119

2025-26
20261J
2021-28
2028-29
2029-30
2030 31

2024-25 202.23

c) Term loan (rom HDfC &ank (Itltte orinlcrC5t 8.71% p.1l.to 8.79% p.a. b$ pr March 2024) isrep;syable in monthly imtaIlments&'$ below:
fitianctaJ YelSr Amount b...,

H8DZ2024-25

March 2024) is t'Cpayollblein U4nmy irudlillmcnb as below.:
Amount ble

b)Term IolSn(rom Cili &nl. (R.ale or interest 6.90% p..a. Lo7.25%
fi.nancial YelSr

-I.oon rOth C.UMn all,ouflulIg to ItS. 148.02 ta 1:5 l!i1Ma ,2023: RS. -470.92 La Non C,ur!'e.ll: its.0.00 La s 31st:Mar 2024. R$. 148.02 La 1lI3l$l M3 ,20
is secured bywily or i) ExdIJ~vecha'l'lt!on InUY3:bie flllt!d ~I.s financed by OLI(TL) Ii) Fir'S(p:ln passu d,a~ on lnd..c;lnalProperly Silwta!:d 6·307, Rb:tdNo.-iQ.VKI
Arw, lalIJur, RajasU"'11and 6~51.SKS IndlJstrbIA~. Reengus. SiIt!If-. R&jaslhan in the n::uneol M/$.Urlf'o't'nal Autofoundry Lnnaled ui) I'er.Ilon.:IJ Gwr3nlee clMr.Viml
l.ain and Mr. vhnul Chand J:un IV) De,nand prun'l,:bOry f~ and leue-cf CbnltrlUdy.

-t.ccn (reMnlil)K &ink (unOUnhnp,lC) h 1,617.09Laktll$(3bl M",rch 20n As. 754JS Ulkt!e;)(Non CUf"renl h 1,414.86tekhs JiM M.:Ird12024; Rs. 616S3 ukhs3~ Matdt
2(23) i~secured by WIJYor i) J>runanly secured by Ot:blC'JrS.ElIpurl Rece,vables& rl~"'llit Madlintry. Sloe*. Steck (oruporls« Gur.:u'l~ iii) Equitable morte,38t"0(
In!Jusrly Properly Sllu31ed at 6-307, Ru.td No. ~16.VKIAfea..la'p"f. Ruj..:l:Uhat'land 8-51. SKS Industrial A~. Reengu:.. Sd';&r,SbI,)f;lhen ,tlthe na:c~ of M/-:.Une\'en..tl
Autc)(olJndry U.niled.
-Teno IJ)311u.kell (runl KolakMahdldm Bank 3'1\(JUnt,,,oglc'J Its.4.34 b}." (JIst Ma.ch 202l. ItS. 12.S3l.:1kh)(Noncurrent- Rs. 0.00 Wltbs 3b4 M~rd, 2024; ItS. 4.34 LaU-s
3111lMa.rch 2023) illsecured by Govertln~nl Gua ranlee,
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117&.690.001050.60

117&.69
0.00

0.00
0.00

10SQ.60
o

Tntul
Ac:erut":dExpen!l~!I

&49
S24.S6

''''.64
0.00

...,n
0:00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6&
0.00
0.00
0.00

it,,1 0:00
97.<H 0.00,.... 0.00
0.00 0.00

128.09 0.00
0.00 0.00

128.09 0.00

glgoli
'13152
0.00
0.00

(i)MSME
(ii}Oth~rs
(iii)Di~ult!'(1 dut!fo MSMF.
(iv)l)i!spuIOOdut's - Others

an , yea.!' I -2 ye;lIn
tom .ue etee nt

tended aunM1:Itdt 31. 7024

Ourin" 11'Iehnandal yt';lr 2022 13 iii10231'1 ('.''Umpanyb fn:'r:iWd r.uud!il-w.-e; hum Y.trio~ :;nd1)fS d;ing n:ttr;a p;utQ JI~ au;;: to c:en:ain ~ y~
rekited is~ut!lO,lOOmr:(I( the pUN:haliit'Sby thr: c:ompany al :Isped(.c pric:e lire nul cttmplC'!ldy ;:jcx:qH:tble10 l~ vc:ndunt. Co~I, the- ou1~ne lul;maos u(their
rd....tt"dparty W'ncjn~ a,"" nut in lIgreemmt with hal:uw::Oiin the reiflC!t.1M!_ndnr's 000\.'1 by as 3.5S Cn; (AplTUll).n .. 1T.1a1e!d partiel hM ~ thill cr~C"lI to MSME
I".Militatiun Council and N;ttiunal Cump:!ny Ww Tribun;i Iknm. Thl': (xunp:any hi t."tlftficknt uI f'I"COnt.i1i:nr. theie db.putes .;3ndthcrco woukf be- nu rNllf'ri:lI impx-1 of the­
:WIne.

TOTAL 1164.os 1921..30

6:15.49
52856

Tutal O/s duell of Mil~".;:j,tdSmall f:nt"pc-~
Tut.:.1Ols cl~ ofC,mitol'll (litlet" than Mic:round s,nall Enh!'1)ril;cs

Ali atMarch 31,
2023

Alia. March 31.,
2024Parliculars

NOTE_:2_Q
:rRAO_E_P.hYABL~URRENX

tuam; IT.payotbleon dl':mand fn)m IIDFC !a.nlt IUTlUunlinp.to b.13251 l.akhs (3b.1 Man:h 2023: RlI. I,0135'1 ~ an! Sf!CUmd by WltY of • i) Primarity ~
Oebtur!I. f:.xport RC'lCl':iv.:.bbk J'lanl ,.. M.:.chinery, Stude.. Stuc;k (ur Expor1S &- Gur ..etee. ii) [quil.:.bk murt~ee uf Indu:ony l"rupcr1y ,;iruatC"d 31B !!O1, Ro:.d Nou.. ~ VI]

Area. Juiput. Raj;Jl,1h:.nand IS51, SKS Indm.1ti;,1AttIa, Recnp.us, Si'kar, Ibj;Jl,1hen in the naml': uf Mill Univen;al Auto~ndty limitm. (Ratt":uf fnlt":n:lIl:as per M:m::t.2024
8.1% lUI.)

AliI he ubc,,,...:credh r.:.dlil ielare ~payble un deffQnd.
lu:JtlS ~P"Y.lblc un dem:lt1d (rum Cili Rankamuunti~ 10Rs. 294.SI l.iktl!! (3l!.1MlIn:h 2023: 1t!I.1..790..99l.akh~ are secered by ~ uf i)Fi~ p:wi p"liSUmarge on Pf"ClC'nt
;and future stuck ~nd wok delbl uf ctlfnpany Ii) fi~1 pari t.-harge on mav.:.b1e fi~ ;as:ids cf the oompany ~ thu-~ fiNinad fin:anced br uthcs- b:lnkJFi~ iii}FIN fUrl
p;m;u c:hary,eon Indwtbl rrupnty situated at a 301, Rc",cl Nu. I&.VKIAtell, laiput, RajaslNn and B 51. SKS l.nclm.1rbl Area. Rc:enf.U!',SikM, Raj;leitlun in the rutnoeu
Mis Univct'5:ll AUluwundry l.imited iv) ra--.;onal ClUar....lC':Cof Mt. Vini. )IIin and Mr. Virnal Oland l;:sin~ Demand prom~ry null'::lnd Idlet a( Q)ntinuity. (bit'
Inh:reil as per March 2021 9W. p,a.)

BilldilltX)luued (rom Kut:lk Mahindr.l B:.nk .1Imounline to h '26O.M l.akhll (3b.1M.:.trll 2023: Rs. 601.38 LakhlJ .1Itc~red by ~y ur gW biil al VECClmmcon:bl Veh.ido;
UUliled. (Rate (I( lnlerel' as per Man:h 2024 8.1%P.lI.)

38J4.611642.62TOTAL

2!1045'
601.311
<08.70

'027.09
260.94
354.59

C.:mhCredit loa." (n,m wnks
BillOi:.ulunlinv,I,o:Jn fn,m wnb
Current matlJrit~ uflung lenn debt Secered (Rd"erNute '6)

(A)..J.oan Repayable..on Dt;m.t:Ind

All at M.a.nb 31,
2023

All at March 31.
2024P..srl.iculan

(ilSmum Inlln

NlW'..;l9
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(59.78)
95.98
521S
m.13

24.92 (62.9IlI
190 2.SO

lO.23) 0J2
(S.2Q 0.00
(2ll) 19J6
(O.5£J 0.00
t8.67 (4:t..t2J
(95.98) 0.00
(S2.1S) 0.00
14&.13 0.00
(t29:f_6) (41J2)88.'5

(87.90'
0...
0.35
5.26
2J27
0.56

Pruperty, planland equipmcnl
Inbsop'ibk ;:szd$

Expec:ted c~dil 1(111$un acW.lllU'given
Duubt(ul debts
lkfined bcndit ubn~1ion
Olhe:r f'inanc:illlli::abilil io:
W
Ta.lIl~,!;e:
MATuedi1 Enlitkmcnl
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0.00
3o""
3.9<
0.00
0.00

sos..as

scses
'241'&"\
2.0.

(lM,8S.
0.00

241.92

Balant_~al ti~I.."inninp,u( Iht' ~lC'ritld
Add iliUNI pru""..i(If~1lrt!('It)Rni!;r.cj
Intt'~;1 un Innunr T:I.
Rrduc:titJnllarilOir'2(nun l),lv"~nl~(ud __
Unwil"Jing of d~JJu"l and rrff"(.1uf (!han~ in die' diSl-1:Nnar.ltr
aaiance tit Ihe e.nd 01 tiM; periOd

Provision for Income Tlill
Yeilr elided MarCh 31. 2024

310.00

23.1 Other ProviSioon·Current
Ptlrliwill .... YN.t;;na;;a ".R:hn,202:1

266.0.TOTAL

<-IS
>OS.8S

22.12
243.92

rnwi:.ioll for c:r.lllIitVfCurrt:nt}(tc-(rt nnlt' 36)
tocome lil. P"y>lbit·

20232024

330...489.60TOTAL

22.88
112.75
.9S.211

J79.08
J06.52
204.00

Advanc:es ("1m CIJ!Olomf'r
StatulatV U:abililitlli
Fur 01her- I"-.tY.lblel{indudil'B pnwilliuns}

20232024

.5.1714..10TOTAL

.SD11.10(ntere; »ecroed but nul due

As.1 MIlTCb31.
2023

Allal MarCh 3l.
2024

p:uticulan

!IllJ:E.;2J
ODiER ElNANOAUIA81lITIES - CURRENT

man:JP,emenl
in arm:mun

The Ctlfnpanyhascampikd the.:.hu...e infurmutionbad on t:hct:Urrenlin(urm:.tiounin its ~ion:l:l at M03tcit!U,2024" Mardi 3••2023 and thes:ln'lil"h;a been
relied ~'pun by the Audilor"li.
Out: to Micro, smulllir

20.3 On the basisol the inforl'Nlrion~ilMtlewith theCom~ny:and i.ntim;t.tions~ &omsuppliers (T~ papbIc and ~ hpbIes;) rcvnfine: tbSswus under the Ukra,
SINoD:.nd Medium Enlec-priscs Development Act.. 2006. the disclosure Ols22 ol the Act is ;1IS iOIlows:

1689.80Total
Accruc:d Expcn!lcs

1689.80

toSJ.27
638.52
0.00
0.00

(i) MSME
(ii}otllt!r.:I
(hi) O':-.pu(OO dues- MSl.1E
{iv)Oepuled dut!S - olhers

Oulsland:ing for (ollowing periods (rgm due dale or ~ymenl
Lc!l!l than 1yell.l' 1-2yean 2-3)'eIml Mo<e!han. ToW

y<=

221.06 0.00 '.73 2.Z2 lU7.29
0.00 0.00 VU} O.DO 640.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 O.DO 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 O.DO 0.00

224..06 0.00 U.2. 222 1921.30
0.00 0.00 0.00 O.DO O.DO

224..06 0.00 .U. 222 1921.30

Nolyddut'
(45d.~

20.2~Trade.p!yablClltgcing...scheduleJor the y:e:sr_cnded all on March 31. 2023,
PlsrticubN
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lS62.l..1411506.78TOTAL(A~8_C)

241.63240.02TOTAL-CCon!lutrlplioon duritlF.lhe yt'.a.t

2.L90
0...O~.

S72S. ••3589.62TOTAL-8Con!lumplioon durinF.lhe yt!ltr

384 ....
120.19

3699.09
109.47

109..42
S7362S

0.00

120..19
=8.&2

0.08

Consumption of COIUlUtlWlble=I

Opc:nin,. 511)1.:k
Add: ru":ha~ duritl" dlt! y.!at
Add: forl'!iv.hlltlward

1J656.0216n.14TOTAL-ACon!lutrlplioon durinF. the year

leu: Clo~.itl£Sim

237.90
11478..73

4".11

104.73
7632. ...

71.75

,Con~uJmpli_f)n of Rlsw MIII$!nlll
~ninp'S1()t_i:
Add: rUA:.~ duritlv, thtl vear
Add: f~ighlltwr.lrd

All .1 Ma.n:h31.
202>

Mal M.arc:h31.
2024

hrticulars

NOIE;2§
.CCJed_ofMalerw CutlSuJned

Tolal-8

0.6.
24tS7'

Pack.in! Material Consurned
Oprninp,Stc)l:k
Add: IiJ"·.Ii~~donne the yt"ar

17.n Ii"

17.n 6.<,

20.5. 17.99

13.65 I.1S
0.00 1...5
4.88 '.00
U,9'! 39.1.
..08 0.00
0.00 18.90
0.00 0.26
0.'0 ....
52.4.6 87.10

70..18 .....

Tolal-A --'=0.
Exporlltl<:enUves
Duty Dr..wmt:k
OIM r Non-Operating Income
flalana: Written buc'k
Sakuflmport r:.nlillemcnt l.icen!lt':
Mbc:etlaneuu:I income
E.u:han"eRuleJ)itrcrcn(:e~r.nuc Md)
J"rUfltOn s&le u( plant, properly & eqlJlpcnelllS
f:xpct-..t:dCredit 1.uS!.;r~1 on ra.-eivable;
Mud i(katiun gain un Qpilal :.dvancc: given
Unwindint, of 4.-:.pilal :advance giw!n

InlCTe!l1Incorne
Intcrellt inonme t!'otrnedon fin;)tldal ~s thai aee nut delIigno.1led
as at luir v:.1uc thn,up,h prolit or lu·.l5

As al Match 31.
2023

Asal March 31.
2024

236t1~72

.73.7>Tolal-B 127.25

113.73
OIMr OpenUng Revenue
Job Wu.-It (Mourne t27.2S

ToW-A 20123..59

2332S.88
.1A.1O

Revenue frurn QpenaUons
Sale of Prudut..1:$ 2CIOO9.Sot
FreiEht Ii I"ucbp,.ingtnccme 114.OS

A:s ~ March 3t
2023

As.al March 31.
Plsrticu1a.D 2024

NOTE::Z4
~t.'V~~ from Q ti9l!~
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Munu(lIcturitl!. upc!nllell
<.:r.llwCh.:.~
[~tol~)"I'I',t".,t Ch(l,fttS
l)ito~1 t!xf:tel,st-!I
t'rt!I1'.hlOn Job work
lub \Vut It (.1\&I){tS
MaLhining ElI.pt''':It'S
('c)wcr& EIf'd"City
RI'p.li.s & Malrdi'tl.SOCt'
RA'ul
Saud litt'f,lOV:slt!x~'n!les
SLrt·t·fung t!.xpt·n!-.t:·$

Allat March 31. As at March '1.
202. 202:1

ICUI 1.30
1."7 2.66
009 <>00
110 17.1l>

233.02 20<.25
163,89 1132.33
2166.34 UI88.3J
320.81 """""95.36 SODI

0.18 "'"00< 1100

NO_TE:31
,ODiER.E.apmsn

""'.00
3.>7

627..0
5.91

[}(!predtition ur propaly. planl.um equlprhent (I1'Ct!rHolt' 5)
Arnc)ftil'O.lilunof il\lanp,ible a~lS{r~(tor Note 6)

As at Mardi. 31.
2023

Ail at March 31,
2024Puftkulafil

NQIL;ao
Depn:ciaUon iIIndArnortiution E.aesni$Q

TolaJ-A

.other BotTuwinzC~I$
8.IIIkCl,argts, COIIII'I'I6.'1IUIIS&- l1inallaab O\&fges

Inlt:rc!!LExpenllt!1Ion
l"h~t!S( UIII(),!jl.s

Unsecured L03.1'1Ircm ret..dt!d p.,trlib
Unsecured Lean Irem Otllt!r.\
Other Inlcre:sl
Inltt~!d. payalJle Cur:.hudCali ill udv~nu,·I~.x

612.57inOITOTAL

Particular,
Allal March 31. As al Ma.rd1. 31.

2024 2023

160.29 280.41
79.16 to3.10
0.00 2.S3
13.62 OIl
2.09 3..!M

255.76 390.2.

5.94 6.33

5.94 6.33

261.70 396.S7

To!b] -A

N.O:n:.:.2.9
FilUlnc:wLCWiI

• IndUdes arnounl paid to Relah;d J~"rlyRelt:f"Nolt! NO.39
2119.282704.19TOTAL

2O'J755
20.12
l61

2613.01
26.73
1.45

StI1.uits.W~ Bonusand Beneflls.t:IC·
Cunlribubun to proy,de.\t and cthes- fund!!
Sw rrWtllrdre ItotpeilseS

As lSIM.rda 31.
2023

Mal Ma.rch 31.
2024Plsrlkulanl

.to.!l.U..aJl
EMr.LOYEES'BENEfIT EXPENSES

(lSO.42)TOTAL(lu8) 332.02

(7a.&.83}ToCaI-8 (20S."}

0.00
788.83

8.. Finished goocb
()~nit1p,stock 788.83
dosingSluck 99422

33.4.1Tolal-A 537.41

1003.06
... .64

A. Work in Prozt'e>ll
O~"l"1f.Stock 964.64
Clu-.u-e Siock 4Z1.23

As lfot March 31.
2023

k al Ma.rch31.
Plsrlicular, 2024

tIlll:E..aZ
Chul'lE?in Inventory ofWorl.-in~rovc!lll& finished Goods
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430.12
C5JQ
lIS

0.00

HTI06
29.12%

192.13
0.41
1253
000

690.61
27.82%

rN,flllwl6rt> IIiXrrulll c::;onlilllJlI'p.O(It'",.tlion:i
Sub!ll:rnt,wly F.nll(;(t'dR1t1~('-")
Ac:cuuuling Profll mullipl~ byTru: Ra.le
["fOCI of .nCOll.r- tI t,11iii t!1«'luJ,1(n:tfIlIa.udt£N,
f-:ITt'C1or t!.pt'f~ Ih..lt are nut dtodul..llblt! III dt'If'Unuunp, ta •.tbl" profil
IMnrrJ Id. 3!l'k'1Oil loss

A•• 1March 31.
2023

A. al March 31.
hrliculllCl 2024

twle ;.32.1 The incotlWcIII. ".prrllle for 1m: fl'"'iod aUIbe eeeeoctted 10 the accountinzpmfil as 'oI~s::

.....,20L37

126.22(42:.89)TOTAL-I!

0.000.00

12ti.22
0.00

Ot:ferred IliX
In r~pt'(:1 or 1I.t!o.,ntlnl F*riod
Ot"f~rrt'd litx redil!l,'Iffl(~d(r()fn tlCtu.tyto prof!! (M-Io~..
Adju!;I.n""ls to deferred I~xallributablt- 10 d)anp,..-!SIn 101.. rates
tlndLlws

'SbLtli"":t6TOTAl-A

301.91
0.00

241.83
2.'3

Currenlla.
In ree.pect of the wn't!nl f*"od
In rt~p('(:1 or t"lIrlie, yt:drs

As 011March 31.
2023

As at Ma.n:h 31"
2024Particular!!

2.79
1.11
1.25

2.81

1.08
3.11

Audlll~
Cerlifobun IiOthe, Mailers
fO,Ouurlerdy &- Ita.l(yetJrly Rev.ew

As al Ma.rc:h 31.
2023

kJatM.lft'Ch31"
2024Pluticubn

NOTE:3LI
IPar-mefll to_Slalulorr_Audil~

.. IS7.00TOTAL

7.00 5.JS
1.60 1.52
16.2S 14.9"
19.96 13.48
8.63 ODO
7.30 5.28
6DO 3.90
0.03 0.23
051 051
1<..., • .liZ

337.33 363.67
1.69 0.00

15.38 11.49
0.04 <W7
2.34 2.36
7.24 OJ>
3.54 ••U
Q.68 2.9S
10.73 8.31
10.00 0.00
o.so 0.13
I.rl 1.82

ZO.2S 11.86
0.44 0.46
toSS 7....
19.01 n.61
9.S2 8.82
0.38 OJ2
0.13 18.95
3.04 3.14
I<'OS •.00
0.00 2.67
35.63 25.OS
I.6S Q.94

0.28 0.36
2.09 2Jl
0.]9 0.00

4192.11 416S.64TOTAl

offK'e. Admlnhllnllivc Er SdlinE Expen.scs
AudlleK'S Rel,"u,lenllion (Rerer note 3JJ roc- bre3:kup)
Advt:rtbelnenl Expen:.t:S
C(tu\fni:t~JnExJ)e1'UleS
Cc:N'IsulflJllc.'y.P,ufe~n.'tllir l.ef..llCh&t?,d
COtpunHe Sc:K:i~1Respons-b,lily EMpetlses(Rerer Nete 46)
C>eewab F.J(~n~s;
DirectOr.!' Silbrlt Fee!'!
OC)nlllionE)l.lJt!f~
Ecun(wnM: ReniEr ServiCe! Ch1ff,t!$

EXpOrt Ex~lIses
f'r~p'htlit Qul.Ol.ltw ard
G~ToefIl3r.JF.JI_pef~
InSuTa'ICtlCh(lr~
InspeCtiOnCh.u~
ISO ExtJe,tSd
Ml':fnbt:rSh,p f'eE!s
Mesc." 0fT1(~E.pe'~seI
f'OIluliulI f..cpenSt!$
rrit\UnX 6r Sioloonery. 1"<l6Iil?,t:« C.{)uner Ex-pen~
PruvisiuII8Wunsi edsence p,ivell
Rt!R,!U.nlf-Orcucnpanles; FEltS
R~uillue"'l Expen!'OiS
ReJl31r« MIlutlenatlc!t: Olher F"'~lse!l
Rlleo 5erviee (lw.rf,tS
SalC::!I"mf(lOliulI Ellpt:nso
Scc:unly C;UoJrd Expensell
SharI':Markel Rt!p,ulatucyf'ee
Stalllp I)uly l:xpenses
Sundry 8.31an<%W/orr
Telt:pl!ont:« Inlen.el f.J(pe_nSt!!!
Te!olinp, Expens.e!l
Trttllu,'M Ellpf:nsl'!S
T,""vellinp, &- Conveyance Expenses
W,)h':, fi.penses
n·l)ftveluiJulenl Expt:f'lst!S
Weip,l.bng I~Xpt:ftSeS
r,iOr reliud llt:fr'6
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'i.On :WII, ()t_'tobtot.202l, Uw (;CHnp.Jny(~...ed a NClliOt-rtO,n I~lnAt,hK'.&SI,,,ji!S l'nvaleUn',ilOO undt'f provbiouns 01~.ibn UlU)or ~ f'o'ytrllt"ntto M..::ruSmall
t!lItl!lpri!'.t'lIu( Micro S,",allllnd M",dlutr, f:nlcrp"~ 1)evl'iofM,,,'nl Ad. 2006. r(1'...rdullI,nCH' payn~nl (Of :;upplkod ~ lu Ih~ Cornp.tnYi:l!>pt'fwork C),dt'r wlUun 4S
dap. ((II'whk.h Ilk'!oo,np3ny ft'pfi(·d on 81h NOVt',nlk',. 2023. !twa fMYII)('f11h~ bt-f.n rrudt'and .( !JllId.rrt'n!'1lGt'f')"~'''K ,n ItIe bou"" t",," ,IwoW only ~_.Jln~
II,t·pu,d •.iSt' rrlurlllllld priunll, d,((",",r,~.",rand dt-bil nc.l(O;'lIWt.·rt!.!Ibo tll......-d (or Ih""n. (Out'ttandullI, &LlnOl! 4!> fk" party~!'oon 31.03.2024 ftl h 74.51b\h. ILJ..,w:e~ P"
b<)(tks(}r Iit.'(:ounlilllll (.1 3L03.2024 is Rll. 8.03 Iotkh)

:S.On rrOt;lu~t. 2023, 11,(·CO'"pa"y r«t'M'l:1 a NutK::f!(,Ofn MIs. Un~!II undt!r pnW1!oK).b or :.t>d.iun 1ft(1)of det~ J)oiy,tw-nllo MICrUSnwl Enlt"rJll'~ 0( M.icru
Sn,!!Uarid Meduun I~nh'rpr~ [)Mwlup'n~nl N:1.2006. reJI,srtJu'P.nOonJUynu'nl (ur supplk>d got)ds 10 Iht· C.ornp.sny Ill!~ W"Of\ order w,thln 45 tL~ (or wIuc..h lhe:
OO'Hpany rt'pliHl un 81h Huv""nbt-,. 2O'll.lhul p .•yuwIII h.m ht'",,\ rn.:ld.. bnd ir 11,t'rt!~re shll d.ff",ri'I'lC;t'i'xc.1s u\ Ult' ~ lI"'n ,I W-.tllonly ~P'1lI''d.1Uk"
fM,t(.I....:.e rt'lutn ",td priCir'Rdlrrt'n'ncr and d",b,1 fK)t~ w~r'" also is!:OUt'd ror Ihenl. 4Oul5;l,,'~i'1K8alar~!tiI pt"t patty iI!Il un 3LOl.2024 I!I. h 55.46 Llkh. 8.t1.tnc.:&!!irSpt"r
books ur accounl£ mI(.,3L03.2024 ish 8.22 Ltkh)

2. On 12()dobt·, 2()2l, Ute (x'UIlP.llly recnlA!'(Ja NotiOro rnl.fi KVGu.p,h 'r~(;h Aulo C.ucl\po,~,b I·nv:.dt-I.tnhled undt'T prov'!iior~0{loC'dtOllJ.8(J)u(dt-l..yed p.:lytrlot"nltOo
Muo S,n!!n Enl~rpnSt!ll ur M,cro 511\&11and Mooiu.n I~II'erpnSC!lI1:>toW'lopnlle"',1ACt.2006. ~,tJu,g (lIOnP"lyrnent (Ot supplllf!d p,OOd" to lhto co..np;:l'ty~ ~ work onJc."
wllhin 'IS tJ.lYl">Ior wlud, UM!(':(Jft'lp,iny,,,,pli~on 81h Novt'f1\ber. 2()23. u ... 1p-'yulf'nl llo:idbeee IlUd~ and irU.ert'......,.,..... :';(,Ildirr~r1('r ex6b1 m Ihe boob Uwn .t woo
unly ap,sm!ll 11,t!pu rt:has... I t!1un, and priCinp,dirr~(enc:,· ;Ind ddJit nUkliowere "ku ,~ ror 11""111.(OuL..tltndlnp,&JL,~ ,,!> ~I plIrl., 4~un 31.03.2024 ti h 41.24hkh.
&1);1110'all pt"t books or ocx:ot.n,ls 11$ un 31.03.20'14 IIIR!l.S.:ULtkhO)r.l*

I.On 29th St:plt','nbt!r 2O'L1.lhe (:orflptlny recersed IINoli(lt! (roft\ lt~Ntd.una.1COtnpany L:!wTribun~ (NO:O rep;SrdlllP':tppl'(:bllUll filed by I't'l'!tAinn AultX;.6lu'fCS
rriv ..l~ Lill\iled under SoedM.M\ 9 Orlnsolyt>f'lcy und BanktupicyCl'.Kk. 2016 10uutuU! Co'"J)a.ny I"sol~ncy ResblullOr, rn~4Y"""!J Oublandmp, ~ u(Rlppliel nlad~
by 1"rt!CilltonAutnCtlSlUlWll'rivalE!tjnuted 10UnivenwlAuloroundry LJ'n'l~d and substlquH\lly Ulot'co,nj»tI'Y .~,yed fu,t.her-11O(~ ror Ri.200.62 Lih und~ Itwo
uny,oinp, proooodinj.f.>.nw case is !>t,nfWlldinp,w,lh NCI:1'.~ullo.landi'1K BaI.UtCf'3Sf*t p;trly as on 31.03.2024rs Rs. 193.64 lakh. &tL,'oClt' lisp«boobof «DlUtWllh on
:n,()l.2()24 isas. 4.S3Ltkh.j

25S.4.1456.17TOTAl (A.8)

0.00000TafA.l-S

0.00000
(ii) Conlintenl M!lt:b
OJnl,np,nd AS!lels

4.56.17TOTAL-A

OII'~T,,""tq' furwlud, the CtlCnpally is conllnp,t:nlly l,..Ilk

255,41
(i)Contingenl Uabilitin
ClaifilS3p,.u"!i1II,~U)tnPJ ny nOI iM..knowledP,edas deLe

0.00"'.til

Ai ;dMat'da 31.
2023

Allal March 31.
2024

NOTE..:35
Contingent UlSbilily &- Contingent As!Ilrb

1280.3553.28TOTAL

225.02
r/l.14

F_od.lI'f13tt!t1.uMulI1 01contreces mn&ln.np,lo be e.ecuh:d un
c.tpital ..ux.unl antJ nnl pruv.d~ (or
lASS: Advance l~aKJ

kJ lSIMarch 31.
2023

kJ lSIMarch :U.
2024P-.srlicuianl

dilu~
NOTE:34
~o_mminnlt"nl_rot._E.

10.38
10.38

4.06
4.06

Hl56.83
10186199

48a.Oti
12013964

profll ror (he penod allnbulalAe (0 owners or (he co.npany (A)
~ioP.httld lIvt:r.tflt:nuulb« or eqUIty l'.hareS ror the purpose.; o(b:e.ic earnings per
sheee (6) (in nus.)
Ba.'lic. fA",in~ per lIhare (N6) (in Rl$.)
Diluted Earluflpfi per sh..reW8) (In Rsj
N(lle: S.uee It~re~I'e nO poft:nUsJ etJuily 1'.hanS"bae.ic /slid diluted EPSare OO'IS.cftt!d same

As al Mardi. 3L
2023

II:!. al Ma.rch 31.
2024

N.Q.T.£.:33
Per Sha.re_(EPS)

20U>TOTAL

tla.J320L.37

0.00000
Adjul$:hnt!nIS~nie.ed in the wrrent year.n ret..d.on LOthe cerreot laxu(poor,.."
Income tax expense ret'X)gniood in pruflt or 10:iS(rebli,.g 10ConuflUlnp, ~nllI(Jns)

201.37

ClJO
1122
0.151
(2.10)
CU.)

2.83
(6.4$)
(053)
0.00
0.4.5

Od'~red I.tx unpad on ernptoye,e bc!r~r.1
Efft!d or t!lICo:'S:Vvedt!preciatioon dl:lft.llowed In ThlWlion
Fift!Cton deferred tax. baleecesdoe tu the c~,~ in mccene lax I"~k
Share Issue expenses
efft!C1 or ILeitIS ur Other Eqully
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S54
0.00
S54

4.93
0.00
4.93

Ifltt·n,:.1(~un Muwd Lwnelit ubhp"tlioll
C1ttltort.'SllIu::olllt-')
Net Intere:.1 COlli for current fH!riOd

Allal March 31.
2023

AII;a1March 31.
2024PurticullJ(1I

•
(A,S)

(1791.)
(lII4)

0.00
(11 J4)

(2t.Di)

129(6)
1.63
0.00
1.63

(27.43)

ACu,nu1a live u nft!r()C))l.IIi.Lc!ditCIuanal C,.,:tin)/lc)!t'lupeni fir.. BlF
/\duana! C,•.tirl)/Ios.'I- obliP,.tbon
/\dufuial W.3m)/Ic)!I.'1pllin .!tW'lli
·rbl:.1/\,ctuolrial(~in)/Ic:ms
CUJnuialive lobi ach.UlTbi(tain)hou. elF

AlIal Mardi. 31.
2023

Allal Match Sl.
2024

Othe!r-c:olnprehenllive! (inootne).l npc:nllei (RetnN~urerr ....n!)

,<..,,a.n

Currenl ServM:c:u~t
Nt't Inlt'rbl C(161
I\.sl ServM:c:u'Jelt
Expected n'lurn on plan as!'ot't

Asal Ma...m 3t.,
2023

Allal March 31.
2024P~tlicubN

O!'-04)
65.7979."

FuudtJ StalUi - Surpiy,I} (Dei,cH)

Nd IilibiLily/(asset)~ni~ed in &llInl'X!~llInd u:Lated
analYliB

IiS.79
0.00

19.G4
0.00

PreSt!nl y",lue uf dw. obll?,aLiO"31tlw. end of the penod
F:til valut! ofl'WnA. ..~l'l .:Itlht: t!nd u(the penod

AsalMaM3 I,
2023

Allal Yard:t 31.
2024

MruH.mU~\ed..and_ll\{M'n)l'ol jn orlliAbility

9...
S54
0.00
0.00

,3.84
4.93
0.00
0.00

Expt=~ 10be r~O!:nfud in P&L

65.79
(O.SO)

113212.13

."...
S.54
9.09
(1<.'51

65.19
4.93
13.84
(115)

Oper",,?, Oelints:J Benelit ObliP,>lliOll
Inler~1 (".{)61
Currenl Servatt! COst
Iknd"ll'l paid
liduanal (Gainfl)/L..osSt!s (.111 ob11P)lhons- o~ to dw np,e su
Fir'-lncial A:il5uulplioilS
Aduttnttl (G3ins),l~St!s UIIExpenence Ad,uSlrnclIl t;,ain)lluss for
plan l..sbillllt!s

Asal Matd.. 3t.,
2023

MIoSI March 31.
2024PurlicubN

OIanees in prnenl value of oblig;,r;tions

Qd"m~Jko,_e{jb_e.l:If.ls
11M!ec:unpttnun PfUV.dt!SfOf graludy for eUI~ til .ndla "'s per- the P.:Iyrrlenl0(Gmludy Ad, 19n. Etnployees who ere til oont..ouo ~~ fu.- '" pe,-..,d a( 5 ~ Me
eb.,ble fue- grolUily. nlot"..unOunl of p,tillully payablt! On reurel1~ul/ lerrnin.lllun is the elnployees. bs.1dnfWn ~ ssbry per 100ln1h<:ornputt!d pn)po.tiun.'Iteiy for-IS
days !blary ululllpUed for d.e nUlnl!er- of year:ool servl<*.. ll.e llatulily i.n respees of Gr"luily has beer, delen'nuled usu~ pl"OJecled Unil Cr-edltMethod by an Independen1
b(!(utUy.

n.e Otunp3ny has also dt:fmed ctx,l..-ibuliOn plan for ,I!!~fnployeo' reluen.e.nf ben~rl1SC(lfnpmlflj.! Provldtml fund & F.mpl~' ~te In$ur.moe Funds. "The COmpany
lind dip,ible t!lnpluyees n\:lke 'flolllhly oonlnbuoon 10 the ebcve Int~nhOnoofund at '" specllied pt:n:enlat.e 0{ the coyem! en~ sabry. The ~1 0( the
(X)fllpttny IS linliled to the amocur corunbuted and II has. no further- c:unl.melual of any C:On~...e ubllf"tLlOfL''It! espeeses f«ut!nU".ed dunng the year IUwank
pn'NrcJent fund lS Rs. 21D6 t..akltl'l(3lst M",n:II 2023: Its. l5..99 .....Id~. ll.e expenses ~'il.ed dunng the ~f Iowanis eropl~' sble insu.ranoe esh 4.54 L:!khs (3bt
Man:h 2023: Rll.4J3 t..akh~

.N.QlL3.6

.ooST_EMfLOXMEN:C08lIGATIOlj5.
Disdo!luf"CIlU per Ind I\S-19 'Emplovee' Bencfib' rOT the year endedon Man:}, " 2023 ~ provi.ded bcIow:
Defmed Contribution Plam

5. M/'f't Precision Aulueasling PvL Ild. has filed an ApplioCatJOn under!ileCl.M)n J2Auflhe ClWnrnert:iaI CourtsAd,. 2015 befure b~:!.thafl Hegh CUwt Mediallon ~
I.:upur nued as 1'.eeiS-IonAuloca$lIl~ Pvl Ltd v'f'tUnIYerS3IAuk>roolldty Ud for ~ry ofRs. 9.1-4,.2Won tJ1~p~.llha1 uul of LOtaI9U1number of euock. 336 'W\'e nO.
~n mceived b:lck by the Applicanl upon whidllbe p~nl diS:puLehas been filed under the CtMnmerti31 COurl,sAd. Su'lCebefore IiJU'I!>. of
any sud before CtHn,"CtCi..1<:OUr" in' Appllc!llllO(tuntk.- se:<:hon12Abas LUbe filed be(on.· Med iation Genln>:. lht,.~rure lfnt "ppl.e.alJunt\3S been filed for-~ of ItS.
9.71.244/- .

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
L,.,TED



1'9..04l:4h., S.tI.;ry Increase iblt'; 5%, and dbuJun1 ralr .7.2S111o
14D2bkh .• -l-OO%IdwlfitE' (6l':I'J
84.86 lakh•• _1.()()% IOunp,e 7% I
&4_94bkh. x_1.~ 'Change 1'W.1
7l.87I.tkh. x_tClO% lCl\angt' (1)% J
19.66 I.tlh. x-lOOWol(]ur1l&tl '" J
18.30 L:.lJ~._I.()()K lCh.aflJtC' U)%I

sip'",ftC.:!nlacluari:ti bS.'IUII'phOr'lStor Ute (k1t-"rrtlln&liun01U.. a;;r,n;;:a t;'lIefil ublry;r.llo,.,"'t! di~nl rale and t'-Xpedtod !i.ilGry 'ntlr~ fliII.e. EH«J Oidiinp.t' WlmortliLly
rateis f~ij)"ble. rltl3St',kilt' lIul lI,t"s.emuliv,ly.:InlilysisPCI!!:lt'"IOObelow rt\!ly nul bt' relKr!St"'I~bvt"6( Ill\"'acJU41cJ.:;,,~ lI" lilt! ddined lwrdil o~!p_.lbUfl"loII 6 unbkdy
Il,al Itlol!chal'y,t' i" us.w '''phon WOuld(lCt;ur In ,so13I.,onof one ..n"tilier .:islooOtrIIe of the ffS'.iU 1l1ptlOrl" IIhlVbeCtKrebl~. ,,\C! resulb 0(
~"'!ldivlly .:i1\tlly~i!lIUt:p,fYtlnbdow;
Iltl(",t'd Ik-Iwlil Obl!y'ilIKH'(B.ew)
UtiLiltlywllh.'X. in(;rea~;t' ill 1"~Ir" IUitt'
Uabthlywilh .'X.dH.re.!i!lt: ,,-,Dillt:ounl rwl~
IltILihlywllh.')(, jnc.~;~St·l(I Salary Growlh Rale
I1tlIJihlywilh .'~drl::rt."b~tll'" S;)tlryGn)wlh R3tt:
Utiblhlywllh.% incw.a~.t' ill \ViUtdraw:.l Rlflt'
I1l'IIJihlywilh .'~t.lt"Crt."bl>t'.'-'Wilhdrnwal R.:IIf'

Pllrliculist!! Mal Ma.rdI '1. 2024

22.12
2.16
1.4.3
1....
1.18

49.71

01Apr 2024 to 31Mar 2025
01Apr 2(Y)!5 lei 31 Mar 20'16
01Apr2026Ie) 31 Mar 20XI
01Apr 202~/1()31Mar 20"16
01Apr 202710 31Mar 2029
01Apr 2029 Onwurds

PurlicuGn As al March 31..
2024

Maturily pru(,k...of Ddined 8t'nt:(,lOblit,alion: Maturily 111\alysi$orbweri, ubliptiur~

7....
.. .63
(11.'4)
(14••$)

65.7'3
16.71
L63
(1.15)

Openi"p',.nn;s derintld beneril b&luhlyl (iI!:8e1)
Expertm'!!llu be rt!<Xlflni;r.ootn r&t
(>CI- AClu;lri~1(p,aln}/loss ·[blal curTt:,d ~riOd
Bend,l!I eaid (ifany)

As al Mardi. 31.
2023

A!!al March 31.
2024

BalanceSheri Remnci1ialjl:!n

ss,,.7'3.04C1osin" !'.ros!!dt:rlt~berwlil liabilityl (a:;sel)

7'3.04Closing gro!!!!dcfuled benefit LibbilUvl Cassel)

.JS
61.63

22.12
56.92

Currenl uahi.hly (Sh",( len,,)
NOliCurrenl Uablllly(1.0up, Tn.1\)

Asal Matdl3L
2023

Allal March 31.
~riod 2024

Currenl Liabaily~led payout innexl year n per lIChC'dukIII oC Lhe Com~!I At.1. 2013):

7.50%
5.....
5."""

Ind.an ~rt!d ....VdI Mort..:.Lfy (2012-14)

7.25%
5.00%
5.....

Indian ASwn'ld lives MOl'Wii!y (2012-14)

["SOUU,... Rail! Currt~nl
s...lary t:<><'.&laliOl'lRale eucrelll
Withdrawal rete (refAnnun\)
Mortality

As lSI Mard!. 31..
2023

All 151March 31.
2024

P.taclin.lia(1l

163.00
TIS!
• .20

23.90
""0
1700
OJ7

NI.OO
.2.00
aso
24.10
lS.9O
13.00
0.20

Nunl[;r 01~npioy~t:S
Tulill ,nunUdy salary
Avt!mp'~I~.hl5eCVled:Yt!dno)
AvenlBt! Fulure Serviee (yn)
Avt:n'lp,t!A~Yt!ar:l)
Wt!IfJded tlver3p,e d urn!io,", Ibased (N, disculuded eash now!.) eny~r.'I;
Avtlrtty,ernoulhly salary (in Ltkh.~

All al Ma.td.. 31,
2023

A<JaIMan:h3L
2024

1U2)
0.00

0.60
000

Expe"'~nceAd,u:dn~nl(QUII)I lossfor planbalahues
[-:xpef'en(.~ Nhu:".n~nlGO"si.nI Ouss) rUf' rt.:.n::.sseLS

Asal Matdt. 31,
2023

.M.ISI Man:h 31,
2024Purliculars
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,,\llrket risk '-'Ilhe I'IsllMI lhe (fur vnlue of future cash flows of a (j,\3I'1C1l1lln.'iIn.ul'ICnlWill nuCIu31e beeaesc ol c.h3nB"-"S In m.3(\ct pnoes. Mart.cJ n:sk C'!On\pt'lscs0{
Ihree Iypes of nsk.'1 - u\lCI'C:!'I1rate flF.k.curl't"ocy ($" and olhcl' price flsl.: In a fluClual"" ,na,'kct envlrono'lel'lt. tU\l.noallnSirutnel'll alTec1f:d by 0l3ti.c1 ....w
tncluoes loons nod botrl'lWi~ dCpo!ill$. ,.vrocllowslm.cnl!l, dcttvallyes and othct financ:.ah aSSdS. l'he Company has deSIgned I'Isl mlIn..:tgcmenl fra.me 'W()tk10
c:o,llrClivtlnou.s trSks elTectlvely 10 aehleve Ihc buSII\CS!'IObJ~hves, Illls Includes M:ienhfu....a11Oflof n!'.k. lISa!\SCSSmenl. eonlrol and mOllllonog as IItI'ldy mletv.ilS.

38.4 Merket Risk

rhe corperare l'tca!'.ury funcnon tCpor1S qU311criv 10 Ihe rompany's nsk 1'fI.!Inagement cornnueee, an Independcnl body that mot'i.10f"S(Iill and poIlIOC'S
Implemented 10mlltgale: (lsk eJtposures.

'rhe Comp.ll'ly ISesposed 10market nsi::. (!(t~dlt tld: and Ilquiddy tlsi:. i'he Comf)'lny·s scruor m.lU\3p,emcnl OYC:rSCeSthese n!J.s m.anaP,l.~l l"e't:omj)3ny·s
senior O'I.!InaP,emt"!lllpmVldes assurance thai the CO'"p3nys fin.tl,loal nsk OOhvtt..eSan'! f{OYCmod by appmpnale polICIeS and ptocedutcS and tNl fll"loatrial nsb
are tdenJilied, measured 31'1dman.tlRcd In ecccedeooe WIth the ClOmp.1ny·spollC.eS.and hSk GbJccsh.,e:s,_All denvall"e 3dJvd.es for nsk tnatugo'netll putposes. are
carried oul by teams that have the apptopnale skills. clCpet.enc.e and supet'VI!i.on. 'The 8o.3td of J)lret:lotS tCYiIeW$ and 9J{tees polICIes (or mal\38lng eadi oItht'$e
tlsks, whteh lite sumnlllrised below

Ihe company's prinCipal finaoclallltlb.l,hCS. comprise loan. 'I aM bc:w:'(owlnp,1l.trade .3.,ldOihet pay.lble:s. rbecomj>3OY's pru'IOpaJ finanCIal assets lndude wns"
I..-adeand other receivables tlild Gll'ohand ('.ash equlvalenls thai de:l'lve dlrcclly from lts opetalWlns.

34.3 flnancial Risk Management Obi~

Total Flnandal Uabllil.let

J::i.OantJalliabilities
tinalleta) LiabilitiesMea5utf!d &1amortised ('OSt

fkl«OwUlP....(1I'Kludl'lp' Interest Acx:t\Jcd)
Imde J·aynblc..:;
other ':inaocial l..abUlltcs

Total Financial AsseIS

1.09 2S?O.••
314:3.20 476022

24.96 10-""
2.23 0.00

37J2..48 734.1.6

3"109.23 S486J'
11/8.69 t921.JO
0.00 0.00

4887.92 7413.48

.tJnan~i~.M~lS
tinanctal ASSets measu~d al amortised COSI
Cash and bank balance!'!
'Ilade recev ...b~
Other Current tiflanc ....1Assel>;
Other Non current l-lnanoal Assets

As at Mareh 3L 2023As al M..a.td\ :51.2024Particulars

38.2 Cale20l"aesof tinancial InsuwnenlS

o051ratio (o/tn)

'Iotal f.qully (it)

AsalMarch 3L2023As al March 31. 2024Partkulars
S486.J9
2S10.48
291S.1I

3709.1.3
2.09

3101.14

Uebl
tess,Cash and bank balances
Netdebc (I)

tad was as follows.luly tnhOal end oClhc ee

The capttal structure of the company ccosrsta of net debt (out.s..de borroW'",?!> offset by cash and bank b31ar'llCJ($)and lotal equltyofthe Comp3.ny CoompnSIt'f(
l'lsued capital. reservearetelned eamillgs}.

rOI' the purpose of the COfnpany's capital management. equity includes issued eqUd"ycapital con",etlJble watmnt,. share p!'cmium and aDothet eqUity t'E:SI:':tVE:$
attributable to the equity holder'S of the Con'lpany.1'he pnol3ty objechvc nrthe Company's capilal,naflap,emenl e. to m.:uumiLe the shal"l'!holdervalue the
Company's Capusl Matlagcmcnl objectives ate to OlsulfAu)equity h\dudins::all reserves to protect economK'!viabi.htyand to finance any groWlh opponunillesNI
may be 3v.:ubble m future so as to fl'\Ilx_imu.eshllr'eholders' value. 'I'he Comp3oy is n'lOn,toring capital uslng dt':bl eqUIty tatto 3$ its basewhich .sdebllo equily.1lle
company's poltey.s 10Lcep debt equity I'allObebw two and infuse capital Ifeod when required through issue of new shares Snd/Of betlel'opctallOn3l results and
effic.cnl wotlinp, capital mllMgCO'IenL

(Amounl in INR~ unn ~:;bled)

JU)T.E_38,.Einanda IJnslwme.n ts,

38.1caeital Management

Notes to flrtanci.aJ SlaIemenlS
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bearing Ieteeest eare Instru~nls bearing
tnstruments Instru~n.ta

11'/&.69 1500.55 0.00 1921.30 3622.10
0.00 31'9.rl 0.00 0.00 447.36
0.00 412.16 0.00 0.00 11'16.s2
0.00 412.16 0.00 0.00 144.83
0.00 412-1& 0.00 0.00 144...83
0.00 412.16 0.00 144.83
0.00 110$.81

I Slal10( the fCllrwh.ch fot tep.:aymenlS S(t'::ltUlgdue In the ensulnp, year.l.03n atrangements. credd lim.~Wlth
b3nk.'1 indudulg W()tkillg capilal a.lld fnonllonng of opel'&tlonal and wodU''R capital iSSue!>ace always kept In muld f()(benet hquKt.l), rrunagement.

Creditl'l!lk from babnce!> wilh banks 1SI'I'I3nsp,edbyCompanys Ir('.asurydep3ttmenl in 3C:M1'd3t'ICCwIth the Company policy.

1
0.00

(18.90
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Opening belance as on April 0 I,
Changes in allowance fMexpected a-edlt bl.s
J'mvision I{tevl~r'!>3l)o(aUowance (01' ex-pt'lCledcredrt loss
t104lny' beteoce 8.9at March 31,

As ee Matd\31,2023AS al Mareh. 31. 2024Parlieulars

1'he reconcili.alior'l of Eel i:s as folJows:

Customet credit is managed by each bcsmess diVision subject to lhe ComplU\y's est.abhshed policy prooeduccs and control telated to CUStor'l'lCl'cred~1nsl
maMgCluctlt. 'Ille Camptln)' evaluates the concentration of osk wnh reepccr so trade receIvables as low, as dS custOO'lcrsace loc:ated u\ several JUnsdtCItOnSand
lndustries end opetate 11\ lI'Irgcly Independent markets and theit credit worthiness are mon.itored at peoodaollnll:f\·als. the nu.;umum e:Cpo5Ute10ctedd ruJ. al
the rC:pOttulp'dale ISthe earrylngvalue 0( each classol financial assets,

Credit nde is the tisk Ihat counter p.:lt1y wlil not mcel il obliJ?loon under a financial u\Strumenl or customer conlnld leading 10 a fil\il.ncaalloss. lheCompany IS
exposed 10credit risk mall'lly (rom trade
tecelvables and other rillanc.al assets. 1M Company only deals with J)3tbeS which has good credit r.illinp:sI wotthulCSSbased on COOlp3ny'Smte-nal asses6met\l
'the Company t\I)s nOI ecqueed any credltlmp:ured asset. There was no moocflcslion 1n any fulanc.al assets.

,38.5 Credil Ri!il.Mana~rnent

i) I'rolil before tax. (01' the yeaI' ended Match 31.202~ would have 100000easedldecreased by Rs. 1?.J~lath (March 31"2<TD: deacase/ increase by Its.1821takh)

The sensilwilY an3tysis below has been detennined based 00 the eJtpo&ure to interest rates f()( oorrowulgS at !he end oCthe fCpocting penod. tbf flG3l!ng rate
fl3biltties,Ihc ilfl3tysis lSprepared assuminR the amount of the bab'''t)' outSlandinR al the end of the l'eporhn3 pettOdwasouls.taflidlog fer the whole year. A.50
bMiis point increase 01'decrease is used when teportinp, ,ntetesa rate risk .nlernally to key managcl"l'\ent p'-~sonncl and represents m.a.nagetnenl's assessmenl of
the reasonably possd)fc change in interest rates,

If truercsa rates Md been SObas,s points hlgher/lo w-cr and all olhervat.ables were rct0311\ conslant.. the company's;

;J8.4.3Inlet"eSl.R3Ie..sensitivlI)'.AnaJysis

The Company mluUlges lruerest tale fist by havinp, oS b31a.nccd portfolio of fixed BOOvariable tate 0{ inleresl on I03ns and borro...·u'lp,s.Compatly has loans laken
(rom banks are linked 10 h1C1.Krate of the oonk. wtuch are variable.

38 4:1 Inltlt$! Bale Risk Managemen!

Foreign cutreocy risk is the ris): of ,mpacl related to fairvalue or future cash Rowsof all expcscre sn foreign wJYency. ""hich nUClUlledlJe lOch.anges in foteign
exchange rates. 'the Con1pany is exposed to foreign currency risk on certain transactions thai denominated Ina currency (primariJywith respect to USl) atld
EURO)other lh30 OOlll)"sfunctioflal currenc:yUNiU. hence exposure 10exchange.aLe fluc,dat.onsa.riSESihe futlcnon.ai o.U'rency value of ashflows wiDvaty as a
result of movements in exchange rates.The Cofnpany'sex-posu("e to foreign currency ,lsk rs nomInal.

40.4.1 Currency Risk.
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The farrvalcca or the rinancla'as,<;etsand tioo,'\cialhabil,ties ,fl('Juded Itl the level3cat~ above bave been detcrn\.loed ,0 acoon:SanceW"lr.h genetaDyacx:ep4oo
pridop, models based 00 tIdiscounted cash now analys.s

Eltoepl (or cash and cash equlvalen1s..lmde re<lei..,able.tt'&de: payable. other rmandal assets fbabd.ibcs rajt vale 0{ wfuch appt"CWmale 1.hot carryu'Igamount. A11
other ,nSI.I"u(nenlSarc (aIr valued using leyel3 hfCtarchy

488'1.92
3109.23
1178.69
0.00

Canytn2 amounl
Partkulars

As at March 31.2024 As at March
31.2023

Falrvalue canytnr amounl rairvalUll!'

3·rn.48 73<U;S 1341.
3143.20 410022 416022

2.09 ;l!,"70:48 2S?O..48
24:.96 1O.9S 10.9'
223 0.00 0.00

4887.92 74J3••& 74.l3.48
3109.23 S486..19 S<86.
108.69 19"11.30 1927.30
0.00 0.00 0.00

31"12..:48
:Y43..iO

2.09
24.9&
2.23

"i(lancia) assets
t,r\ilfloal esscts.er amodised cost
-"''(ade reoewablee
- Cash and crulh equivaicnls
- other Ijl\tl.lcialassets
- othe( Non current fill3ncial Assets
tinatIClalUabilities
tIOOll,ialliab"lljes he1d..ill.4O'IOqised COS'
lklcYowinp,s 6oc:ludi .lPo Interesl Accrued)
'l'mcIe I'ayables
OthctS IinafldaJ liabililies

The Company assessed tbc fa,,' value of the cash and cash equwalenLS, trade rece ....able, trade payable. othct finanCIal assets /Lablbbes approKunate theI.fanylll:8
amount latp,Clyduc 10shot. term maturily of these mstrumcms.

38:1.) fait' value of f.l.l\llhclal assets atKI financial liabffities that 8ff 001measured at fair value (but fait value d.isclosulftare ~~

'This OOIeprovides ulfomlahoo aboul how the comp.ul), deteeruoes (at( valuesof various financ~ aSSdSaod fina.nc:i.albabili.lie$.

38.1 fauVa1ue Measurements

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
L,.,TED



'·n.'ci!ltUn AuU.:.!l~,uy.lII'NV'!Itl' Utruhod 8.09 S03.:n 67.30 0.00 453Cr-
KVG Illfth Tt'C.hAulu CClfnpOlwnl l'riv:1te Ud. 216.M 0.00 0.00 0.00 S.21Or-
UuiiCiIlll 2.08 3.'i.1I 0.06 0.00 '-07 Cr-
)ain Aulu(,ilsllny,$ I'"vall' l."'lult'ld 2.09 13722 US 0.00 8.03 Cr-
Inl..I':1I1M"I~IFoundry In ..lilulf' ""valE' IJllutoo 169.95 5.32 "". 9;17 ,='"

BaJancr: as on
31$1MIIrch.02.

Sec:urily deposit
Income! Other Income giYe-n

(D) Del:aib of rel:att!d Ifrl tranllltclion wilh ent

(C) Enterprises having Common Key management personnel and/or their relatives
Precision Autocasrings Private Umited (till OB.06.2023)
KVGHigh Tech Auto Component Private limited (Till 08.062023)
Unic as t (nil OB.06.2023)
jain Autocastings Private limited (Till OB.06.2023)
Indian Metal Foundry Institute Private limited

Relationship
Brother ofVimal Chand lain
Wife of Vimal Chand ,ain
Wife of vmtt Jain
Daughter ofVinit Jain
Wife ofVikram ,ain

(B) Relative of Key Management Person
Name Of the Relative
Prakash Chand [ain
Mani Jain
Preen Jain
Aarushi Jain
veenu Jain

Resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f. 01.012024
Appointed as Company Secretaryw.eJ. 21.03.2024

Company Secretary
Ishu lain
Ambika Sharma

Chief Financial Officer
President of Marketing

Executive Officers
Vinit Jain
Vlkram Jain

Resigned as non-executive direc:torw.eJ. 17.072023
Independent Director
Resigned as independent directorw.e.f. 29.05.2023
Resigned as independent directorw.e.f. 29.05.2023
Appointed as independent directorw.e.f. 29.082023
Appointed as independent directorw.e.f. 25.07.2023
Appointed as independent directorw.e.f. 25.07.2023
Appointed as independent directorw.e.f. 14.072023
Appointed as independent directorw.e.f. 30.05.2023

.Qth.er Direc.tQn
Veenu Jain
Kranti Kumar Bakiwala
MoniiArya
Vimal Kumar Bordia
Ullal Ravindra Bhat
Adityn [ain
Anupamjain
Aditi laln
Akhil Iain

Chairman & Managing Director
Whole Time Director resigned on 08.062023
Appointed as whole time directorw.e.f. 25.07.2023
Appointed as whole time directorw.e.f. 25.07.2023
Appointed as whole time directorw.e.f. 25.07.2023

Whole Time Directors
Vimal Chand lain
Kishan Lal Gupta
Vinit Jain
Vikram Jain
Gajendra Kumar Tyngi

Desi ation

(Amount in INR takhs, unless otherwise Slated)

NQIE_3.9J!clated Parly TTansaCIiAnA.
As at March 31 2024
(a) Name of the related parties and discription of relationship:

Notes to Financial Statements
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ReLutiVi!!lof ICc!y Manlly'elnent PenlUn",e1
A,ayGuplii
An,,1 C"pt"
Chh,tvi GUj)ta
M.lni 13in
1'I'Iy.dG\lptll
I'rllka!lh CI"uKJ I.lin
1"rt"t~lilain
SUfi" Kh,.lIlCtdw~1
Un!ula Guplu
Aaru:\hi lain

Key M.ls.rUlgt:lI"lentPer!iOtlfM'oI
Kl!;I,rs(, t~,1GUpl.u
Vi,n.ulCI,ant.lla",
VIIIit Jain
Vikran\ 1.0111)

Vt~ull.tifl

Rep;rymenl (lndudiRl
Interet)

Loan tabonLoan 'aun bnd tq)aymenl thereof

0.00 .2.58 2.61 0.00
536.DO 309.17 17.70 313.13
139.()() mea 7.68 33,1S
510.()() 530.59 050 34.95
230.DO 11207 S.71 12951

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 82.95 5.16 0.00
0.00 Ina. 8.11 0.00

20.DO S9.D4 3.80 0.00
10l.DO 1.31 Il.D 175.16
0.00 1326'/ 9.48 0.00
2S DO 1&35 2S. 'Elm
42.00 ...., 3.10 47.44
0.00 17_0;6 U. 0.00
0.00 ITI.3Z 8.81 0.00
65.00 0.15 1.54 66.3ll

Amount hy.tbk as al31a Man:h
2023

Inleres! EJ:pemoes
durinz.he year

(6) Detail!! of luan tru.tlSllc:lion!! with

~isklf\ Aul()l~:-I(,u,t:!IPnvale Un)dt!t.l 0.00 0.00 2)03.07 t91.36 406..11Cr
KVGIllgh l~:hAuto Cu.npfJ"en( l'riwle l.irrut~· :1ll.90 687.90 82.20 o.rl .....'"
Uruc3~· 0.00 0.00 618.67 11.40 14ll.15C.
JitinAutoc:::aSIIIlp,!lI'flvalt'!IJrndaJ· 2.60 0.00 745.98 12.94 l63.86Ct
Int.lwn .Mt'I~1f,C)undry InStilute: I',.vale 1.I,"rted· 0.00 60'" 0.00 0.00 8.02 D.-
.(wlMJleyear Il'd"s:'Il:I,ons)

~leiI Jobwon.
1.nco~1Oth~
I.nc:osnt!(withoul
w..I

NIlUWor EnleTpri!lell Purt:~ or fixed tubWork.b pen!ld/ Purch.:s5e orGoods 6:
Assets (without Machininz bpJRenI ri.ud bids (wilhoul
tll.~ Paid (without lII.an) taxer)

(A) Details of MISted pbrty tr.u1SlSdioll with ente rises havine: comUM)n KMP duri.nz the yea.rended 31$1Mltrch 2023
Yearendt!d Mbn:h 3L,2023

5).78
61.88
52.44
I.

O,rt!Clor's rt!rnulleralibll'&- Bendits
sabry, Dlredor'!j Retnuner.:.hOn &- Setlef,1$
sabry, DIrectOr's Rt!ff),uu~r::.hl)n&- Se,ae(,ls
salifY, l)u't!(!lOr'sRen~un~~bufl &- Se"ef,ts
sabry.&- Ikner; IS
sabry, BonUS&- Benef,b
SaLuy, BOf)us &- fienefilS
Sdhnp'~
SHhn~l~
Sdlln)ol~
Ssthnp'~
Ss(hnp'~
Sslhnp,Fc!es

tcy_M.a IUIzc:nlenl_eer.!iOnn~
v.,,):'!1Chand lain
VmiiJain
Vlkrs.n 1""1
("03~ndrn KUlltar TY3f.i
Aaru:dd lolill
IMII.JI:;in
AtnLJ,ka Shatrna
Kr u"h XUI'nar 8aluwslu
O[LlI Rtlvi,'ldru 8h.11
Adilyft 13m
AnutJ;Ufl ;ain
Adili Itt;n
AkhilJttin

Foe- the YeII,ended 3b1.
Man::b 202.Nlltu..re or lnsn!llKiionRcn,uncroSUon & SiUi"" fet'$

(f) Deu..iJsor Rcmunen.l.ion & SiUinr. FCd!paid 10KeyMluUly'~mMl Personnel during11M': r ended 3M March 2024

RclaliVd or KeyMan.llgcmenl Personnel
M:ud lain
rrubllh Chand 13in
rreeu lain
Aarush; 1.)ltI

218.00 29O.S5 26.46 ZfiT.()4
151.00 168.41 5.15 20.88
lZl.6S 162.36 2.0 xsr
0.00 3.55 15.50 141.46

54.00 118.00 11.36 128.53
0.00 0.33 3.25 30.01
0.00 5.S5 5.47 41..36
8.50 74..88 .... 0.00

Key MilIUlEcmenlPersonnd
Vill1.:llChand lau,
Vi.lilJain
Vik~'nl.;u(t
~lul.l"1

Amounl Payahk
'" III3hl MIUd! 2024

~.,.mcnl (including
TOS)

loan hsun .1nd fq)lIymenl thereof

(nDet.1ibot Io:m tr.uu<:Iclionswith Key Jkm:ieement Personnel. relatives 0( Key .Jolan:IeementPcn;onnet :and £ntcrpriscs ~& ~ key m:m;JtcmC'n1pencmnel
durint the 'leu ended 3tsa M.:In:n2024

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
L,.,TED



~1Qf'.~~
~.~"-~
s.L.ty .. aon",
s..w.y ........
s...L.tv. aun... (Or...,
s..w.y
""'-t-..­......­-..-

KeyMaMl"'l"""l' PrnonncI
K6han 1.31GupU
vllTUl <hand ....n
Vm.d.l4tn
V.u.tmJ,t,,"
limo' ......
........ n............
Knnll Il.um.un...l:rw..L

"""" 1Uy.
VIl!l.tl1Cum;a, IIotdg

Remuner.alion" SilUnI F_

(<:) DelllilsofRemWWf'lllion 6- 5iliina f'ca
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Segment 20250.84 23617.n
CI Castings 20250.84 23617.n
Total Revenue from contracts with Customers 20250.84 23617.n
India 18924.91 22191.44
Outside India (earnings in foregin currency) 1290.1 1426.28
Outside India (earnings in INR) 35.83 0.00
Total Revenue from contracts with Customers 20250.84 23617.n
Goods 20123.59 23443.99
Services 127.25 173.73
Total Revenue from contracts with Customers 20250.84 23617.n

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023Particulars

Disaggregated Revenue Information

During the current year. the Company made an evaluation of Ind AS 115 on the revenue recognition and
disclosures. the adjustment and disclosure of Ind-AS 115 have been adequately made in these Ind-AS financial
statements.

Ind AS 115was issued on March 28. 2018 and superseded Ind AS 11- 'Construction Contracts' and Ind AS 18-
'Revenue' and it applies. with limited exceptions. to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind
AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and
requires that revenue to be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects
to be entitled in exchange lor transferring goods or services to a customer. Ind AS 115 requires entities to
exercise judgement. taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each
step of the model to contracts with their customers. In addition. the new standard results into the change in
accounting policy related to revenue recognition and requires extensive disclosures.

NOTE 42: ASSESSMENT UNDER rnd AS 115 : REVENUEFROM CONTRACTS

386.04314.32Total

386.04
0.00

240.05
74.27

Amount charged to Profit &- LossAccount
Amount Capitalised

For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
March. 2024 March, 2023

Particulars

Borrowing cost has been recognised in the books of accounts in accordance with Ind AS-23 'Borrowing Costs'.
The details of Borrowing Cost which is incurred during the period and allocated to various head of accounts is
as given below:

NOTE 41 : BORROWING COST

The Company is engaged in a single business segment viz.manufacturing &- sale of c.1. castings. All other
activities or the Company revolve around the main business. There is only one reportable segmenl Hence.
disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments arc not applicable.

NOTE 40 : SEGMENT REPORTING

(Amount in INRLakhs,unless otherwise stated)Notes to Financial Statements
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As per our Report of even dale

Accompanying Notes to Standalone financial Statements 1- 46

NOTE46:
Previous year's ligures have been regrouped/ reclassified/ rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the
current presentation as per schedule IIIof the Companies Act' 2013.

There are no events occurring after the Balance Sheet date for the Financial Year 2023-24.

NOTE -45' EVENTSOCCURRINGAfTER THE BALANCESHEETDATE

(i)Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company
during the year
(ii) Amount spent during the year
(a) Construction/acquistion of any asset
(b) On purpose other than above (ii) (a) - In cash
(c) On purposes other than above (ii) (a) - Vet to be
paid in cash
(d) Amount unspent during the year

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31.2023

8.61 0.00

8.63 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Particulars

As per section 135of Companies AcL.2013. a company meeting the applicability threshold need to spent at
least 2% of average net profit for the immediately precccding three financial year on corporate social
responsibility activiLies. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition. promoting
education. art & cuiLure.healLhcare. destitute care and rehabilitation. environment sustainability. disaster relief
and rural development project.

In line wiLhGuidance NoLeon AccounLing for Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities. issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. the disclosure of the CSRexpenditure during the year. is as
under:

NOTE44 :CORPORATESOCIAl RESPONSIBILITY

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to us short-term leases. ILalso applies Lhe
lease of low-value assets recognition exemption Lhatare considered to be low value. Lease payments on short
term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

NOTE43 : Ind ASU6: LEASE

3564.12 4737.34Contract assets

3743.20 4760.22
179.08 22.88

Trade Receivables
Contract liabilities (advance received from customers)

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023Particulars

Contract Balances
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SdJ­
(Ambih Sharma)
Company SecretaryPlace: Iaipur

Date: 27.0S.2024

SdJ­
(VmitJain)
Director & CFO
DIN: 02312319

SdJ-
(Vunal Chand Jain)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00295667

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Universal Autofoundry limited

ssr-
(MUKESH KUMAR GUPTA)
Partner
M.No.4106IS

For GOVERDHAN AGARWAL« CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006S19C
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E-moli; cOCiluftndlo.ln, TeL 0141-4109598

Contact:- Mrs.Ambiko Shcwma, Company SOCretoryand Compllonce Officer

BRANCH OFFlC£ (UNIT -1U)
PlOT NO' A2-", A18-2O, UDHVOG V1HAR,

SARGOTH, REENGUS,SR1MADHOf'UR,
SIKAR- 332404 RAJASTHAN

BRANCH OFFICE (U_-II)
8-51, SKS INDUSTRIALAREA,
REENGUS,SIKAR - 332404

RAJASTHAN

1It000TOID) OffICE (U_-I)
8-307, ROAD NO. 16,VKl AREA, JAIPIJR, RAJASTHAN-J02013

UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED
www.ufindla.com

AGM Mooling Addross:

httpo://www.ovoling.nSdLcom

ForFurthor Information kindly Refer.­
http://www.uffndio.com

We melt iron, _ solidify Trust
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